Amphenol SOCAPEX

Rugged Digital Networks Solutions

Reinforced Infocom Connectors for Harsh Environment RJ Field - USB Field

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Rugged Ethernet solutions

Field installable

RJFRB: plastic circular shell - reverse bayonet coupling	10
RJF544: plastic circular shell - push pull coupling	13
RJFEZ: plastic rectangular shell - lever coupling	15
RJF: metallic circular shell based on MIL-DTL-26482 H - bayonet coupling	17
RJF special receptacles: inline receptacles and PC tails receptacles	20
RJF receptacles and plug with 360° EMI backshells	21
RJF transversally sealed receptacles	22
RJF hermetic receptacles	23
NEW RJF for big insulation wire up to 1.6 mm [0.062 inch]	24
RJ Field receptacle with self closing cap	25
RJFTV: metallic circular shell based on MIL-DTL-38999 series III - thread coupling with anti-decoupling device	26
Metallic self closing cap (SCC) for RJFTV square flange receptacle	29
RJFTV receptacles and plugs with 360° EMI backshells	
RJFTV through bulkhead receptacles	32
RJFTV stand off receptacles	33
RJFTV transversally sealed receptacles	
RJFTV hermetic receptacles	37
NEW RJFTV for big insulation wire up to 1.6 mm	
RJ45/M12 adaptor	
Special RJ45 adaptor for military & commercial aeronautics	
High reliability Cat5E Ethernet cable and cordsets	
High reliability Cat6 Ethernet cable and cordsets	
High reliability Cat6A Ethernet cable and cordsets	43
Cable assemblies	
DIAT (M12 million and a colution	10

RJ45/M12 railway cable solution	46
Jumper railway intercoach	47

Rugged electronics

NEV

Military Ethernet media converter for harsh environment

W	RES-GMC with Expanded Beam technology: military Ethernet media converter, fully MIL-STD compliant
	RES-GMC with butt joint fiber connector: military Ethernet media converter, fully MIL-STD compliant
	RJS-GMC with Expanded Beam Technology : military Ethernet Media Converter with industrial EMI compliancy
	RES-GMC-1M-FORC: military Ethernet media converter with remote control, fully MIL-STD compliant
N	Military Ethernet switch for harsh environment, fully MIL-STD compliant
	RES-SCE-AC-8US: unmanaged miniature portable Ethernet switch - 8 fast ports
	RES-SCE-8MG: managed miniature portable Ethernet switch - 8 Gigabit ports
	RESMLAC-8US-CAPS: unmanaged military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors - 8 fast ports
	RJSMLAC-8UG-CAPS: unmanaged military Ethernet switch, RJFTV connectors - 8 Gigabit ports
	RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS: managed military Ethernet switch, RJFTV connectors - 8 Gigabit ports
	RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS: managed military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors - 8 Gigabit ports
	RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS F35: managed military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors - 8 Gigabit ports
	RESMLAC-28MG: managed military Ethernet switch - 24 Gigabit + 4 combo 10G ports
	Military Ethernet switch for harsh environment with industrial EMI compliancy
	RJSML-8US1 and RJSML-8UG1: unmanaged military Ethernet switch, 8 fast or Gigabit ports
	RJSML-8MF : managed military Ethernet switch - 8 fast ports
	RJSML-MG7F3G : managed military Ethernet switch - 7 fast ports + 3 Gigabit ports

Rugged USB solutions (USB3.0 & USB2.0)

Field installable

\frown
NEW
NEW
MEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NL

	USB3.0	
	USB3FTV (USB-A)	88
	USB3F TV transversally sealed receptacles	
	USB3F TV hermetic receptacles	95
	USB3 receptacle with self closing cap	96
	Metallic self closing cap (SCC) for USB3F TV square flange receptacles	
N	High reliability USB 3.0 cordsets	98
	USB2.0	
	USBFTV (USB-A)	
	USBF TV transversally sealed receptacles	102
	USBF TV hermetic receptacles	104
	USBFTV receptacles with 360° EMI backshells	105
	USBF TV through bulkhead receptacles	106
	USBF TV stand off receptacles	107
	USB 2.0 receptacle with self closing cap (SCC)	108
	Metallic self closing cap (SCC) for USBF TV square flange receptacles	110
	High reliability USB 2.0 cordsets	111
	USBF SC - Quick release series	112
	USBBF TV (USB-B)	114
	USBBF TV stand off receptacles	116
	USBBF TV transversally sealed receptacles	118
	USBB receptacle with self closing cap	120
	Metallic self closing cap (SCC) for USBB square flange receptacles	121
N	Special USB adaptor for Military & Commercial Aeronautics	122
	Cable assemblies	
	USB-A plastic & neoprene solutions with self closing cap (SCC)	124
	USB-B Field plastic - Overmolded cordset plug	
N	Rugged Electronics	
N	Reinforced USB3FTV memory keys	
	Reinforced USB amplifier	131
	ATEX Solutions	
	RJFTVX, USBFTVX, RJ11FTVX - RJ45, USB, RJ11/12 explosion proof solutions for Zone 2	134
0	ther Rugged solutions	
	Field installable	
	FWFTV: metallic circular shell based on MIL-DTL-38999 series III - thread coupling with anti-decoupling device	142
	IEEE1394 receptacle with self closing cap	145

RJ11F: metallic circular shell based on MIL-DTL-26482 H - bayonet coupling......146 Special RJ11 adaptor for Military & Commercial Aeronautics148

Glossary

NE

(Ex)

RUGGED ETHERNET SOLUTION SELECTION GUIDE

RJF RB Reverse Circular Plastic N/A Indus Bayonet & Reverse Circular Plastic N/A & Telev	10
RJF544 IEC 60603-7 variant 12 Push Pull Circular Plastic N/A Areley	13
RJF EZ IEC 60603-7 variant 13 Lever Rectangular Plastic N/A Indus & Telev	15
RJF IEC 60603-7 variant 11 Bayonet Circular Metal MIL-DTL-26482 Indus Mil/A	1/
RJF in line recepatcles & IEC 60603-7 PC tails receptacles variant 11 Bayonet Circular Metal MIL-DTL-26482 Mil/A	20
E RJF receptacles & plugs with 360° EMI backshells Bayonet Circular Metal MIL-DTL-26482 Mil/A	21
L D RJF transversally sealed Bayonet Circular Metal MIL-DTL-26482 Mil/A & Indu	
RJF hermetic receptacles Bayonet Circular Metal MIL-DTL-26482 & Indu	23
N RJF for big insulation S RJF for big insulation wire up to 1.6mm [0.062 inch] T	24
A RJFTV Thread Circular Metal MIL-DTL-38999 ARIA L RFTV Thread Circular Metal Series III Tran	Nass 26
L A RJF TV receptacles & plugs with 360° EMI backshells A Mil/A Tran	lass 30
B L BJF TV through bulkhead receptacles BJF TV through BJF TV through bulkhead receptacles BJF TV through BJF TV	lass 32
E RJF TV stand off Thread Circular Metal MIL-DTL-38999 Mil/A Receptacles Series III Tran	lass 33
RJFTV transversally Bayonet Or Thread Circular Metal Series III & Indu	36
RJFTV hermetic receptacles Bayonet or Thread Circular Metal Series III Series III & Indu	37
RJF TV for big insulation wireup to 1.6 mm Bayonet or Thread Circular Metal Series III Mil/A	ero 38
RJ45/M12 adaptors Circular Metal Rail / Tran	lass 39
Special RJ45 adaptor for Military & Commercial Aeronautics Tran	lass 40

1	Cables	Series	Indust. Ethernet Spec.	Coupling Mechanism	Shape	Material	Specification	P	rime Market	Page
N S F T I A		High reliability Cat 5E cable and cordsets						Mil/Ae	ero & Industrial	41
EL LL DA		High reliability Cat 6 cable and cordsets						Mil/Ae	ero & Industrial	42
B L E	\bigcirc	High reliability Cat 6A cable and cordsets						Mil/Ae	ero & Industrial	43
	Connectors	Series	Indust. Ethernet Spec.	Coupling Mechanism	Shap	e Mat	erial Specific	ation	Prime Market	Page
	🛃 🥯	RJ45/M12 Railway cable solution		Bayonet	Circul	ar Meta	al MIL-DTL-	26482	Industrial & Rail Mass Transit	46
B B L L E I S		Jumper		Thread	Circul	ar Me	tal MIL-DTL- Series		Rail Mass Transit	47

Prime Market	Page
Mil/Aero	50
Mil/Aero	52
Mil/Aero	54
Mil/Aero	56
Mil/Aero	58
Mil/Aero	60
Mil/Aero	62
Mil/Aero	64
Mil/Aero	66
Mil/Aero	68
Mil/Aero	70
Mil/Aero	72
Mil/Aero	73
Mil/Aero	77
	Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero Mil/Aero

RUGGED USB SOLUTION SELECTION GUIDE

	Connectors	Series	Coupling Mechanism	Shape	Material	Specification	Prime Market	Page
		USB3FTV (USB-A)	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	81
	⁹ 9 (T	USB3FTV transversally sealed receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	86
		USB3FTV hermetic receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero & Industrial	89
F	5/	High reliability USB 3.0 Cordsets					Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	92
E L		USBFTV (USB-A)	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	93
D	9)	USBF TV transversally sealed receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	96
I N S	N	USBF TV hermetic receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero & Industrial	98
T A	ಿ≊−⊳∘−	USBF TV special receptacles with 360° EMI backshells	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	99
L L A		Special USB through bulkhead receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	MII/Aero & Industrial	100
B L	Apple	USBF TV stand off receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass transit & Industrial	101
E		High reliability USB 2.0 Cordsets					Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	105
	کی ک	USBF SC Quick release series	Spring Release	Circular	Metal	N/A	Mil/Aero & Industrial	106
	@	USBBF TV (USB-B)	Thread	Circula	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	108
	Apple	USBBF TV stand off receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	111
	9 5	USBBF TV transversally sealed receptacles	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero, Rail Mass Transit & Industrial	113
	-	Special USB adaptor for Military & Commercial Aeronautics	Circular	Metal			Aeronautic	116

	Connectors	Series	Coupling Mechanism	Shape	Material	Specification	Prime Market	Page
C A		USB-A plastic with Self Closing Cap		Circular	Plastic	N/A	Industrial & Telecom	118
L E		USB B Field Plastic shell Overmolded cordset plug	Thread	Circular	Plastic	N/A	Industrial & Telecom	121
RU		Reinforced USB3FTV & USB 2.0 Memory Keys	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero & industrial	124
G G E D	T R O N I C S	Reinforced USB 2.0 amplifier	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero & Industrial	125

RUGGED ATEX ZONE 2 SOLUTION GUIDE

	E	Connectors	Series	Coupling mechanism	Shape	Material	Specification	Prime Market	Page
R U G G E D	E C T R O N	0	RJFTVX, USBFTVX RJ11FTVX	IP68	Metal			Factory Automation, Video, Oil & Gaz	128
	I C S								

OTHER RUGGED SOLUTIONS

	Connectors	Series	Coupling Mechanism	Shape	Material	Specification	Prime Market	Page
F I E	`	FWFTV (FireWire)	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero & Video	136
L D		RJ11F (RJ11)	Bayonet	Circular	Metal	MIL-C-26482	MIL/Aero & Industrial	140
N S T	ee (* 1990)	Special RJ11 adaptor for Military & Commercial Aeronautics		Circular	Metal		Aeronautic	142
A L L A	۵	MTRJFTV (MTRJ) Fiber optic solution	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero & Rail Mass Transit	141
BL		LC Field Fiber optic solution	Thread	Circular	Metal	MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	Mil/Aero & Rail Mass Transit	146

Rugged Ethernet Solutions

Field installable

Table of contents

	RJF RB: plastic circular shell - reverse bayonet coupling	10
	RJF544: plastic circular shell - push pull coupling	13
	RJF EZ: plastic rectangular shell - lever coupling	15
	RJF: metallic circular shell based on MIL-DTL-26482 H - bayonet coupling	17
\frown	RJF special receptacles: inline receptacles & PC tails receptacles	20
NEW	RJF receptacles & plugs with 360° EMI backshells	21
NEW	RJF transversally sealed receptacles	
	RJF hermetic receptacles	23
	RJF for big insulation wire up to 1.6 mm [0.062 inch]	24
	Self Closing Cap (SCC) for RJ Field receptacles	25
	RJF TV: metallic circular shell based on MIL-DTL-38999 series III - thread coupling with anti-decoupling device	26
	Metallic self closing cap (SCC) for RJFTV square flange receptacles	29
	RJF TV receptacles and plugs with 360° EMI backshells	30
	RJF TV through bulkhead receptacles	32
\frown	RJF TV stand off receptacles	33
NEW	RJF TV transversally sealed receptacles	36
NEW	RJF TV hermetic receptacles	37
NEW	RJF TV for big insulation wire up to 1.6 mm	38
\smile	RJ45/M12 adaptators	39
	Special RJ45 adaptators for Military & Commercial Aeronautics	40
	High reliability Cat 5E Ethernet cable & cordsets	41
NEW	High reliability Cat 6 Ethernet cable & cordsets	42
NEW	High reliability Cat 6A Ethernet cable & cordsets	43

RJF RB







Applications

- Telecom equipments
- Video control
- Robotics
- Industrial process control
- CNC machines
- Special machines
- Motion control

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801 Cat6 per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassE per ISO/IEC 11801

RJFRB allows you to use an Ethernet Class D / Cat 5e and Class E / Cat 6 connection for 10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX or 1000 BaseT networks in harsh environments.

With the patented RJStop[®] system you can use a standard RJ45 cordset in a protective **composite** plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids.

No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dust (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field, no tools required
- Reverse bayonet coupling
- RJ45 cordset retention in the plug: 70 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min
- Compatible with cable diameter from 5,5 mm [0.216 in] to 7 mm [0.275 in]

Environmental protection

- Sealing: IP68
- Salt spray > 1000 h
- Fire retardant / Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NFF 16102, DIN 5510-2
- Operating temperature: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code

	RJF RB	7	1RA	
Shell type6: composite reverse bayonet plug, plastic gland7: composite jam nut receptacle				
Back terminations (for receptacles only) 1: female RJ45 1RA: right angle female RJ45 2: RJ45 Cordset 3U: IDC cat6 - unshielded 3F: IDC cat6 - partial shielding 3S: IDC cat6 - 100% shielded 5: straight PCB				
Cordset length (for receptacles with "2" back termination onl 03 100BTX: 0.3m [11.81 inches] 05 100BTX: 0.5m [19.68 inches] 10 100BTX: 1m [39.37 inches] 15 100BTX: 1.5m [59.05 inches]	y)			
Remark: cabling configuration → 100 BTX = 568B (Etherne	t specification)			

Examples: - Plug: RJF RB 6

- Receptacle, female RJ45 Back termination: RJF RB 71

- Receptacle, right angle female RJ45 back termination: RJF RB 71RA
- Receptacle, 1,5m [59.05"] RJ45 cordset termination: RJF RB 72 15 100BTX



Straight PCB termination receptacle:



IP68 Dust caps



RJF RB C7 Cap for receptacles RJFRB71 / 71RA / 72xxx



RJF RB C75 Cap for receptacles RJFRB75 and RJFRB73x

12

Amphenol

RJF 544



Ethernet connection system for harsh environment - Industrial Ethernet



Applications

- Telecom equipment
- Video control
- Robotics
- Industrial process control
- CNC machines
- Special machines
- Motion control
- Tele-maintenance

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801



Now available with tranversal sealing* *Seald in unmated condition

RJF544 allows you to use an Ethernet Class D / Cat 5e connection for 10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX or 1000 BaseT networks in harsh environments. With the patented RJStop® system you can use a standard RJ45 cordset in a protective composite plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids.

No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding !

Main characteristics

- Compliant with IEC 60603-7 variante 12
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Sealed against fluids and dust (IP68)
- Quick push pull coupling
- RJ45 cordset retention in the plug: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min
- Improved EMI Protection
- Compatible with cable diameter from 6 mm [0.236 in] to 13 mm [0.512 in]

Environmental protection

- Sealing: IP68
- Salt spray > 1000 h
- Fire retardant / Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NFF 16102, DIN 5510-2
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 10 nano s.
- Operating temperature: 40°C / +85°C

Part nur	nber code						
		RJF 544	2	2	03 100BTX		
2: composi 25: compo 2M: metall	te push pull plug, plastic gland te square flange receptacle site square flange receptacle transversally seale ized (Ni) composite square flange receptacle llized (Ni) composite square flange receptacle t						
1: female F	angle female RJ45						
03 100BT) 05 100BT) 10 100BT) 15 100BT)	Cordset length (for receptacles with "2" back termination only) - Other lengths are available on demand 03 100BTX: 0.3 meters [11.81 inches] 05 100BTX: 0.5 meters [19.68 inches] 10 100BTX: 1 meter [39.37 inches] 15 100BTX: 1.5 meters [59.05 inches] 00: 8 tinned holes at the rear of the PCB to solder the cable						
Remark: ca	abling configuration \rightarrow 100 BTX = 568B (Ethern	net specification)					
Examples:	- Plug: RJF 544 6	termination, DIE E44	21				

- Square flange receptacle, female RJ45 back termination: RJF 544 21
- Metallized square flange receptacle, female RJ45 back termination: RJF 544 2M 1
- Square flange receptacle, 1,5m [59.05"] 100 BTX cordset termination: RJF 544 22 15 100BTX
- Square flange receptacle, solder termination: RJF 544 22 00
- Transversally sealed receptacle female RJ45 back termination: RJF544 2S1

Plug

Type 6 shell with plastic gland







Receptacle

Type 2S/2M/2SM shell: square flange receptacle with 4 mounting holes







RJF 544 2x 1 RA





Panel Drilling e as#16 MIL-C-5015)

Back terminations





Panel gasket

p/n RJF 544 02JE





Type 2 - 00: solder - 8 tinned holes

Notes: type 2 without RJ45 plug at the end of the cable is also available: consult factory

Accessories

Rubber IP68 receptacle cap p/n RJF 544BESC



Panel gasket (thickness: 0.6mm [.039]): p/n RJF 544 02 JE Plug Insert removal tool: p/n 5440 OT 02





RJF EZ

Ethernet connection system for harsh environment – Industrial Ethernet



Applications

- Telecom equipment
- Video control
- Robotics
- Industrial process control
- CNC machines
- Special machines
- Motion control
- Tele-maintenance

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801 RJFEZ allows you to use an Ethernet Class D / Cat. 5e connection for 10 BaseT,100 BaseTX or 1000 BaseT networks in harsh environments. With the patented RJStop[®] system you can use a standard RJ45 cordset in a protective **composite** plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids.

No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!

Main characteristics

- Compliant with IEC 60603-7 variante 13
- Sealed against fluids and dust (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Quick lever coupling
- RJ45 cordset retention in the plug: 70 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min
- Compatible with cable diameter from 5,5 mm [0.216 in] to 7 mm [0.275 in]

Environmental protection

- Sealing: IP68
- Salt spray > 1000 h
- Fire retardant / Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NFF 16102, DIN 5510-2
- Operating temperature: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code

	RJF EZ	2	2	03 100BTX
Shell type 6 : composite lever plug, plastic gland 2 : composite square flange receptacle				
Back terminations <i>(for receptacles only)</i> 1 : female RJ45 2 : RJ45 cordset				
Cordset length (for receptacles with "2" back termination only) 03 100BTX: 0.3m [11.81 inches] 05 100BTX: 0.5m [19.68 inches] 10 100BTX: 1m [39.37 inches] 15 100BTX: 1.5m [59.05 inches]				
Remark: Cabling configuration \rightarrow 100 BTX = 568B (Ethernet spectrum)	ecification)			

Examples: - Plug: RJF EZ 6

- Receptacle, female RJ45 back termination: RJF EZ 21

- Receptacle, 1,5m [59.05"] 100 BTX cordset termination: RJF EZ 22 15 100BTX



Back terminations





Notes: type 2 without RJ45 plug at the end of the cable is also available: consult factory



RJF Ethernet connection system for harsh environment - Industrial Ethernet





Applications

- Robotics
- Industrial process control
- CNC machines
- Special machines
- Oil & Gas
- Motion control
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Tele-maintenance

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801

RJF allows you to use an Ethernet Class D / Cat. 5e connection for 10 BaseT,100 BaseTX or 1000 BaseT networks in harsh environments. With the patented RJStop[®]system you can use a standard RJ45 cordset in a **metallic** plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!

Main characteristics

- Compliant with IEC 60603-7 variante 11
- **Bayonet coupling** ("Audible & Visual" coupling signal)
- Robust metallic shells based on MIL-DTL-26482 H Shell size 18
- RJ45 cordset retention in the plug: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min
- Sealed against fluids and dust (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Mechanical coding / polarization (4 positions)
- Compatible with cable diameter from 6 mm [0.236 in] to 13 mm [0.512 in] For smaller diameters, please consult us.

Environmental protection

- Sealing: IP68
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 96 h with black coating
 - < 500 h with olive drab cadmium
- Fire retardant/Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10-500Hz, 10g, 3 axes: no discontinuity >10 nano s
- Shocks: IK06 ▶ weight of 250 g drop from 40cm
- [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: -40°C / +85°C
- Storage temperature:

Part number code

			RJF	2	2	В	03 100BTX
2PE: square 2PEM: squa 7: jam nut r 7PE: jam nu 7PEM: jam	netal gland ange receptacle e flange receptacle, IP68 back are flange receptacle, IP68 ba	ckshell, metal gland plastic gland II, metal gland					
1: female R.	angle female RJ45						
N: nickel - R G: olive dra	ating - ROHS compliant ROHS compliant	zed.	ZN: aluminiur	n shell - black z	inc nickel platir	ng - ROHS compliant	
03 100 BTX 05 100 BTX 10 100 BTX	ngth (for receptacles with "2" : 0.3m [11.81 inches] : 0.5m [19.68 inches] : 1m [39.37 inches] : 1.5m [59.05 inches]	back termination only) - Othe 00: 8 tinned holes at the r xx OPEN: open cable - wit	ear of the PCB	to solder the ca	able	cordset length 03, 05, 10,	or 15 - see nearby)
Remark: ca	bling configuration \rightarrow 100 l	BTX = 568B (Ethernet specifi	cation)				
Examples:	- Nickel plug: RJF 6 N - Black square flange recep	otacle, female RJ45 back terr	nination: RJF 2	1 B			

- Olive drab cadmium jam nut receptacle, 1.5m [59.05"] 100 BTX cordset termination: RJF 7 2 G 15 100BTX - Black in line square flange receptacle, 30cm [11.81"] 100BTX cordset termination: RJF 2PE 2 B 03 100BTX
- Nickel jam nut receptacle, solder termination: RJF 72 N 00

Plug

Shell type 6 with plastic gland





Receptacles

■ Square flange receptacle • 4 mounting holes: shell type 2



RJF 21 X (Straight Female RJ45)

■ Jam nut receptacle • Hexagonal nut mounting: shell type 7



RJF 71 X (straight female RJ45)



RJF 21 RA X (Right Angle Female RJ45)



RJF 71 RA X (right angle female RJ45)



RJF 6M X





Panel Drilling



Panel drilling

Receptacles with IP68 backshell : shell type 2PE and 7PE with plastic or metal gland



Back terminations





Amphenol



In line receptacles

Inline receptacles allow you to make cable extensions in the field by using them with rugged RJ Field series plugs.





	y]]
T	

Plating		Plastic gland	Metallic gland		
Part	Black coating - ROHS compliant	RJF2PEWF1B	RJF2PEMWF1B		
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	RJF2PEWF1N	RJF2PEMWF1N		
	Olive drab cadmium	RJF2PEWF1G	RJF2PEMWF1G		
	Black Zinc Nickel	RJF2PEWF1ZN	RJF2PEMWF1ZN		

PC tails receptacles

These receptacles can be soldered directly on your PCB. A compound insures a transversal sealing and good performance in high vibration environments. They can be connected with rugged RJField series plugs.







		Connector dxis					
	Plating	Part number		CODE A	CODE B	CODE C	CODE D
Part	Black coating - ROHS compliant	RJF 2S <u>X</u> 5B					
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	RJF 2S <u>X</u> 5N	PLUG				
	Olive drab cadmium	RJF 2S <u>X</u> 5G	MAIN KEY -				
	Black zinc Nickel	RJF 2S <u>X</u> 5ZN	RECEPTACLE				
X to be repl	aced by the letter of the coding positio	on you need (A_B_C_or D)					

X to be replaced by the letter of the coding position you need (A, B, C, or D)



RJF Receptacles & plugs with 360° EMI backshell

RJF series receptacles and plugs with EMI backshells provide a solution with 360° shielding: same protection than the one proposed by standard MIL-DTL-26482H connectors. With those solutions we recommend using our reinforced and double shielded Cat5E, Cat6, or Cat6A cable ► see pages 41-42-43.

Square flange receptacle - Straight backshell

RJF SFTP Ø7 CABLE



-	Plating	Part number
Part number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit30439NI
number	Olive drab cadmium	Kit30439
	Black Zinc Nickel	Kit30439ZN

Kit30439 / Kit30439NI & Kit30436 / Kit30436N include:







_	Plating	Part number
Part number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit30394NI
namber	Olive drab cadmium	Kit30394
	Black Zinc Nickel	Kit30394ZN

Kit30394 & Kit30394NI include:



RJF Transversally sealed receptacles





In some applications, a transversal sealing for the receptacle is a « must ». This will prevent fluids and dust from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle. The sealed solution (version "S") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle as shown on the picture.

Applications

- Outdoor equipment
- Airplanes equipment
- Tactical radios
- Shelters
- Rugged computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environments

Data transmission

Main key

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801

Main characteristics

- Same as the RJF series.
- A complete IP68 sealing of the receptacle (even with no plug or no protective cap mated) is added.
- Outside dimensions are the same as the standard RJF series.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Due to the compound, the coding of the connector must be done in the factory : use the codes A, B, C or D in the part number: see below.



Coding A

Part number code

Part num	ber code						
Series RJF: MIL-DT	L-26482 H bayonet	RJF	75	А	2	G	03 100BTX
	quare flange receptacle am nut receptacle						
Coding A,B,C,D							
1: female RJ	ngle female RJ45						
Shell material & finish B: aluminium shell - black coating - <i>ROHS compliant</i> N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - <i>ROHS compliant</i> G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating <u>Nota</u> : for N, G, ZN, the inserts are metallized.							
Cordset length (For Receptacles with "2" Back Termination only) - Other lengths are available on demand 03 100 BTX: 0.3m [11.81 inches] 05 100 BTX: 0.5m [19.68 inches] 10 100 BTX: 1m [39.37 inches] 15 100 BTX: 1.5m [59.05 inches] xx OPEN: open cable - with no plug at the end (xx to be replaced by the cordset length 03, 05, 10, or 15 - see above)							
Remark: cal	oling configuration: 100 BTX = 568B (Ethernet specific	ation)				
Examples:	- bayonet, sealed jam nut receptacle, A - bayonet, sealed square flange recept						

- bayonet, sealed jam nut receptacle, A coding, 1.5m [59.05"] 100 BTX cordset, olive drab cadmium plating: RJF 7SA 2 G15 100BTX

RJF Hermetic receptacles





Applications

- Outdoor equipment
- Airplanes equipment
- Tactical radios
- Shelters
- Rugged computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environments

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801

In some applications, a transversal hermiticity for the receptacle is a « must ».

This will prevent gas from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle.

The hermetic solution (version "H") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle as shown on the picture.

Helium leakage is less than 1.10⁻⁶ cm³ per second [0.1 micron cubic ft per hour] at one bar [15 psi] pressure differential.

Main characteristics

- Same as the RJF series.
- A complete IP68 sealing of the receptacle (even with no plug or no protective cap mated) is added.
- Outside dimensions are the same as the standard RJF series.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Due to the compound, the coding of the connector must be done in the factory: use the codes A, B, C or D in the part number: **see below**.



Part number code

Part num	ber code						
Series RJF: MIL-DT	L-26482 H bayonet	RJF	7H	A	2	G	03 100BTX
	sally sealed and hermetic square fla sally sealed and hermetic jam nut r	. .					
Coding A,B,C,D							
1: female RJ	ngle female RJ45						
Shell material & finish B: aluminium shell - black coating - ROHS compliant N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - ROHS compliant G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating Nota: for N, G, ZN plating, the inserts are metallized.							
Cordset length (for receptacles with "2" back termination only) - Other lengths are available on demand 03 100 BTX: 0.3m [11.81 inches] 05 100 BTX: 0.5m [19.68 inches] 10 100 BTX: 11m [39.37 inches] 15 100 BTX: 1.5m [59.05 inches] xx OPEN: open cable - with no plug at the end (xx to be replaced by the cordset length 03, 05, 10, or 15 - see above)							
Remark: cal	oling configuration: 100 BTX = 568	3 (Ethernet specific	ation)				
Examples:	- bayonet, sealed jam nut receptacle - bayonet, sealed square flange rece						

- bayonet, sealed square flange receptacle, A coaing, with female KJ45 back termination, black plating: KJF 2HA T B - bayonet, sealed jam nut receptacle, A coding, 1.5m [59.05"] 100 BTX cordset, olive drab cadmium plating : RJF 7HA 2 G15 100BTX

RJF Special plug for big insulation wire up to 1.6 mm [0.062 in]



Applications

CNC machines

Motion control

environment

Tele-maintenance

Data transmission

11801

Special machines

Industrial process control

Data acquisition and transmission in harsh

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks

Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC

Robotics

Oil & Gas

Rugged plug dedicated to cable with insulation wire from 1,1 to 1,6 mm [from 0.043 in to 0.062 in]

- **Remark**: Solution compatible with any RJF receptacle
- For cables which are not compatible with standard RJ45 plug.

Main characteristics

- Bayonet coupling ("Audible & Visual" coupling signal)
- Robust metallic shells based on MIL-DTL-26482 H Shell size 18
- RJ45 cordset retention in the plug: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min
- Sealed against fluids and dust (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- Mechanical coding / polarization (4 positions)
- Compatible with cable diameter from 6 mm [0.216 in] to 13 mm [0.512 in], for smaller diameters, please consult us

Environmental protection

- Sealing: IP68
- Salt Spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 96 h with black coating
 - > 500 h with oliv drab cadmium
- Fire retardant/Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity >10 nano s.
- Shocks: IK06 ► weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm
 - [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C





	Plating	Part number
Part	Black coating - ROHS compliant	Kit39992B
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit39992NI
	Olive drab cadmium	Kit39992G
	Black Zinc Nickel	Kit39992ZN

RJ Field receptacle with self closing cap



This kit includes a receptacle and a Self Closing Cap which protects the RJ Field square flange receptacles (MIL-C-26482 type). This cap offers a protection against dust and water projections. A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when either the RJfield plug or RJ45 cordset are removed from the receptacle.



RJF 21 X SCC



	Plating	Metallized insert (EMI)	Part number
Part	Black coating - ROHS compliant	No	RJF 21B SCC
number *	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Yes	RJF 21N SCC
	Olive drab cadmium	Yes	RJF 21G SCC
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	No	RJF 21ZN SCC

* The part number includes the receptacle + the self closing cap

Remarks:

• the back termination is female RJ45

• it could be used with our RJF series plug (part number RJF6xx ▶ see page 17)

Note: Panel gasket with any of these receptacles: JE18

USBF 21 x SCC, USBBF 21 x SCC, & IEEE1394



(see pages 94 & 107)





(see page 143)

ROH:

N & B

RJF TV

Applications

Railways

Radars

Shelters

Systems

Navy

environment

Battlefield communication

Data transmission







Data acquisition and transmission in harsh

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks

Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801

RJFTV allows you to use an Ethernet Class D / Cat. 5e connection for 10 BaseT, 100 BaseTx or 1000 BaseT networks in harsh environments. With the patented RJStop system you can use a standard RJ45 cordset in a **metallic** plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. **No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!**

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Mechanical coding / Polarization (4 positions)
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device - Shell size 19
- Robust metallic shells
- RJ45 cordset retention in the plug: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min
- Compatible with cable diameter from 6 mm [0.236 in] to 13 mm [0.512 in], for smaller diameters please consult us

Environmental protection

Sealing: IP68

- Salt spray: 48h with aluminium shell
 - > 500h with aluminium shell Olive drab cadmium plating 500 h with marine bronze shell
- Fire retardant/Low smoke : UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations : 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 10 nano s.
- Compounded versions tested per NAS 1599 (5-3000 Hz, 20g, 12h)
- Shocks: IK06 ► weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: -40°C / +85°C

Part number code

	RJF TV	2	2	G	03 100 BTX
 Shell type 6: plug with plastic gland 6M: plug with metal gland 2: square flange receptacle 2PE: square flange receptacle, IP68 backshell, plastic gland 2PEM: square flange receptacle, IP68 backshell, metal gland 7: jam nut receptacle, IP68 backshell, plastic gland 7PE: jam nut receptacle, IP68 backshell, metal gland 7PEM: jam nut receptacle, IP68 backshell, metal gland 					
Back terminations (receptacles only) 1: female RJ45 1RA: right angle female RJ45 2: RJ45 Cordset					
Shells material & Finish (inserts are metallized) N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - ROHS compliant G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating BZ: marine bronze shell - ROHS compliant	ZN : alumini	um shell - black zir	nc nickel plating - F	ROHS compliant	
Cordset length (type 2 back termination only) - Other lengths are a 03 100 BTX: 0.3m [11.81 inches] 00: 8 tinned holes at the 05 100 BTX: 0.5m [19.68 inches] xx OPEN: open cable - y 10 100 BTX: 1m [39.37 inches] 15 100 BTX: 1.5m [59.05 inches]	e rear of the PC	B to solder the cab		set length 03, 05, 10), or 15 - see nearby)
Remark: cabling configuration → 100 BTX = 568B (Ethernet spec	cification)				
Examples: - Olive crab cadmium plug with plastic gland: RJF TV - Olive drab cadmium jam nut receptacle, female RJ - Nickel jam nut receptacle, 1,5 m 100 BTX cordset b - Olive drab cadmium in line square flange recent.	45 back termin back termination	n: RJF TV 72N 15 10		2 G 03 100BTY	

- Olive drab cadmium in line square flange recept., 0,3 m 100 BTX cordset back termination: RJF TV 2PE 2 G 03 100BTX
- Nickel jam nut receptacle solder termination 8 tinned holes: RJF TV 22 N 00

Plug

Shell type 6 with plastic or metal gland



Receptacles

Square flange receptacle - 4 mounting holes: shell type 2





RJFTV 21 RA X (right angle female RJ45)

■ Jam nut receptacle - Hexagonal nut mounting: shell type 7





RJFTV 71 X (straight female RJ45)

RJFTV 71 RA X (right angle female RJ45)

Receptacles with IP68 backshell: Shell type 2PE and 7PE with plastic or metal gland



RJF TV 2PE/2PEM/7PE/7PEM





Shell type 6 with metal gland



36.53 [1.438]

29.36 [1.156]

062

Carré 46.02 [Square 1.812]

3.25





Assembly instructions

Insert codings





IMPORTANT NOTE: to remove the insert, use the Insert removal tool for receptacle and plug

P/N: **RJF ODE**



Metallic caps







Plug Cap

Receptacle Cap









Square flange receptacle cap end





Panel gasket for square flange receptacle Thickness: 0,8 mm [.031]): P/n: JE19

Metallic self closing cap (SCC) For RJFTV square flange receptacles.

This self closing cap automatically protects the RJF TV square flange receptacle (MIL-DTL-38999 type), protecting your system from dust and water projection. A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when the RJF TV plug is removed from the receptacle.



Remark: compatible with RJFTV square flange receptacle type RJFTV<u>2</u>xxx only (see page 26).

RJF TV Receptacles & plugs with 360° EMI backshells



RJFTV series receptacles and plugs with EMI backshells provide a solution with 360° shielding: same protection than the one proposed by standard MIL-DTL-38999 series III connectors.

With those solutions we recommend using our reinforced and double shielded Cat5E, Cat6, or Ca6A cable.

▶ see pages 41-42-43

Square flange receptacle - Straight backshell



Black zinc nickel - ROHS compliant

Square flange receptacle - *Right angle backshell*



	Plating	P/N
Part	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit40791NI
number	number Olive drab cadmium	
	Black zinc nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit40791ZN

Kit38082 and Kit40791 include:



Kit38082ZN

Panel gasket for square flange receptacle (thickness: 0,8 mm [.031])

P/n: **JE19**



Jam nut receptacle - Straight backshell



	Plating	P/N
Part	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit38204NI
number	Olive drab cadmium	Kit38204
	Black zinc nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit38204ZN

Jam nut receptacle - Right angle backshell





	Plating	P/N
Part	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit40771NI
number	Olive drab cadmium	Kit40771
	Black zinc nickel - ROHS compliant	Kit40771ZN

Kit38204 and Kit40771 include:



IMPORTANT NOTE

With these receptacles, you will have to solder your own cable on the PCB. So the wire positions have to be defined according to your network.



WIRE POSITION TO BE DEFINED BY CUSTOMER ACCORDING TO NETWORK

Plug - Straight backshell







Kit38081 and Kit40792 include:



IMPORTANT NOTE

With these plugs, the standard RJ45 plug is not provided.

Customer will have to crimp a standard RJ45 on the cable by himself.

Remark: we advise using our double shielded, reinforced Cat5E, Cat6, or Cat6A cables (see pages 41-42-43) with these RJFTV series EMI connectors.

If customer wants to use his own cable, please check with us regarding compatibility with our backshells: **contact@rjfield.com**. We also provide assembled cordsets (*see examples below*).

For this type of solution please provide the configuration needed: length, description of second end...

Example of assembled cordset:



RJF TV Through bulkhead receptacles

Our RJFTV through bulkhead receptacles can be connected on each side with rugged RJFTV plugs. This system allows mechanical protection and a sealing (IP68 when mated) inside and outside the equipement, and keeps the flexibility offered by panel mount and plug connectors.

They can be connected with RJFTV series plugs.

Square flange receptacle







	Plating	Metallized insert	For coding A
Part	Nickel - ROHS compliant	No	RJF TV B 2 N ISO BRUT *
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Yes	RJF TV B 2 N ISO NI *
	Olive drab cadmium	No	RJF TV B 2 G ISO BRUT *
	Olive drab cadmium	Yes	RJF TV B 2 G ISO NI *
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	No	RJF TV B 2 ZN ISO BRUT *
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	Yes	RJF TV B 2 ZN ISO NI *

* ISO BRUT = non conductive insert ISO NI = conductive insert

IMPORTANT NOTE

Possibility of other codings - Please consult us

	Plating	Metallized insert	Part number
Part	Nickel - ROHS compliant	No	RJF TV B 7 N ISO BRUT *
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	Yes	RJF TV B 7 N ISO NI *
	Olive drab cadmium	No	RJF TV B 7 G ISO BRUT *
	Olive drab cadmium	Yes	RJF TV B 7 G ISO NI *
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	No	RJF TV B 2 ZN ISO BRUT *
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	Yes	RJF TV B 2 ZN ISO NI *

* ISO BRUT = non conductive insert

ISO NI = conductive insert

These receptacles can be sold directly to your PCB.

A compound insures a transversal sealing and good performance in high-vibration environments.

23 ^{+0.2} .906 ⁺0⁰⁸]

36,53 [1,438] 29.36 [1.16] ø35±0,2 [1,378±,008]

4

ø

0 10 0 0 8 0 0 0 45

Dø

ÌØ

4 HOLES M3 THRU ALL

ø47,63 [1,875]

Plug

Main key

Receptacle

The shell of those receptacles are in the "Stand Off" style.

They can be connected with RJFTV series plugs.

Square flange receptacle



number *	Nickel - ROHS compliant	RJF TV 2S <u>X</u> 5N F459
	Olive drab cadmium	RJF TV 2S <u>X</u> 5G F459
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	RJF TV 2S <u>X</u> 5ZN F459

* new p/n - before it was RJFTV25GF459 or RJFTV25NF459

 \underline{X} to be replaced by the letter of the coding position you need (A, B, C, or D) \triangleright















Now available with same distance between flange and PCB than the 38999 stand off one. So you can use a 38999 stand off and a RJ45 stand off in the same implementation.





Part number: 36542 Plating: olive drab cadmium





PCB LAYOUT





Now available with same distance between flange and PCB than the 38999 stand off one. So you can use a 38999 stand off and a RJ45 stand off in the same implementation.





Part number: 36540

PCB LAYOUT

Jam nut receptacle, olive drab cadmium plating.





RJF TV

Transversally sealed receptacles





Applications

- Outdoor equipment
- Airplanes equipment
- Tactical radios
- Shelters
- Rugged computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environments

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801

In some applications, a transversal sealing for the receptacle is a « must ». This will prevent fluids and dust from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle.

The sealed solution (version "S") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle as shown on the picture.

The Sealed RJF TV has been successfully tested in very high vibration corresponding to airplane applications.

Main characteristics

- Same as the RJF TV series.
- A complete IP68 sealing of the receptacle (even with no plug or no protective cap mated) is added.
- Outside dimensions are the same as the standard RJF TV series.
- Vibrations: the compounded versions of the RJF TV have been tested in vibration following the NAS 1599 Aeronautic specification (Ambient temperature):

5 - 3000 Hz, 20g, 2,5 mm [.1 inch] double amplitude, 3 axes, 12 hours Note: this specification exceeds MIL-C-26500 requirements.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Due to the compound, the coding of the connector must be done in the factory : use the



Example : RJFTV 2S **A**2 G 15 100BTX

Part number code						
Series RJFTV: MIL-DTL-38999 Series III	RJF TV	75	A	2	G	03 100BTX
Shell type 25: sealed square flange receptacle 75: sealed jam nut receptacle						
Coding A,B,C,D						
Back terminations (for receptacles only) 1: female RJ45 1RA: right angle female RJ45 2: RJ45 Cordset						
Shell material & finish Image: Shell material & finish N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - ROHS compliant ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS compliant G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating BZ: marine bronze shell - ROHS compliant Nota: receptade inserts are metallized Image: Shell - ROHS compliant						
Cordset length (For Receptacles with "2" Back Te 03 100 BTX: 0.3m [11.81 inches] 05 100 BTX: 0.5m [19.68 inches] 10 100 BTX: 1m [39.37 inches] 15 100 BTX: 1.5m [59.05 inches] xx OPEN: open cable - with no plug at the end		Ĵ		5 - see above)		
Remark: cabling configuration: 100 BTX = 568	B (Ethernet specif	fication)				

Examples: - series III, sealed jam nut receptacle, A coding, with female RJ45 back termination, olive drab cadmium plating: RJF TV 7SA 1 G - series III, sealed jam nut receptacle, A coding, 1.5m [59.05"] 100 BTX cordset, olive drab cadmium plating: RJF TV 7SA 2 G15 100BTX
RJF TV Hermetic receptacles





Applications

- Outdoor equipment
- Airplanes equipment
- Tactical radios
- Shelters
- Rugged computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environments

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801

In some applications, a transversal hermiticity for the receptacle is a \ll must ».

This will prevent gas from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle.

The hermetic solution (version "H") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle as shown on the picture.

Helium leakage is less than 1.10⁻⁶ cm³ per second [0.1 micron cubic ft per hour] at one bar [15 psi] pressure differential.

Main characteristics

- Same as the RJF TV series.
- A complete IP68 sealing of the receptacle (even with no plug or no protective cap mated) is added.
- Outside dimensions are the same as the standard RJF TV series.
- Vibrations: the compounded versions of the RJF TV have been tested in vibration following the NAS 1599 Aeronautic specification (Ambient temperature):
 - 5 3000 Hz, 20g, 2,5 mm [.1 inch] double amplitude, 3 axes, 12 hours Note: this specification exceeds MIL-C-26500 requirements.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Due to the compound, the coding of the connector must be done in the factory: use the codes A, B, C or D in the part number: **see below**.



Example : RJFTV 2H A2 N 15 100BTX

Part number code

Part number code						
Series RJFTV: MIL-DTL-38999 series III	RJF TV	7H	A	2	G	03 100BTX
Shell type 2H: transversally sealed and hermetic square fi 7H: transversally sealed and hermetic jam nut	. .					
Coding A,B,C,D						
Back terminations (for receptacles only) 1: female RJ45 1RA: right angle female RJ45 2: RJ45 Cordset						
Shell material & finish N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - <i>ROHS com</i> , G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium platir BZ: marine bronze shell - <i>ROHS compliant</i> <u>Nota</u> : receptacle inserts are metallized		ZN: aluminiur	n shell - black zinc	: nickel plating - R	OHS compliant	
Cordset length (for receptacles with "2" back termination only) - Other lengths are available on demand 03 100 BTX: 0.3m [11.81 inches] 05 100 BTX: 0.5m [19.68 inches] 10 100 BTX: 1m [39.37 inches] 15 100 BTX: 1.5m [59.05 inches] xx OPEN: open cable - with no plug at the end (xx to be replaced by the cordset length 03, 05, 10, or 15 - see above)						
Remark: cabling configuration: 100 BTX = 568	B (Ethernet specif	fication)				
Examples: Covies III cooled is must recented	A and in a suitely for					

Examples: - Series III, sealed jam nut receptacle, A coding, with female RJ45 Back termination, olive drab cadmium plating: RJF TV 7HA 1 G - Series III, sealed jam nut receptacle, A coding, 1.5m [59.05"] 100 BTX cordset, olive drab cadmium plating : RJF TV 7HA 2 G15 100BTX

RJF TV

Special plug for big insulation wire up to 1.6 mm.



Special RJF TV plug dedicated to Ethernet cable with insulation wire from 1,1 to 1,6 mm.

Remark:

- compatible with any RJF TV receptacle
- for cables which are not compatible with standard RJ45 plug

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Mechanical coding / Polarization (4 positions)
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device - Shell size 19
- Robust metallic shells
- RJ45 cordset retention in the plug: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min
- Compatible with cable diameter from 6 mm [0.236 in] to 13 mm [0.512 in], for smaller diameters please consult us

Environmental protection

- Sealing: IP68
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 96 h with black coating
 - > 500 h with olive drab cadmium
- Fire retardant/Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 10 nano s.
- Shocks: IK06 ► weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)

P/N

35660

35660G

35660ZN

- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Applications

- Robotics
- Industrial process control
- CNC machines
- Special machines
- Oil & Gas
- Motion control
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Tele-maintenance

Data transmission

10 BaseT, 100 BaseTX and 1000 BaseT networks Cat 5e per TIA/EIA 568B and ClassD per ISO/IEC 11801

THAT I





RJ45/M12 adaptor

RJ45/M12 adaptors allow to give an access point with RJ45 on M12 D coded based networks. Especially used in Railway applications.







Part number : 35655 Nickel plating.









6	6
Q	

RJ45 contact position
1
3
2
6



- Amphenol



Special RJ45 adaptor

For Military & Commercial Aeronautics

At the rear of the adaptor, the connection is for connectors type EN3646.

Adaptor RJ45 only







_		Coding
Part number	35629	N
number	35632	Y



Adaptor RJ45 + Self Closing Cap



Coding Part 35630 Ν number







35631 Υ





4 HOLES 03.05 MINI 37.15

For all options:

Panel Drilling



Coding N





12-10 Male contact EN3155



Coding Y





CAT 5E CABLE

High reliability Cat 5e Ethernet cable & cordsets



Applications

- Robotics
- Motion control
- Railways
- CNC machines
- Battelfield communication
- Industrial process control

Physical characteristics

CONDUCTORS

	copper, 7x0.20 mm
INSULATION	Color coded 568-B, linear low Density Polyethylene, Nom. Dia. 0,039″ (1mm)
ASSEMBLY	Pairs cabled with Kevlar strength members and separation tape wrapped
SHIELDS	Inner: aluminium mylar 100% coverage Outer: tinned copper braid 80% coverage
JACKET	Black, special PUR compound
WEIGHT	40 lbs / mft (59 kg/km)
OUTSIDE DIAM.	0.28″ (7.1 mm) nom.
MIN BEND RADIUS (During installation)	67.5mm (9x O. D.)
MIN BEND RADIUS (During operation)	37.5mm (5 x O.D.)
MIN FLEXES TO FAILURE	Passes IEC 61156-6 requirements
TEMPERATURE	Transport and fixed installation : -50°C (-58°F) up to + 85°C (185°F) Installation and flexible use :

Installation and flexible use : -40°C (-40°F) up to + 85°C (185°F)

24 AWG (0,25 mm²) tinned

Cordsets with a RJ45 plug overmo	lded on each end
Length (m/ft)	Part number
0,76 m / 2,5 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0076
1,00 m / 3.28 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0100
1,52 m / 5 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0152
3,05 m / 10 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0305
4,57 m / 15 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0457
5,00 m / 16.4 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0500
6,00 m / 19.68 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0600
6,24 m / 20.46 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0624
7,62 m / 25 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0762
8,00 m / 26.24 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 0800
10,00 m / 32.78 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 1000
14,00 m / 45.92 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 1400
15,25 m / 50 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 1525
22,87 m / 75 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 2287
30,5 m / 100 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 3050
45,75 m / 150 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 4575
50,00 m / 164 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 5000
61,00 m / 200.08 ft	RJF SFTP 5E 6100

General construction

Datas for the cable alone only

(without RJ45 plug)

A 4 pair, 24 AWG, 100 Ohm SFTP round patch cable, designed to the ISO / IEC 11801 Category 5e requirements (cat 5e on 76m). The cable contains 4 twisted pairs, cabled, double shielded with kevlar reinforcement strands, jacketed in black UV resistant Polyurethane HFFR. Designed for fixed or portable applications in harsh environments.

Electrical characteristics (at 20°C - 68°F)

HFFR: Halogen Free Flame Retardant

- Jacket compound specification:
- Halogen free flame retardant polyether-based polyurethane
- Excellent hydrolysis resistance
- Resistance to microbial/fungus growth acc. IEC60068-2-10
- Glossy finish - UV resistant
 - High flexibility
- Environmental Testing Test J degree of mould growth 1

DC Resistance		96 Ohms/Km	
Impedance (1-100 MHz)		100 +/- 15 Ohms	
Frequency	Insertion loss (dB/100m)	N.E.X.T. (Near-End Crosstalk Loss)	
772 KHz	2.70 dB	64 dB min.	
1 MHz	3.15 dB	62 dB min.	
4 MHz	6.45 dB	53 dB min.	
10 MHz	9.90 dB	47 dB min.	
16 MHz	12.3 dB	44 dB min.	
20 MHz	13.8 dB	42 dB min.	
31.25 MHz	17.7 dB	40 dB min.	
62.5 MHz	25.6 dB	35 dB min.	
100 MHz	33 dB	32 dB min.	
Capacitance (1	(Hz)	46nF/km nom.	
LCL		43 dB min. @ 64 KHz	
Capacitance unbalance		3.4 pF/m max. @ 1KHz (wire to ground)	
Insulation resist	tance	150 M Ohm min.	
Voltage rating		230 VMS	
Dielectric stren	gth	VAC/1 min - 700 V/Min	
Propagation de	lay (100 MHz)	5.2 ns/m max.	
Delay skew		20 ns/100m max. @ 1-100 MHz	
Resistance unbalance		3% max.	
Structural return loss (1-20 MHz)		23db/100m min.	
Spark test (tested during production)		3 KV	
Velocity of propagation		67% nom.	

Reel of cable (without RJ45 plug on ends)

Length (m / ft)	Part number
100 m / ~328 ft	190-038045-00
300 m / ~984 ft	190-038045-01

CAT 6 CABLE

High reliability Cat 6 Ethernet cable & cordsets





General construction

- Excellent hydrolysis resistance

A 4 pairs, 26 AWG, 100 Ohm SFTP round patch cable, designed to the ISO / IEC 11801 Category 6 requirements. The cable contains 4 twisted pairs individually shielded, cabled, double shielded with kevlar reinforcement strands, jacketed in black UV resistant Polyurethane HFFR. Designed for fixed or portable applications in harsh environments. HFFR: Halogen Free Flame Retardant Jacket compound specification:

- Halogen free flame retardant polyether-based polyurethane
- hane Glossy finish - UV resistant
 - High flexibility
- Resistance to microbial/fungus growth acc. IEC60068-2-10 Environmental Testing – Test J degree of mould growth 1

Applications

Robotics

Railways

- CNC machines
- Motion control
- Battlefield communication
 Industrial process control
- **Electrical characteristics** (at 20°C 68°F)
- Impedance (100 MHz)

Velocity of propagation

DC Resistance

290 Ohm/Km 100 +/- 5 Ohm

Frequency	Insertion loss	N.E.X.T.	
	(dB/100m)	(Near-End Crosstalk Loss)	
1 MHz	3.1 dB	75.3 dB min.	
4 MHz	5.8 dB	66.3 dB min.	
8 MHz	8.0 dB	61.8 dB min.	
10 MHz	9.0 dB	60.3 dB min.	
16 MHz	11.4 dB	57.2 dB min.	
20 MHz	12.8 dB	55.8 dB min.	
25 MHz	14.1 dB	54.3 dB min.	
31.25 MHz	16.1 dB	52.8 dB min.	
62.5 MHz	23.2 dB	48.4 dB min.	
100 MHz	29.9 dB	45.3 dB min.	
200 MHz	43.7 dB	40.8 dB min.	
250 MHz	49.7 dB	39.3 dB min.	
Capacitance (1 kHz)		50nF/km nom.	
Capacitance unb	alance	1600 pF/km max.	
Insulation resista	ance	5 GOhm/km	
Voltage rating (peak)		230 V	
Dielectric strength		VAC/1 min - 700 V/Min	
Propagation delay		4.6 ns/m	
Skew		45 ns/100m	
Resistance unbalance		2%	
Return loss (250 MHz)		15.6dB	

Reel of cable (without RJ45 plug on ends) Length (m / ft) Part number 100 m / ~328 ft 191-031179-00 300 m / ~984 ft 191-031179-01

72% nom.

Physical character	istics	as for the c alone only		
Conductors	26 AWG (0,14 mm ²) tinned copper	hout RJ45		
Insulation	Polyethylene Nom. Dia. 0,039″ (1mm)			
Assembly	Pairs cabled with Kevlar strength members and separation tape wrapp	bed		
Shields	Inner: aluminium mylar 100% covera Outer: tinned copper braid 80% cove	5		
Jacket	Black, special PUR compound			
Weight	36.9 lbs / mft (55 kg/km)			
Outside diam.	0.272″ (6.9 mm) nom.			
Min bend radius (During installation)	72mm (10x O. D.)			
MIn bend radius (During operation)	36mm (5 x O.D.)			
Min flexes to failure	Passes IEC 61156-6 requirements			
Temperature	Transport and fixed installation : -50°C (-58°F) up to + 85°C (185°F) Installation and flexible use : -40°C (-40°F) up to + 85°C (185°F)			
Cordsets with a RJ45 plug overmolded on each end				
Length (m/f	• •			
0,75 m / 2,46 ft	RJF SFTP 6 0075			
1,00 m / <i>3,28 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6 0100			
1,50 m / <i>4,92 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6 0150			
2,00 m / <i>6,56 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6 0200			
2,50 m / <i>8,20 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6 0250			
3,00 m / <i>9,84 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6 0300			
3,50 m / 11,48 ft				
4,00 m / 13,12 ft				
4,50 m / 14,76 ft 5,00 m / 16,40 ft				
6,00 m / 19,68 ft				
7,00 m / 22,96ft	RJF SFTP 6 0700			
8,00 m / 26,24 ft				
9,00 m / 29,52 ft				
10,00 m / <i>32,80</i>				
15,00 m / 49,20				
20,00 m / 65,60				
25,00 m / <i>82,00</i>	ft RJF SFTP 6 2500			
30,00 m / <i>98,40</i>				
35,00 m / <i>114,8</i> 0				
40,00 m / <i>131,2</i> 0				
45,00 m / <i>147,6</i> 0				
50,00 m / 164,00	0 ft RJF SFTP 6 5000			

RJF SFTP 6 6000

60,00 m / 196,80 ft

CAT 6A CABLE High reliability Cat 6A Ethernet cable & cordsets



General construction

Datas for the cable alone only

(without RJ45 plug)

191-031190-01

- Excellent hydrolysis resistance

A 4 pairs, 26 AWG, 100 Ohm SFTP round patch cable, designed to the ISO / IEC 11801 Category 6A requirements. The cable contains 4 twisted pairs individually shielded, cabled, double shielded with kevlar reinforcement strands, jacketed in black UV resistant Polyurethane HFFR. Designed for fixed or portable applications in harsh environments. HFFR: Halogen Free Flame Retardant Jacket compound specification:

- Halogen free flame retardant polyether-based polyurethane
- Glossy finish
- Resistance to microbial/fungus growth acc. IEC60068-2-10 Environmental Testing – Test J degree of mould growth 1
- UV resistant
- High flexibility

ROHS

Applications

- Robotics
- Motion control
- Railways
- CNC machines
- Battlefield communication
- Industrial process control

Electrical characteristics (at 20°C - 68°F)

DC Resistance		290 Ohm/Km	
Impedance (100 MHz)		100 +/- 5 Ohm	
Frequency	Insertion loss	N.E.X.T.	
	(dB/100m)	(Near-End Crosstalk Loss)	
1 MHz	3.1 dB	75.3 dB min.	
4 MHz	5.7 dB	66.3 dB min.	
8 MHz	8.0 dB	61.8 dB min.	
10 MHz	8.9 dB	60.3 dB min.	
16 MHz	11.2 dB	57.2 dB min.	
20 MHz	12.6 dB	55.8 dB min.	
25 MHz	14.1 dB	54.3 dB min.	
31.25 MHz	15.8 dB	52.8 dB min.	
62.5 MHz	22.5 dB	48.4 dB min.	
100 MHz	28.7 dB	45.3 dB min.	
200 MHz	41.4 dB	40.8 dB min.	
250 MHz	46.6 dB	39.3 dB min.	
300 MHz	51.4 dB	38.1 dB min.	
400 MHz	60.1 dB	36.3 dB min.	
500 MHz	67.9 dB	34.8 dB min.	
Capacitance (1 kHz)		50nF/km nom.	
Capacitance un	balance	1600 pF/km max.	
Insulation resist	tance	5 GOhm/km	
Voltage rating (230 V	
Dielectric stren	gth	VAC/1 min - 700 V/Min	
Propagation de	lay	4.6 ns/m	
Skew		45 ns/100m	
Resistance unbalance		2%	
Return loss (500 MHz)		15.6dB	
Velocity of propagation		72% nom.	
Reel	of cable (without R.	J45 plug on ends)	
Length	(m / ft)	Part number	
100 m / ~328 ft		191-031190-00	

300 m / ~984 ft

Physical characteri	stics	
Conductors	26 AWG (0,14 mm ²) tinned copper	
Insulation	Density Polyethylene, Nom. Dia. 0,039" (1mm)	
Assembly	Pairs cabled with Kevlar strength members and separation tape wrapped	
Shields	Inner: aluminium mylar 100% coverage Outer: tinned copper braid 80% coverage	
Jacket	Black, special PUR compound	
Weight	36.9 lbs / mft (55 kg/km)	
Outside diam.	0.272″ (6.9 mm) nom.	
Min bend radius (During installation)	72mm (10x O. D.)	
MIn bend radius (During operation)	36mm (5 x O.D.)	
Min flexes to failure	Passes IEC 61156-6 requirements	
Temperature	Transport and fixed installation : -50°C (-58°F) up to + 85°C (185°F) Installation and flexible use : -40°C (-40°F) up to + 85°C (185°F)	
Cordsets with a RJ45 plug overmolded on each end		
Length (m/ft		
0,75 m / 2,46 ft 1,00 m / 3,28 ft	RJF SFTP 6A 0075 RJF SFTP 6A 0100	
1,50 m / 3,28 ft	RJF SFTP 6A 0100 RJF SFTP 6A 0150	
2,00 m / 6,56 ft	RJF SFTP 6A 0200	
2,00 m / 8,00 ft	BIE SETP 6A 0250	

0,75 m / 2,46 ftRJF SFTP 6A 0075 $1,00 m / 3,28 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0100 $1,50 m / 4,92 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0150 $2,00 m / 6,56 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0200 $2,50 m / 8,20 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0250 $3,00 m / 9,84 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0300 $3,50 m / 11,48 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0400 $4,50 m / 14,76 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0500 $5,00 m / 16,40 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0500 $6,00 m / 19,68 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0600 $7,00 m / 22,96 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0600 $8,00 m / 26,24 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 0800 $9,00 m / 29,52 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 1000 $15,00 m / 49,20 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 1500 $20,00 m / 6,60 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 3000 $35,00 m / 14,80 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 3000 $35,00 m / 14,80 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 3000 $35,00 m / 14,80 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 3000 $35,00 m / 147,60 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 3500 $40,00 m / 131,20 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 4000 $45,00 m / 147,60 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 5000 $50,00 m / 164,00 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 5000 $60,00 m / 196,80 ft$ RJF SFTP 6A 5000	g(,)	
1,50 m / 4,92 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0150 2,00 m / 6,56 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0200 2,50 m / 8,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0250 3,00 m / 9,84 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0300 3,50 m / 11,48 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0350 4,00 m / 13,12 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0400 4,50 m / 14,76 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0500 6,00 m / 19,68 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0600 7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 144,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	0,75 m / <i>2,46 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0075
2,00 m / 6,56 ftRJF SFTP 6A 02002,50 m / 8,20 ftRJF SFTP 6A 02503,00 m / 9,84 ftRJF SFTP 6A 03003,50 m / 11,48 ftRJF SFTP 6A 03504,00 m / 13,12 ftRJF SFTP 6A 04004,50 m / 14,76 ftRJF SFTP 6A 04505,00 m / 16,40 ftRJF SFTP 6A 05006,00 m / 19,68 ftRJF SFTP 6A 06007,00 m / 22,96ftRJF SFTP 6A 07008,00 m / 26,24 ftRJF SFTP 6A 08009,00 m / 29,52 ftRJF SFTP 6A 090010,00 m / 32,80 ftRJF SFTP 6A 100015,00 m / 49,20 ftRJF SFTP 6A 150020,00 m / 65,60 ftRJF SFTP 6A 250030,00 m / 98,40 ftRJF SFTP 6A 350040,00 m / 131,20 ftRJF SFTP 6A 450050,00 m / 147,60 ftRJF SFTP 6A 550050,00 m / 164,00 ftRJF SFTP 6A 5500	1,00 m / <i>3,28 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0100
2,50 m / 8,20 ftRJF SFTP 6A 02503,00 m / 9,84 ftRJF SFTP 6A 03003,50 m / 11,48 ftRJF SFTP 6A 03504,00 m / 13,12 ftRJF SFTP 6A 04004,50 m / 14,76 ftRJF SFTP 6A 04505,00 m / 16,40 ftRJF SFTP 6A 05006,00 m / 19,68 ftRJF SFTP 6A 06007,00 m / 22,96ftRJF SFTP 6A 07008,00 m / 26,24 ftRJF SFTP 6A 08009,00 m / 29,52 ftRJF SFTP 6A 090010,00 m / 32,80 ftRJF SFTP 6A 100015,00 m / 49,20 ftRJF SFTP 6A 150020,00 m / 65,60 ftRJF SFTP 6A 200025,00 m / 82,00 ftRJF SFTP 6A 300035,00 m / 114,80 ftRJF SFTP 6A 350040,00 m / 131,20 ftRJF SFTP 6A 450050,00 m / 164,00 ftRJF SFTP 6A 5500	1,50 m / <i>4,92 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0150
3,00 m / 9,84 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0300 3,50 m / 11,48 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0350 4,00 m / 13,12 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0400 4,50 m / 14,76 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0450 5,00 m / 16,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0500 6,00 m / 19,68 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0600 7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 30,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	2,00 m / <i>6,56 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0200
3,50 m / 11,48 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0350 4,00 m / 13,12 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0400 4,50 m / 14,76 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0450 5,00 m / 16,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0500 6,00 m / 19,68 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0600 7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 30,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	2,50 m / <i>8,20 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0250
4,00 m / 13,12 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0400 4,50 m / 14,76 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0450 5,00 m / 16,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0500 6,00 m / 19,68 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0600 7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	3,00 m / <i>9,84 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0300
4,50 m / 14,76 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0450 5,00 m / 16,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0500 6,00 m / 19,68 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0600 7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	3,50 m / <i>11,48 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0350
5,00 m / 16,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0500 6,00 m / 19,68 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0600 7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	4,00 m / <i>13,12 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0400
6,00 m / 19,68 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0600 7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	4,50 m / <i>14,76 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0450
7,00 m / 22,96ft RJF SFTP 6A 0700 8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	5,00 m / <i>16,40 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0500
8,00 m / 26,24 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0800 9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5500	6,00 m / <i>19,68 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0600
9,00 m / 29,52 ft RJF SFTP 6A 0900 10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	7,00 m / <i>22,96ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0700
10,00 m / 32,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1000 15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	8,00 m / <i>26,24 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0800
15,00 m / 49,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 1500 20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	9,00 m / <i>29,52 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 0900
20,00 m / 65,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2000 25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	10,00 m / <i>32,80 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 1000
25,00 m / 82,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 2500 30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	15,00 m / <i>49,20 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 1500
30,00 m / 98,40 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3000 35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	20,00 m / <i>65,60 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 2000
35,00 m / 114,80 ft RJF SFTP 6A 3500 40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	25,00 m / <i>82,00 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 2500
40,00 m / 131,20 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4000 45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	30,00 m / <i>98,40 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 3000
45,00 m / 147,60 ft RJF SFTP 6A 4500 50,00 m / 164,00 ft RJF SFTP 6A 5000	35,00 m / <i>114,80 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 3500
50,00 m / <i>164,00 ft</i> RJF SFTP 6A 5000	40,00 m / <i>131,20 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 4000
	45,00 m / <i>147,60 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 4500
60,00 m / <i>196,80 ft</i> RJF SFTP 6A 6000	50,00 m / <i>164,00 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 5000
	60,00 m / <i>196,80 ft</i>	RJF SFTP 6A 6000

Rugged Ethernet Solutions



Cable assemblies

Table of contents

RJ45/M12: Ethernet railway cable solution



RJ45/M12: Ethernet railway cable solution





Part number: Kit 36516 - Length 7 m [22.96 ft]



36 [1,417]

JUMPER railway intercoach Derived from RJFTV Series

Note: for technical characteristics, please refer to RJFTV page 26.



Kit 40426 includes:

- 2 RJF TV plugs with EMI backshell assembled (coding A)
- 1 RJF SFTP cable cat 5E high reliability
- 1 conduit PCST-17B
- 2 PMAFIX straight, PG metal thread

Part	L +100 0	P/N
number	2465	Kit 40426 Rep 101
	3010	Kit 40426 Rep 102

For any other lenght, please consult us: contact@rjfield.com



ROHS

Ν

Rugged Ethernet solutions



Rugged electronics

Table of contents

NE

NEV

Military Ethernet media converter for harsh environment

)	RES-GMC with Expanded Beam technology: military Ethernet media converter, fully MIL-STD compliant	50
	RES-GMC with butt joint fiber connector: military Ethernet media converter, fully MIL-STD compliant	52
	RJS-GMC with Expanded Beam Technology : military Ethernet Media Converter with industrial EMI compliancy	54
1	${\sf RES-GMC-1M-FORC:} military {\sf Ethernet media converter with remote control, fully {\sf MIL-STD compliant}} end{tabular}$	56
	Military Ethernet switch for harsh environment, fully MIL-STD compliant	
	RES-SCE-AC-8US: unmanaged miniature portable Ethernet switch - 8 fast ports	58
	RES-SCE-8MG: managed miniature portable Ethernet switch - 8 Gigabit ports	60
	RESMLAC-8US-CAPS: unmanaged military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors - 8 fast ports	62
	RJSMLAC-8UG-CAPS: unmanaged military Ethernet switch, RJFTV connectors - 8 Gigabit ports	64
	RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS: managed military Ethernet switch, RJFTV connectors - 8 Gigabit ports	66
	RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS: managed military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors - 8 Gigabit ports	68
	RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS F35: managed military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors - 8 Gigabit ports	70
	RESMLAC-28MG: managed military Ethernet switch - 24 Gigabit + 4 combo 10G ports	72
	Military Ethernet switch for harsh environment with industrial EMI compliancy	

RJSML-8US1 and RJSML-8UG1: unmanaged military Ethernet switch, 8 fast or Gigabit ports	75
RJSML-8MF : managed military Ethernet switch - 8 fast ports	79
RJSML-MG7F3G : managed military Ethernet switch - 7 fast ports + 3 Gigabit ports	83

RES-GMC with Expanded Beam technology Military Ethernet media converter

For harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

Amphenol's RES-GMC is a MIL-STD rugged, unmanaged-military-grade security gateway, offering up to 2 Gigabit security gateways per device for unidirectional and data diodes solution for total isolation between two network with different security classification. The unit supports PoE on 2 ports (IEEE802.3af and IEEE802.3at).

Developed for military and harsh environment applications, the RES-GMC features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability.

The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-D-38999 circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RES-GMC series serves as a robust solution to extend your Tactical Gigabit Ethernet network connectivity of up to 120Km over fiber. Compact in size, the RES-GMC is particularly useful for remote and space-constrained locations either on ground vehicle environments or airborne.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems

Key features

Ethernet ports

- 1 or 2 ports 10/100/1000 or 10/100 Base TX
- 1 or 2 ports 1000 or 100 Base FX/SX/LX or WDM single fiber
- Version 2x2 ports: total isolation between the 2 networks

Networking

Ampheno

- Full wire-speed forwarding rate
- Option for Up to 2 ports PoE IEEE802.3af, IEEE802.3at
- Store-and-forward or Pass through mechanism
- Auto MDI-II, MDI-X, FDX, HDX, Flow control
- Auto-negotiation and fixed settings via DIP switch
- Jumbo frame support
- Link loss forwarding mechanism
- Connectors
 - LAN connector type:
 - Models 1x1 ports: RJFTV
 - Models 2x2 ports: D38999/24WB35SN
 - Fiber connector type: CTOS 77PC or TACBeam EB4H8000. 2 fibers are used for 1x1 ports versions. 4 fibers are used for 2x2 ports versions.

Chassis

- Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
- Conductively cooled w/custom internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, matt texture, color: Nato green

Standards

- MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E,
- MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68

MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-1275 MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67

Performance

- 26.8 Mpps wire speed forwarding rate .
- 2 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
- 4K MAC address .
- 2 LED indication (Speed, Link/Activity) per port .
- Wire-speed reception and transmission .

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.3, 10 Mbps 10BASE-T (Ethernet) ٠
- IEEE 802.3u, 100 BASE-TX 100 Mbps (Fast Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3ab, 1000Base-TX •
- IEEE 802.3z, 1000Base-FX Gigabit
- IEEE 802.3x Flow control .

Voltage input

- VDC versions: 24VDC nominal (18-32VDC) •
- VAC versions: 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz .
- PoE versions: 48VDC .

Electromagnetic

- MIL-STD-461E Electromagnetic compatibility
- CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103

Environmental: shock/vibration/humidity

- MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, ٠
- 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516VI, 514.5, 512.4
- IP67/68 .

Physical

- Dimensions: 210mm (L) x 151mm (W) x 59mm (H), including connectors & hardware •
- Weight: 1.260 kg

Installation

- Set of Four 4x4.5 mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface.
- Carrying handles Optional

Cooling

No moving parts. Passive cooling. .

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

-45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)

Part number code

	RESGMC	1M	G	RJF	1CTOS	OD	DC
Ports and type of optical fiber							
1M 1S	1 copper port and 1 optical fiber port, Multimode 1 copper port and 1 optical fiber port, Singlemode						
2M	2 copper port and 2 optical fiber port, Multimode						
25	2 copper port and 2 optical fiber port, Singlemode						
Datarate G 100	10/100/1000TX to 1000 Mbps on fiber side 10/100TX to 100 Mbps on fiber side						
Copper LAN RJF TV 2TV	l connectors RJFTV connector, RJ45 with MIL-DTL-38999 III Thread cc MIL-DTL-38999 III connector, arrangement 11-355 (fo MIL-DTL-38999 III connector, arrangement 11-355 (fo	r 1x1 ports versi	ons)	ersions)			
Optical fibe 1CTOS 1TACB							
Protection	of connectors						
OD	All connectors and caps are plated with Olive drab C						
NI	All connectors and caps are plated with Nickel (RoHs	compliant MC)					
Voltage inp							
DC VAC	Unit powered with 18-36VDC						
PoE	Unit powered with 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz Unit powered with Power over Ethernet						

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.



Dimensional line drawing

All measurements are in millimeters

RES-GMC with butt joint fiber connector Military Ethernet media converter

For harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

Amphenol's RES-GMC is a MIL-STD rugged, unmanaged-military-grade security gateway, offering up to 2 Gigabit security gateways per device for unidirectional and data diodes solution for total isolation between two network with different security classification. The unit supports PoE on 2 ports (IEEE802.3af and IEEE802.3at).

Developed for military and harsh environment applications, the RES-GMC features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability.

The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-D-38999 circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RES-GMC series serves as a robust solution to extend your Tactical Gigabit Ethernet network connectivity of up to 120Km over fiber. Compact in size, the RES-GMC is particularly useful for remote and space-constrained locations either on ground vehicle environments or airborne.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems

Key features

Ethernet ports

- 1 or 2 ports 10/100/1000 or 10/100 Base TX
- 1 or 2 ports 1000 or 100 Base FX/SX/LX or WDM single fiber
- Version 2x2 ports: total isolation between the 2 networks

Networking

Ampheno

- Full wire-speed forwarding rate
- Option for Up to 2 ports PoE IEEE802.3af, IEEE802.3at
- Auto MDI-II, MDI-X, FDX, HDX, Flow control
- Auto-negotiation and fixed settings via DIP switch
- Jumbo frame support
- Option for one way fiber security

Connectors

- LAN connector type:
 - Models 1x1 ports: RJFTV
 - Models 2x2 ports: D38999/24WB35SN
- Fiber connector type: TVOP arrangement 11-02. 2 fibers are used for
- 1x1 ports versions. 4 fibers are used for 2x2 ports versions.

Chassis

- Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
- Conductively cooled w/custom internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, matt texture, color: Nato green

Standards

- MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E,
- MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68







Performance

- 26.8 Mpps wire speed forwarding rate
- 20 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
- 4K MAC address .
- 2 LED indication (Speed, Link/Activity) per port
- Wire-speed reception and transmission

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.3, 10 Mbps 10BASE-T (Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3u, 100 BASE-TX 100 Mbps (Fast Ethernet)
- .
- IEEE 802.3ab, 1000Base-TX IEEE 802.3z, 1000Base-FX Gigabit .
- IEEE 802.3af, IEEE802.3at

Voltage input

- VDC versions: 24VDC nominal (18-32VDC)
- VAC versions: 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz
- PoE versions: 48VDC

Electromagnetic

- MIL-STD-461E Electromagnetic compatibility CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103
- .

Environmental: shock/vibration/humidity

- MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516VI, 514.5, 512.4
- IP67/68 .

Physical

- Dimensions: 170mm(L) x 150(W) x 65(H),
- including connectors & hardware
- Weight: 1 kg

Installation

- Set of Four 4x4.5 mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface.
- Carrying handles Optional .

Cooling

No moving parts. Passive cooling.

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

-45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)

Dimensional line drawing

All measurements are in millimeters







NAMEPLATE

Part number code

	RESGMC	1M	G	RJF	1TVOP	OD	
Ports and type of optical fiber							
1M	1 copper port and 1 optical fiber port, Multimode						
15	1 copper port and 1 optical fiber port, Singlemode						
2M	2 copper port and 2 optical fiber port, Multimode						
25	2 copper port and 2 optical fiber port, Singlemode						
Datarate G	10/100/1000TV += 1000 Mbms -== (b-==-1)						
G 100	10/100/1000TX to 1000 Mbps on fiber side 10/100TX to 100 Mbps on fiber side						
Copper LA RJF	N connectors RJFTV connector, RJ45 with MIL-DTL-38999 III Thread c	ounling mochani	cm /for 1v1 ports w				
TV	MIL-DTL-38999 III connector, arrangement 11-355 (f			ersions)			
2TV	MIL-DTL-38999 III connector, arrangement 11-355 (MIL-DTL-38999 III connector, arrangement 11-355 (f						
Ontical fib	per connectors						
1TVOP	1x TVOP connector with butt joint, arrangement 11	-02 (for 1x1 ports	versions)				
2TVOP	2x TVOP connectors with butt joint, arrangement 1						
Protection	of connectors						
OD	All connectors and caps are plated with Olive drab	Cadmium					
NI	All connectors and caps are plated with Nickel (RoH	s compliant MC)					
Voltage in	put						
DC	Unit powered with 18-36VDC						
VAC	Unit powered with 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz						
PoE	Unit powered with Power over Ethernet						

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

Amphenol

RJS-GMC with Expanded Beam technology Military Ethernet Media Converter

For harsh environment - with industrial EMI compliancy

Amphenol's RJS-GMC is a rugged, military-grade Ethernet media converter.

Developed for military and harsh environment applications, the RJS-GMC features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F ground environmental compliance and high reliability.

The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling. The interfaces are protected through sealed RJFTV MIL-D-38999 circular connectors and CTOS expanded beam fiber optics connectors.

The conductive cadmium plating is suitable for most demanding EMI-RFI environments. Black paint is also offered when RoHS is required (other colors available).

Leveraging industrial grade switching technology, the RJS-GMC series serves as a robust and cost efficient solution to extend your Tactical Gigabit Ethernet network connectivity over fiber optics.

The RJS-GMC is already widely use for training and combat simulation of troops.

Military applications

- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Combat simulation & training of troops
- Combat vehicles

Key features

Ethernet ports

- 1, 2 or 4 ports 10/100/1000 BaseTX
- 1, 2 or 4 ports 1000 Base FX/SX/LX
- Versions 2x2 and 4x4 ports: total isolation between the networks

Networking

Ampheno

- Full wire-speed forwarding rate
- Store-and-forward or Pass through mechanism
- Auto MDI-II, MDI-X, FDX, HDX, Flow control
- Auto-negotiation
- Jumbo frame support
- Link loss forwarding mechanism

Connectors

- POWER connector : MIL-DTL-38999 III
- LAN connectors: MIL-DTL-38999 III RJFTV
- Fiber optic connectors: CTOS expanded beam

Chassis

- Rugged molded alumimium
- Cadmium or paint protection
- Conductively cooled with internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- IP65/IP68 rated

IEEE Ethernet standards

- IEEE 802.3/u : 10 Mbps & 100 Mbps Fast Ethernet
- IEEE 802.3ab : 1000 Mbps Gigabit Ethernet
- IEEE 802.3x : Full-Duplex with Flow Control

Environmental specifications

- EMI emissions : FCC Class A, CE, UL, CSA
- Operating Temperature: 0°C to +50°C
- Storage Temperature: -20°C to +60°C



MIL POWER PROTECTION FOR MODELS DC-704

MIL-STD-461E

 DEF-STAN-59-41
 CE03 600V spil

 DEF-STAN-61-5
 DCE01/DCE02

 MIL-STD-704A
 600V input tra

 MIL-STD-1275A
 Spikos

CE102 CE03 600V spike DCE01/DCE02 Pt 6, Iss. 5 600V input transient Spikes: +/- 250 V for 100µs Surges: 100 Vfor 50 ms at 0.5mΩ Ripple: 14VAC pk-pk

Ethernet features

- 1, 2 or 4 shielded RJ45 ports 10/100/1000 BaseT(X)
- RJFTV connectors: jam nut receptacle based on MIL-DTL-38999 III
- Full / Half Duplex, Automatic or Configurable •
- RJ45 MDI/MDIX Auto-crossover .
- RJ45 TD and RD Auto-polarity

Dimensions

- Version 1x1: 220 x 122 x 80 mm without connectors and caps
- Version 2x2: 220 x 122 x 80 mm without connectors and caps .
- Version 4x4: 360 x 160 x 90 mm without connectors and caps

Weight

- Version 1x1: approx 1.9 kg Version 2x2: approx 2.5 kg Version 4x4: approx 4.5 kg .

Installation

- All versions: Set of 4 mounting holes fixed on the bottom
- Version 4x4: carrying handles fixed on the top

Power supply

- Input voltage

 - DC : 9-36 VDC DC-704 : 9-33 VDC, reverse voltage protection
 - VAC: 85/264 VAC, 47/63 Hz

Input power

.

- Version 1x1: 3W
- Version 2x2: 6W
- Version 4x4: 12W

Connectors for power

- MIL-DTL-38999 III jam nut receptacle, olive drab cadmium or nickel DC & DC-704 TVx07xx0998PA: 3 cts # 20 (wire AWG 24 to 20 TVx07xx0998PA: 3 cts # 20 (wire AWG 24 to 20)
- VAC .
- TVx07xx0998P







RJS-GMC	ML	1CTOS	MG	OD	DC-CAPS
Protection and color					
ML: Olive Drab Cadmium Plating on enclosure and receptacles BKN: RAL 9005 (Jet Black) Paint on enclosure, Nickel plated recep ML1019: RAL 1019 (Sand) Paint on enclosure, Olive Drab Cadmiu BKN9010: RAL 9010 (White) Paint on enclosure, Nickel plated rec	im plated receptacles				
Number of ports 1CTOS: 1 port LAN to 1 port fiber optics, 1 RJFTV and 1 CTOS or 2CTOS: 2 ports LAN to 2 ports fiber optics, 2 RJFTV and 2 CTOS of 4CTOS: 4 ports LAN to 4 ports fiber optics, 4 RJFTV and 4 CTOS of	onnectors				
Type of fiber and datarate MG: Multimode, 50/125, Gigabit Ethernet SG: Singlemode, 9/125, Figabit Ethernet MF: Multimode, 50/125, Figat Ethernet					
Protection of LAN and Power connectors and caps OD: Olive drab cadmium plating ZN: Black Zinc Nickel (RoHs compliant) N: Nickel plating, bright (RoHs compliant)					
Power supply and caps DC-CAPS: 24VDC powered, attached caps on all receptacles DC-704-CAPS: 24VDC powered, with 704 filtering option, attache VAC-CAPS: 85-264 VAC, 47-63 Hz, attached caps on all receptacle					

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

Amphenol

RES-GMC-1M-FORC Military Ethernet Media Converter with Remote Control

For fiber extension of existing systems on the Field

Amphenol's RES-GMC-1M-FORC is a MIL-STD rugged, unmanaged-military-grade Media converter, offering Gigabit communication. Developed for network deployment in harsh environment applications, the RES-GMC-1M-FORC series serves as a robust solution to extend your Tactical Gigabit Ethernet network over fiber. The fiber interface is a CTOS connector with expanded beam, designed for intensive use in severe environments.

Combining the 2 units of RES-GMC-1M-FORC with a fiber drum, your network will be extended on the field and remote controlled from safe area through fiber optics.

> Simply add 2 media converters unit 1 and unit 2 + a fiber drum

Due to extreme low consumption of unit 2 in STANDBY mode, your battery on the field will operate longer.

Operation:

- Connect the unit 1 to a command or control post in a safe area.
- Install the unit 2 together with the deployed system directly on the field, powered by battery through DC IN.
- Link the 2 units with an optical fiber harness.
- The unit 2 is remote controlled by unit 1. Once unit 1 is powered, it will wake up the unit 2.
- The deployed system will be powered from the battery, through DC OUT connector of the unit 2.
- Up to 100A can be provided to the deployed system!



Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Combat vehicles

Where your system can be extended through network.

Key features

Ethernet ports

10/100/1000 Base TX to 100/1000 Base SX-(MM) Media converter

Networking

- Full wire-speed forwarding rate
- Store-and-forward or Pass through mechanism
- Auto MDI-II, MDI-X, FDX, HDX, Flow control
- Auto-negotiation and fixed settings via DIP switch
- Jumbo frame support
- Link loss forwarding mechanism
- Connectors
 - MIL-D-38999 (Power & Ethernet signals)

Fiber connector type: CTOS 77 PC (2 fibers for Ethernet, 1 fiber for remote control)

Protective caps over each connector

Chassis

- Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
- Conductively cooled w/custom internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, semi-gloss
- Color: sand mate

Standards

- MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E,
- MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68



Fiber drum



MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-1275B MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67

Performance

- 26.8 Mpps wire speed forwarding rate
- 2 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
- 4K MAC address
- 2 LED indication (Speed, Link/Activity) per port
- Wire-speed reception and transmission

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.3, 10 Mbps 10BASE-T (Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3u, 100 BASE-TX 100 Mbps (Fast Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3ab, 1000Base-TX
- IEEE 802.3z, 1000Base-FX Gigabit
- IEEE 802.3x Flow control

Power

- MIL-STD-1275B & MIL-STD-704A Surge and Spike
 protection
- Voltage input: 24Vdc nominal (18-36V)
- Power switching of the external DC input of unit 2 upon ON/OFF command from unit 1
- Maximum power consumption: 5W for unit 1, 10W for unit 2
- Standby consumption of unit 2: <0.1W
- Chassis grounding
- Max power at output of unit 2 (relay) : 100A

Electromagnetic

MIL-STD-461E Electromagnetic compatibility

Environmental : shock/vibration/humidity

- MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516VI, 514.5, 512.4
- IP67/68

Physical

- Dimensions: 170mm(L) x 140(W) x 110(H), including connectors & hardware
- Weight: 1.55kg for unit 1, 1.80kg for unit 2

Installation

• Set of Four 4x4.3 mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface

Cooling

No moving parts. Passive cooling

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

-45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)









		Description
	RES-GMC-1M-FORC-1	MIL-STD Rugged Gigabit Media Converter unit 1, 1x RJF connector, 1x fiber CTOS connector, MM, SX
Part number	RES-GMC-1M-FORC-2	MIL-STD Rugged Gigabit Media Converter unit 2, 1x RJF connector, 1x fiber CTOS connector, MM, SX, remote controlled by unit 1
	CTOS drum	Please consult us

► For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

RES-SCE-AC-8US Unmanaged miniature portable Ethernet switch - 8 fast ports Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

Amphenol's RES-SCE-AC-8US is a MIL-STD rugged, unmanaged-military-grade Ethernet switch, offering 8 Fast Ethernet 10/100 Ports. The portable rugged Ethernet switch is intended for unmanned vehicles or man packable command post.

Developed for SWaP (Size Weight and Power) and mobile portable military applications, the RES-SCE-AC-8US features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-SCE circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RES-SCE-AC-8US serves as a robust solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RES-SCE-AC-8US is particularly useful for expanding port density in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

RES

-SCE-AC-RITS

Military applications

- Unmanned Vehicles
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Mobile communications
- Avionic & shipboard systems

Amphenol

Ethernet ports

8 x switched 10/100 (Fast Ethernet) ports

Networking

- Full wire-speed forwarding rate
- Store-and-forward mechanism
- Auto MDI-II, MDI-X
- Auto-negotiation protocol
- Address look-up

Connectors

Power + LAN connector : SCE2-B-76A06-07SN-001

Chassis

- Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
- Conductively cooled w/ custom internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, matt texture, color: Nato green
- Standards
 - MIL-STD-461E, MIL-STD-810F/G/GM, IP67/68
- Voltage operation
 - 5VDC (USB) INPUT, shared with LAN Port Number 1
- Activity status
 - Indicators for Power and LAN activity (light off by default)
 - STATUS pushbutton to turn on the indicators

SWaP

MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/G/GM IP68



Performance

- 128K byte of SRAM for frame buffering
- 2.0 Gbps high-performance memory bandwidth
- LED indication (speed, link/activity) per port Optional
- Wire-speed reception and transmission
- Integrated address look-up engine
- Automatic address learning

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.3 10 Mbps 10BASE-T (Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3u 100BASE-TX 100 Mbps (Fast Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3x flow control

Power

- Voltage input: 5Vdc nominal Optional USB sourcing
- Power consumption: 2W typical
- Chassis grounding

Electromagnetic

- MIL-STD-461E electromagnetic compatibility
- CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103

Environmental

- MIL-STD-810F/G/GM
 - Random vibration (514.5I), Bench handling (516.6VI), High temp (501.5I, II), Low temp (502.5I), Humidity (507.5II), Air pressure (500.5I, II), Blowing rain (506.5I), Immersion (512.5I), Salt atmosphere (509.5I), Blowing dust (510.5I), Loose cargo vibration (514.6II), Wind analysis
 - IP67/68

Physical

•

- Dimensions: 82.2mm (L) x 61.4 (W) x 26 (H), Not including connectors Dust Caps.
- Weight: 140g Not including dust caps

Installation

• Portable, flat for mounting to any flat surface.

Cooling

• No moving parts. Passive cooling.

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

• -45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)



Dimensional line drawing

All measurements are in millimeters





Part number code	Description
RES-SCE-AC-8US	MIL-STD Portable Unmanaged Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100TX
RES-SCE-8US-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RES-SCE-AC-8US, 1 side with SCE2B-L1K-0607-PN Latch release, 1 side with 1 USB civilian for power supply, cable 2m long
RES-SCE-8US-CBL-LAN-2M	LAN cordset for RES-SCE-AC-8US, valid for LAN 2 to 8, 1 side with SCE2B-L1K-0607-PN Latch release, 1 side with RJ45 civilian, cable RJFSFTP5E cat 5E, 2m long

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

RES-SCE-8MG Managed miniature portable Ethernet switch - 8 Gigabit ports Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

Amphenol's RES-SCE-8MG is a MIL-STD rugged, managed-military-grade Ethernet switch, offering 8 Gigabit Ethernet 10/100/1000 Ports. The portable rugged Ethernet switch is intended for unmanned vehicles or man packable command post.

Developed for SWaP (Size Weight and Power) and mobile portable military applications, the RES-SCE-8MG features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed miniature circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RES-SCE-8MG serves as a robust solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RES-SCE-8MG is particularly useful for expanding port density in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

Military applications

- Unmanned Vehicles
- Battlefield communication C4ISR

Key features

- Ethernet ports
 - Managed 8 x switched 10/ 100/ 1000 ports

Networking

- Spanning Tree (802.1d), RSTP (802.1w) and multiple Spanning Tree (802.1S) for fast recovery rings
- Security via Radius Authentication 802.1x, Port Security, Port Mirroring
- Multicasting (IGMP Snooping), GARP, GMRP, and GVRP Broadcasting and flooding Control up to 8K Groups
- 802.1q Tagged based VLAN up to 4K VLAN groups
- QoS Multi-Layer Classifier, 802.1p, ToS/DSCP traffic classification. WFQ, Strict Queuing.
- Bridge support for Q-in-Q
- Link Aggregation 802.3AD
- WEB, CLI, Telnet Management

Connectors

- Power connector type: SCE2-B-76A06-07SN
- LAN connector type: SCE2-B-76A07-14SN-001
- LED indication per port (speed, link/activity)

Chassis

- Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
- Conductively cooled w/ custom internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, matt texture, color: Nato green
- Standards
 - MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E, MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68
- Performance
 - 26.8 Mpps wire speed forwarding rate
 - 20 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
 - 8K MAC address
- Activity status
 - Indicators for Power and LAN activity (light off by default)
 STATUS pushbutton to turn on the indicators

- Mobile communications
- Avionic & shipboard systems



MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH

MIL-STD-1275B MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.1x MAC based Authentication
- IEEE 802.1Q Vlan Tagging •
- IEEE 802.1P QoS
- IEEE 802.1S Multiple STP .
- IEEE 802.1W Rapid STP .
- IEEE 802.3 AD Link Aggregation

Power

- Exceed MIL-STD-1275B Surge and Spike protection
- Voltage Input: 24Vdc Nominal (16-36 VDC) .
- Power Consumption: 7.2W Max 5W Typical •
- Chassis grounding

Electromagnetic

- MIL-STD-461E Electromagnetic compatibility
- CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103

Environmental

- MIL-STD-810F/G/GM
- Random vibration (514.5I), Bench handling (516.6VI), . High temp (501.5l, II), Low temp (502.5l), Humidity (507.5II), Air pressure (500.5I, II), Blowing rain (506.5I), Immersion (512.5I), Salt atmosphere (509.5I), Blowing dust (510.5l), Loose cargo vibration (514.6ll), Wind analysis
- IP67/68 •
- RTCA/DO-160F, Low temperature 2 hours @ -55°C, operating, chap 4, cat B2
- RTCA/DO-160F, Vibrations, section 8, cat. S, curve M
- RTCA/DO-160F Shocks, cat. A, 6g, 11ms •

Physical

- Dimensions: 100mm (L) x 89 (W) x 36 (H), including connectors & hardware.
- Weight: 390g

Installation

Set of Four 4-40 threads on bottom for mounting to any flat surface

Cooling

No moving parts. Passive cooling. ٠

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35° C Cold start-up •

Storage temp

-45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F) •









Part number code	Description
RES-SCE-8MG	MIL-STD Portable Managed Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100/1000TX
RES-SCE-8MG-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RES-SCE-8MG, 1 side with SCE2B-L1K-0607-PN Latch release, 1 side with 4mm plugs for power supply, cable 2m long
RES-SCE-8MG-CBL-LAN-2M	LAN cordset for RES-SCE-8MG, valid for LAN 1 to 8, 1 side with SCE2B-L1K-0714-PN Latch release, 1 side with RJ45 civilian, cable RJFSFTP5E cat 5E, 2m long

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

RESMLAC-8US-CAPS Unmanaged military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors 8 fast ports Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

Amphenol's RESMLAC-8US-CAPS is a MIL-STD rugged, unmanaged-military-grade Ethernet switch, offering 8 Fast Ethernet 10/100 Ports.

Developed for military and harsh environment applications, the RESMLAC-8US-CAPS features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-D-38999 circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RESMLAC-8US-CAPS serves as a robust solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RESMLAC-8US-CAPS is particularly useful for expanding port density in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems



Key features

Amphenol

Ethernet ports

■ 8 x switched 10/100 (Fast Ethernet) ports

Networking

- Full wire-speed forwarding rate
- Store-and-forward mechanism
- Auto MDI-II, MDI-X
- Auto-negotiation protocol
- Address look-up

Connectors

- MIL-D-38999 (Power & Ethernet signals)
- Power connector type: D38999/24WA98PA
- LAN connector type: D38999/24WA35SN

Chassis

- Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
- Conductively cooled w/ custom internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, matt texture, color: Nato green
- Standards
 - MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E, MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68
- Voltage operation
 - 24VDC (18VDC 32VDC)

MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-1275 MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67

STANAG 4370 STANAG 2895

Performance

- 128K byte of SRAM for frame buffering
- 2.0 Gbps high-performance memory bandwidth
- 2 LED indication (speed, link/activity) per port
- Wire-speed reception and transmission
- Integrated address look-up engine
- Automatic address learning

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.3 10 Mbps 10BASE-T (Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3u 100BASE-TX 100 Mbps (Fast Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3x flow control

Power

- MIL-STD-1275B & MIL-STD 704A surge and spike protection
- Voltage input: 24Vdc nominal (18-32V)
- Power consumption: 2.8W typical

Chassis grounding

Electromagnetic

MIL-STD-461E electromagnetic compatibility CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103

Environmental

- MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516Vi, 514.5, 512.4
- IP67/68
- STANAG 4370, vibrations AECTP 400, method 401; cannon fire shocks, 6666 shocks up to 8.6q, half sine shape
- STANAG 2895, altitude 10.000m, temperature -21°C / 71°C

Physical

• Dimensions: 269mm(L) x 133(W) x 65(H), including connectors & hardware

Weight: 1.5 kg

Installation

• Set of four 4x4.5 mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface.

Cooling

• No moving parts. Passive cooling.

Operating temp

 -35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

• -45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)

Dimensional line drawing All measurements are in millimeters







Part number code	Description
RESMLAC-8US-CAPS	MIL-STD Rugged Unmanaged Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100TX, color dark green
RESMLAC-8US-CAPS-SX	MIL-STD Rugged Unmanaged Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100TX, color black
RESMLAC-8US-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RESMLAC-8US-CAPS, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with 4mm plugs for power supply, cable 2m long
RESMLAC-8US-CBL-LAN-2M	LAN cordset for RESMLAC-8US-CAPS, valid for LAN 1 to 8, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with RJ45 civilian, cable RJFSFTP5E cat 5E, 2m long

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

RJSMLAC-8UG-CAPS Unmanaged military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors 8 Gigabit ports

Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

Amphenol's RESMLAC-8UG-CAPS is a MIL-STD rugged, unmanaged-military-grade Ethernet switch, offering 8 triple speed Ethernet (10/100 /1000) ports. Ethernet connectors are RJFTV, using RJField patented system that allows easy and quick assembly of any standard RJ45 cordset without any tool.

Developed for military and harsh environment applications, the RJSMLAC features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RJSMLAC serves as a robust solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RJSMLAC is particularly useful for expanding port density in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems

Key features

- Ethernet ports
 - 8 x switched 10/100/1000 (Gigabit Ethernet) ports on RJFTV connectors

Networking

- Full wire-speed forwarding rate
- Store-and-forward mechanism
- Auto MDI-II, MDI-X
- Auto-negotiation protocol
- Address look-up

Connectors

- Power connector type: MIL-DTL-38999/24WA98PA
- LAN connector type: RJFTV (coupling mechanism from MIL-DTL-38999)
- LED indication per port (speed, link/activity)

Chassis

- Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
- Conductively cooled w/ custom internal heat-sinks
- Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
- Finish of epoxy-polyamide paint per MIL-C-83286, matt texture, color: Nato green
- Standards
 - MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E, MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68

Voltage operation

24VDC (18VDC – 32VDC)



MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH

MIL-STD-1275 MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67

Performance

- 128K byte of SRAM for frame buffering
- 2.0 Gbps high-performance memory bandwidth
- 2 LED indication (speed, link/activity) per port
- Wire-speed reception and transmission
- Integrated address look-up engine
- Automatic address learning

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.3 10BASE-T (Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3u 100BASE-T (Fast Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3ab 1000BASE-T (Gigabit Ethernet)
- IEEE 802.3x flow control

Power

- MIL-STD-1275B & MIL-STD 704A surge and spike protection
- Voltage input: 24Vdc nominal (18-32V)
- Power consumption: 7W typical
- Chassis grounding

Electromagnetic

- MIL-STD-461E electromagnetic compatibility
- CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103

Environmental

- MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516Vi, 514.5, 512.4
- IP67/68

Physical

- Dimensions: 269mm(L) x 133(W) x 65(H), including connectors & hardware
- Weight: 1.8kg

Installation

Set of four 4x4.5 mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface.

Cooling

• No moving parts. Passive cooling.

Operating temp

- 35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

-45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)

Part number code	Description
RJSMLAC-8UG-CAPS	MIL-STD Rugged Unmanaged Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100/1000TX, powered with 18-32VDC
RJSMLAC-8UG-CAPS-VAC	MIL-STD Rugged Unmanaged Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100/1000TX, powered with 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz
RJSMLAC-8UG-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RJSMLAC-8UG-CAPS, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with 4mm plugs for power supply, cable 2m long
RJSMLAC-8UG-CBL-LAN-2M	LAN cordset for RJSMLAC-8UG-CAPS, valid for LAN 1 to 8, 1 side with RJFTV6MG plug, 1 side with RJ45 civilian, cable RJFSFTP5E cat 5E, 2m long

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

Dimensional line drawing All measurements are in millimeters





RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS Managed military Ethernet switch, RJFTV connectors - 8 Gigabit ports Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

Amphenol's RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS is a MIL-STD Fully managed Military-grade network switch offering 8 triple speed (10/100/1000) ports. Ethernet connectors are RJFTV, using RJField patented system that allows easy and quick assembly of any standard RJ45 cordset without any tool.

Developed for military and harsh environment applications, the RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-DTL-38999 circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS serves as a robust solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS is particularly useful for expanding port density in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Industrial Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems



Key features

- Ethernet ports
 - Managed 8 x switched 10/100/1000 ports on RJFTV connectors
- Networking
 - Spanning tree (802.1d), RSTP (802.1w) and multiple
 - Spanning tree (802.1S) for fast recovery rings
 - Security via Radius Authentication 802.1x, port security, port mirroring
 - Multicasting (IGMP Snooping), GARP, GMRP, and GVRP, Broadcasting and
 - flooding control up to 8K groups.
 - 802.1q tagged based VLAN up to 4K VLAN groups.
 - QoS multi-layer classifier, 802.1p, ToS/DSCP traffic classification. WFQ, Strict Queuing.
 - Bridge support for Q-in-Q.
 - Link aggregation 802.3AD.
 - WEB, CLI, Telnet management.
- Connectors
 - Power connector type: MIL-DTL-38999/24WA98PA
 - LAN connector type: RJFTV (coupling mechanism from MIL-DTL-38999)
 - Management connector type: SCE2B 76 A 06 07 SN 001
 - LED indication per port (Speed, Link/Activity)
- Chassis
 - Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
 - Conductively cooled w/custom internal heat-sinks
 - Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
 - Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, matt texture, color: Nato green
- Standards
 - MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E,
 - MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68

MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-1275 MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP68 MIL-F-18870-E MIL-STD-167-1A MIL-S-901D

Amphenol

Voltage operation

Standard model: 24VDC (18VDC ~ 32VDC)
VAC model : 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz powered

Performance

.

- 26.8 Mpps wire speed forwarding rate
- 20 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
- 8K MAC address

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.1x MAC based authentication
- IEEE 802.1Q Vlan tagging
- IEEE 802.1P QoS
- IEEE 802.15 Multiple STP
- IEEE 802.1W Rapid STP
- IEEE 802.3AD Link aggregation

Power

- Exceed MIL-STD-1275B surge and spike protection
- Power consumption: 7W typical
- Chassis grounding

Electromagnetic

- MIL-STD-461E electromagnetic
- compatibility
- CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103

Environmental : shock/vibration/humidity

- MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516VI, 514.5, 512.4
- IP67/68
- MIL-F-18870-E, Temperature shock test 72
- hours @ -55°C, Storage
 MIL-STD-167-1A Low frequencies Vibrations
- MIL-S-901D Lightweight shocks

• Physical

- ical Dimensions: 287mm(L) x 147(W) x 50(H),
- including connectors & hardware
- Weight: 1.8 kg

Installation

- Set of four 4.5 mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface.
- Carrying handles

Cooling

• No moving parts. Passive cooling.

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold

start-up

- Storage temp
 - -45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)

Dimensional line drawing All measurements are in millimeters







Part number code	Description
RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS	MIL-STD Rugged Managed Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100/1000TX, powered with 18-32VDC
RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS-VAC	MIL-STD Rugged Managed Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100/1000TX, powered with 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz
RJSMLAC-8MG-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with 4mm plugs for power supply, cable 2m long
RJSMLAC-8MG-CBL-LAN-2M	LAN cordset for RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS, 1 side with RJFTV6MG plug, 1 side with RJ45 civilian, cable RJFSFTP5E cat 5E, 2m long
RJSMLAC-8MG-CBL-MNG-2M	Management cordset for RJSMLAC-8MG-CAPS, 1 side with SCE2BL1K0607PN plug, 1 side with DB-9 civilian, cable 2m long

► For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS Managed military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors 8 Gigabit ports

Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD-compliant

Amphenol's RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS is a MIL-STD fully managed Military-grade network switch offering 8 triple speed (10/100/1000) ports.

Developed for military and harsh environment applications, the RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-DTL-38999 circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology from Amphenol, the RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS serves as a robust solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS is particularly useful for expanding port density in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems



Key features

Ethernet ports

Managed 8 x switched 10/100/1000 ports

Networking

- Spanning tree (802.1d), RSTP (802.1w) and multiple
- Spanning tree (802.1S) for fast recovery rings
- Security via Radius authentication 802.1x, port security, port mirroring
- Multicasting (IGMP Snooping), GARP, GMRP, and GVRP, Broadcasting

and flooding control up to 8K groups.

- 802.1q tagged based VLAN up to 4K VLAN groups.
- QoS multi-layer classifier, 802.1p, ToS/DSCP traffic classification. WFQ, Strict Queuing.
- Bridge support for Q-in-Q.
- Link aggregation 802.3AD.
- WEB, CLI, Telnet management.
- Connectors
 - Power connector type: MIL-DTL-38999/24WA98PA
 - LAN connector type: MIL-D-38999/24WB35SN
 - LED indication per port (Speed, Link/Activity)
- Chassis
 - Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
 - Conductively cooled w/custom internal heat-sinks
 - Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
 - Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, semi-gloss
- Standards
 - MIL-STD-1275, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E,
 - MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68
- Voltage operation
 - 24VDC (18VDC ~ 32VDC)

MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-1275 MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67

Performance

- 26.8 Mpps wire speed forwarding rate
- 20 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
- 8K MAC address

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.1x MAC based authentication
- IEEE 802.1Q Vlan Tagging
- IEEE 802.1P QoS
- IEEE 802.1S Multiple STP
- IEEE 802.1W Rapid STP
- IEEE 802.3AD Link aggregation

Power

- Exceed MIL-STD-1275B surge and spike protection
- Voltage input: 24Vdc nominal (18-32V)
- Power consumption : 7W typical
- Chassis grounding

Electromagnetic

- MIL-STD-461E electromagnetic compatibility
- CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103

Environmental : shock/vibration/humidity

- MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516VI, 514.5, 512.4 IP67/68
- IP67

Physical

- Dimensions: 269mm(L) x 133(W) x 79(H), including connectors & hardware
- Weight: 1.5 kg

Installation

- Set of four 4.5 mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface.
- Carrying handles

Cooling

• No moving parts. Passive cooling.

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

• -45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)



Dimensional line drawing

All measurements are in millimeters





Part number code	Description
RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS	MIL-STD Rugged Managed Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100/1000TX, powered with 18-32VDC
RESMLAC-8MG-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with 4mm plugs for power supply, cable 2m long
RESMLAC-8MG-CBL-LAN-2M	LAN cordset for RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with RJ45 civilian, cable RJFSFTP5E cat 5E, 2m long
RESMLAC-8MG-CBL-MNG-2M	Management cordset for RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with DB-9 civilian, cable 2m long

▶ For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS-F35 Managed military Ethernet switch, MIL-DTL-38999 connectors 8 Gigabit ports

Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD-compliant

Amphenol's RESMLAC 8MG CAPS F35 is a MIL-STD fully managed Military-grade network switch offering 8 triple speed (10/100/1000) ports.

Developed for military and harsh avionic applications, the RESMLAC 8MG CAPS F35 features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-DTL-38999 circular connectors.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology from Amphenol, the RESMLAC 8MG CAPS F35 serves as a robust COTS solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RESMLAC 8MG CAPS F35 is particularly useful for expanding port density to tactical IP routers in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems

Key features

- Ethernet ports
 - Managed 8 x switched 10/100/1000 ports

Networking

- Spanning tree (802.1d), RSTP (802.1w) and multiple
- Spanning tree (802.1S) for fast recovery rings
- Security via Radius authentication 802.1x, port security, port mirroring
- Multicasting (IGMP Snooping), GARP, GMRP, and GVRP, Broadcasting
- and flooding control up to 8K groups.
- 802.1q tagged based VLAN up to 4K VLAN groups.
- QoS multi-layer classifier, 802.1p, ToS/DSCP traffic classification. WFQ, Strict Queuing.
- Bridge support for Q-in-Q.
- Link aggregation 802.3AD.
- WEB, CLI, Telnet management.
- Connectors
 - Power connector type: MIL-DTL-38999/24WB35PN
 - LAN connector type: MIL-D-38999/24WF35PN
 - LED indication per port (Speed, Link/Activity)
- Chassis
 - Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
 - Conductively cooled w/custom internal heat-sinks
 - Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
 - Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, semi-gloss
- Standards
 - MIL-STD-1275B, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461A,
 - MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67/68
- Voltage operation
 - Nominal 24VDC



MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-1275 MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67

Performance

- 26.8 Mpps wire speed forwarding rate
- 20 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
- 8K MAC address

Standards compliance

- IEEE 802.1x MAC based authentication
- IEEE 802.1Q Vlan Tagging
- IEEE 802.1P QoS
- IEEE 802.15 Multiple STP
- IEEE 802.1W Rapid STP
- IEEE 802.3AD Link aggregation

Power

- Exceed MIL-STD-1275B surge and spike protection
- Voltage input: 24Vdc nominal (18-32V)
- Power consumption : 7W typical
- Chassis grounding

Electromagnetic

- Exceed MIL-STD-461A electromagnetic compatibility
- RE-02, RS-03

Environmental : shock/vibration/humidity

 MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I, 516VI, 514.5, 512.4

Physical

- Dimensions: 209.6mm(L) x 136(W) x 44.4(H), including connectors
- Weight: 1.1 kg

Installation

 Set of four #10-32 captive screws for mounting to any flat surface

Cooling

No moving parts. Passive cooling.

Operating temp

-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C Cold start-up

Storage temp

-45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)

Part number code	Description
RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS-F35	MIL-STD Rugged Managed Ethernet switch with 8 ports 10/100/1000TX, powered with 18-32VDC
RESMLAC-F35-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RESMLAC-8MG-CAPS-F35, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with 4mm plugs for power supply, cable 2m long

► For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.







RESMLAC-28MG Managed military Ethernet switch - 24 Gigabit + 4 combo 10G ports

Military ethernet switch for harsh environment - Fully MIL-STD compliant

The RESMLAC-28MG is a MIL-STD Fully managed Military-grade network switch offering 24 triple speed (10/100/1000) ports + 4 x 10G fiber ports.

The RESMLAC-28MG is compatible with all the newest military industry network protocols for redundant link topology, security, multicast and management requirements.

Developed specifically for military and harsh mobile applications, the RESMLAC-28MG features mechanical packaging enhancements designed for MIL-STD-810F airborne and ground environmental compliance and high reliability. The unit has been especially hardened to improve ingress, impact, and shock/vibration protection, as well as eliminate all moving parts through passive cooling, and interface through sealed MIL-D-38999 circular connectors and SCE.

Leveraging best-in-class switching technology, the RESMLAC-28MG serves as a robust COTS solution for providing local area network (LAN) connectivity to IP-enabled computing and net-centric devices. Compact in size, the RESMLAC-28MG is particularly useful for expanding port density to tactical IP routers in space-constrained airborne and ground vehicle environments.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Combat vehicles
- Avionic & shipboard systems



Features

Ethernet ports

- Managed 24 x switched 10/100/1000 ports (including 4 Combo ports) + 4x10Gbps Fiber ports Total of 28 ports.
- The 4 Combo ports provide alternative 4 ports 100/1000Base-FX ports

Networking

General

- Wire-speed hardware-based 28 ports gigabit ethernet switch
- Multicasting (IGMP Snooping), GARP, GMRP, MLD and GVRP
- Multicast groups up to 8K for both IPv4 and IPv6
- Broadcasting and flooding control up to 8K groups
- 802.1q tagged based VLAN up to 4K VLAN groups
- Link Aggregation 802.3ad, up to 16 members in group
- Link Aggregation mechanism based on L2/L3/L4 parameters
- Jumbo Frame support up to 10K
- WEB, CLI, Telnet Management

Quality of service

 QoS Multi-Layer Classifier: 802.1p, EtherType, VLAN-ID, IPv4/ 6 DSCP/ ToS, and UDP/TCP ports & ranges traffic classification

- Per port WFQ and Strict Queuing scheduling
- DSCP remarking for both IPv4 and IPv6 frames
- Ingress policer and ingress shaper per port with 500Kbps granularity
- Egress shaper per port with 500Kbps granularity
- Full-duplex flow control (IEEE802.3X) and half-duplex backpressure,
- symmetric and asymmetric.

MILITARY RUGGED SWITCH MIL-STD-1275B MIL-STD-704A MIL-STD-461E MIL-STD-810F/GM IP67
Security

Dimensional line drawing All measurements are in millimeters



Mirroring per VLAN and per content awareness match Private VLAN support per VLAN (Isolated and

Promiscuous ports)

MAC access control

Port security

- **Content Aware Policers:**
 - **128 Content Aware Policers**
 - 16 Content Aware rate policers with rates from 1fps to 32 million fps
 - 8 UDP/TCP port range policers
 - Advanced ACL through hardware based match patterns
 - Content Aware Policers for generic MAC, ARP, IPv4, IPv6 protocols
 - No restriction on any mix of entries to **Content Aware Policers**
 - Contente Aware Policers actions are permit/deny, police, count, snoop and mirror
 - Special support for IP fragments, UDP/TCP port ranges and ARP
 - Extensive CPU DoS prevention
 - Surveillance functions by Content Aware **Policers counters**
 - Multiple ACLs per port for optimal usage of Content Aware Policers

Storm controllers for flooded broadcast, multi-cast and unicast

Redundancy and ring protection

- Spanning tree (802.1d), RSTP (802.1w) and multiple Spanning tree (802.1S) for fast recovery rings
- RPR for up to 30 units per ring with recovery time <50ms hardware based
- RPR for up to 30 units per ring with recovery time < 50ms hardware
- 20-Gbps bandwidth for ring topology
- QoS consistency across stack / ring
- Mirroring across stack / ring
- Link aggregation groups spanning multiple switches in stack/ring

Connectors

- 2 x Power connector type:
- MIL-DTL-38999/24WC4P (1 optional)
- 24 x LAN connector type: SCE2-B-76A07-14SN-001 (4 ports are Gigabit Combo ports -10/100/1000 or 1000FX fiber)
- Optional fiber optic connectors: TVOP (MIL-D-38999), or CTOS (STANAG 4290), or TACBEAM (M83526/20&21)
- 1 x Serial interface, shared with LAN port #1
- LED indication per Port (Speed, Link/Activity)
 - per Unit (Power A, Power B)

482.6 465.1 CONN. TVOP07WR0112P6AX018 (X2) D38 (X2) 44.0 (X12) 256 24.0 22.0 21.8 54.7 D SCREW #10-32





Amphenol

ble pole toggle st 6641-03 "APEM

Chassis
Low profile rugged aluminium extrusion
Conductively cooled w/custom internal heat-sinks
Ingress protection against sand, dust and moisture
Epoxy-Polyamide Paint, Per MIL-C-83286, semi-gloss
Standards
MIL-STD-1275B, MIL-STD-704A, MIL-STD-461E, MIL-STD-810F GM, IP67
Support up to 50ms holdup time, and 6VDC drops
Performance
96.8 Mbps wire speed forwarding rate
56 Gbps maximum forwarding bandwidth
8K MAC address
Power
Exceed MIL-STD-1275B and MIL-STD-704A Surge and Spike protection
with 50ms holdup time and 6VDC drops
 Voltage input:
- VDC versions: 24VDC nominal (18-32VDC)
- VAC versions: 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz
Power consumption: 20W typical
Chassis grounding
Electromagnetic
MIL-STD-461E Electromagnetic compatibility
CE-102, CS-114, CS-115, CS-116, RE-102, RS-103
Shock / Vibration / Humidity
MIL-STD-810F, 501.4I, 501.4II, 502.4I, 502.4II, 507.4, 500.4II, 514, 516I,
516VI, 514.5, 512.4
Physical
Dimensions: 440mm (L) x 200mm (W) x 88(H), including connectors &
hardware, 2U, 19" rack
 Weight: 5.6 kg
 Installation
Set of four 4.5mm mounting holes on bottom for mounting to any flat surface.
flat surface
19" standard mounting ears
Cooling
No moving parts. Passive cooling.
Operating temp
-35°C to +75°C (-31°F to +167°F) / -35°C cold start-up
Storage temp

■ -45°C to +85°C (-49°F to +185°F)

Part number code

	RESMLAC-28MG	-	м	TVOP	10G	DC
Fiber optic po (empty) 2 4	orts No fiber optic ports 2 fiber optic ports 4 fiber optic ports					
Type of fiber M S WDM	optic Multimode fiber optic, 2 ways, 50/125μm Singlemode fiber optic, 2 ways, 9/125μm WDM Singlemode fiber optic, 1 single way (10G onl	y) , 9/125µm				
Fiber optic co TVOP CTOS TACB	nnectors TVOP connector with butt joint, MIL-D-38999 CTOS connector with expanded beam, for intensive TACBEAM connector with expanded beam, M83526		ronments, STANAG	G 4290		
Datarate for f G 10G	i ber optic ports 1000 Mbps 10G					
Voltage input DC VAC	t Unit powered with 18-36VDC Unit powered with 90-265 VAC / 47-65 Hz					

Part number code	Description
RESMLAC-28MG-CBL-PWR-2M	Power cordset for RESMLAC-28MG, 1 side with MIL-DTL-38999 plug, 1 side with 4mm plugs for power supply, cable 2m long
RESMLAC-28MG-CBL-MNG-2M	Management Cordset for RESMLAC-28MG, SCE2B-L1K-0714PN on one side, DB-9 female plug on the other side, length 2m
RESMLAC-28MG-CBL-LAN-2M	LAN Cordset for RESMLAC-28MG, 1 termination with SCE2B-L1K-0714PN, 1 termination with RJ45, RJFSFTP5E cat 5E cable 2m

► For specific cable harnesses, please consult us.

RJSML-8US1 & RJSML-8UG1 Unmanaged military Ethernet switch - Fast or Gigabit

Military ethernet switch for harsh environment with industrial EMI compliancy

Sealed, rugged & unmanaged switch

Amphenol offers an unmanaged Ethernet switch with 8 gigabit ports RJSML-8UG1.

The switch can withstand a variety of extreme conditions. Whatever the situation - high temperatures, extreme shocks & vibrations, dust particles or even liquid immersion- there is a solution available.

The switch electronics are sealed within a waterproof IP68 metallic enclosure.

The conductive cadmium plating is suitable for most demanding EMI-RFI environments. Black paint is also offered when RoHS is required (other colors available).

The I/O interface includes redundant power inputs as well as waterproof rugged RJ45 connectors from the RJFTV FIELD threaded product series based on MIL-DTL-38999 (Series III) metallic shell size 19. This serie enables the transformation without tooling of any standard RJ45 cordset into a robust and waterproof connection system.

Military applications

- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Avionic & shipboard systems

Key features

- Rugged environmental feature
 - Rugged metal packaging with cadmium or paint protection
 Mil-DTL-38999 III connectors for both power and Ethernet
 - ports
 - IP65/IP68 rated when mated
 - Power filtering and protection (-704 option)
 - MIL- STD-461E (CE03) 600V spike suppressior
 - MIL- STD-704A
 - MIL- STD-1275A
 - RT CA/DO- 160B
 - MIL-STD-810F shocks
 - RTCA/DO- 160C Vibrations
 - Full-Duplex operation with flow control (no collisions!)
 - MIL STD 810F altitude 50.000 ft (15.000 m)
 - Auto-detecting, auto-crossover and auto-polarity
 - Broadcast storm protection

Models 8US1

- 8 ports 10/100-BaseT(X)
- Wide operating temperature range of –40°C to 70°C
- Models 8UG1
 - 8 ports 10/100/1000-BaseT(X)
 - Wide operating temperature range of −10°C to 60°C
 - Supports Jumbo frame transmission up to 9kbytes
- Models 8UG1-ET
 - 8 ports 10/100/1000-BaseT(X)
 - Wide operating temperature range of –40°C to 70°C
 - Supports Jumbo frame transmission up to 9kbytes



Amphenol

Models F	eatures	802.3/u	802.3x	802.3ab			
RJS XX 8US1 XX U	Inmanaged - Fast	•	•	X			
RJS XX 8UG1 XX U	Inmanaged - Gigabit	•	•	•			
IEEE 802.3/u	10 Mbps & 1	00 Mbps fast Etherne	t				
IEEE 802.3x	Full-Duplex	with flow control					
IEEE 802.3ab	1000 Mbps (Gigabit Ethernet					
Ethernet features							
RJ45 Ports	8 shielded R	J45 ports 10/100 Base	T(X) or 1000 Base T	(X)			
Connectors for RJ45 p		iut receptacle based o					
connectors for fishs p		admium or nickel plat					
RJ45 speed)00 Mbps auto -negot					
Full / Half duplex	Automatic						
MDI/MDIX	Auto-crosso	ver					
Environmental speci	fications						
Safety	UL 60950-1,	CAN/CSA-C22.2 No.60)950				
EMI emissions	U.S.A.: FCC P	art 15 CISPR 22					
		1, EN61000-6-4, EN550 2/3/4/5/6/8, EN61000-	-	0-3-2/3, EN55024,			
Shocks	MIL-STD-810)F: 40g, 11 ms, 18 saw	tooth shocks				
Vibrations	RTCA/DO-16	oC sinusoidal vibratio	ons 5-55 Hz: 0.01 inc	h: 55-500 Hz : 1.5 g			
Altitude	MIL-STD-810)F: 50.000 ft - 15.000 m	n				
Temperature	Operating m	Operating models 8UG1: -10°C to +60°C					
		odels 8US1: -40°C to -					
		iodels 8UG1-ET: -40°C					
	Storage all n	nodels: -40°C to +85°C					
Weight	approx 2.8 k	g					
Power supply							
Input voltage	8US1, 8UG1,	& 8UG1-ET: 12-48 VD	C, redundant powe	r input (P1 and P2)			
		8UG1-704: 12-33 VDC,		-			
		8UG1-PSM: 85-264 VA	AC single power inp	ut			
Input power	5 W max						
Connectors for power		99 III jam nut recepta					
		TVx07xx0935P: 6 cts #		n ⁻ maxı)			
"OK" contact output		TVx07xx0935PA (for P wer ; maximum currer					
OK contact output	51	e for -704 and -PSM or	-				
	Additional r	power protection for	r models MG7F3G	-704 (option-704)			
MIL-STD-461E		CE102 conducte					
DEF-STAN-59-41		DCE01/DCE02					
DEF-STAN-61-5		Pt 6					
MIL-STD-704A		600V input trans	sient, applied for 10	us			
MIL-STD-1275A		Spikes: +/- 250 V	for 100us				
		Surges: 100 V for Ripple: 14VAC pl	r 50 ms at 0.5 mohn k-pk	ı			

Description



Description (in mm)

8US1, 8UG1, & 8UG1-ET P1 and/or P2: 12-48 VDC



8US1-704 & 8UG1-704 P1: 12-33VDC 3, 4, 5, 6: not connected

8US1-PSM & 8UG1-PSM L: 85-264 VAC 4, 5, 6: not connected

Part number code

Series	RJS	ML	8US1	-	-
Type of Enclosure ML: MIL-DTL-38999 (series III) Receptacles, OD BKN: RAL 9005 (Jet black) Paint on Aluminium (series III) Receptacles, ROHS compliant		38999			
Type of Electronics 8US1: unmanaged 8 ports 10/100 Base T(X), w 8UG1: unmanaged 8 ports 10/100/1000 Base T 8UG1-ET: unmanaged 8 ports 10/100/1000 Ba	(X)	-			
Optional: transient suppression module; 600 (Blank): no transient suppression module 704: switch equiped with additional transient					
Optional: AC power supply (Blank): DC powered PSM: switch powered with 85-264 VAC instead	of DC power				
Optional: Caps for receptacles fixed with corr (Blank): no caps included. The Ethernet ports a CAPS: attached caps for both power and data	re still sealed but		not protected.		

Example: RJS ML 8UG1 704 CAPS: unmanaged switch in an aluminum enclosure with olive drab green conductive cadmium plating, 8 gigabit ports, RJFTV threaded coupling receptacles, additional transient suppression module, caps are added to the switch

Remark: All BKN Ethernet switches and nickel plated accessories are RoHs compliants.

-704- and -PSM- options can not be selected together.

With the -704- option, a filter module is included inside the switch allowing to meet MIL-STD-461 and other aircraft standards. With the -CAPS- option, all the receptacles come pre-equipped with a cap.

Accessories

Plugs for Ethernet ports RJF TV 6 M G: cadmium OD plating RJF TV 6 M N: nickel plating Based on MIL-DTL-38999 No tool required !!!



Caps for Ethernet ports RJSML C7G: cadmium OD plating RJSML C7N: nickel plating A simple screwdriver is needed!



Plugs for I/O ports: MIL-DTL-38999, cadmium plated, crimp contacts Two plugs (6 cts # 22D) TV 06 RW 0935 S: cadmium OD plating TV S06 RF 0935 S: nickel plating



Backshells for I/O plugs We suggest to use MIL-DTL-38999 III backshells. Consult the dedicated catalog (E118) for

r

details. Examples:

TVNSA 09 014 : shielding backshell, cadmium OD plating TVNSA 09 023: shielding backshell, nickel plating + 804221 straight heat shrink for sealing

Example: RJS ML 8UG1 704 CAPS

with an RJSML 8UG1 704 CAPS switch, we suggest to use hereafter accessories: RJF TV 6 M G (up to 8) for Ethernet ports TV 06 RW 0935 S + TVNSA 09 014 + 804221 for power port

RJSML-8MF Managed military Ethernet switch - Fast Military Ethernet switch for harsh environment with industrial EMI compliancy

Sealed, rugged & managed switch

Amphenol offers a managed Ethernet switch with 8 fast ports RJSML-8MF1.

The switch can withstand a variety of extreme conditions. Whatever the situation - high temperatures, extreme shocks & vibrations, dust particles or even liquid immersion- there is a solution available.

The switch electronics are sealed within a waterproof IP68 metallic enclosure.

The conductive cadmium plating is suitable for most demanding EMI-RFI environments. Black paint is also offered when RoHS is required (other colors available).

The I/O interface includes redundant power inputs as well as waterproof rugged RJ45 connectors from the RJFTV FIELD threaded product series based on MIL-DTL-38999 (Series III) metallic shell size 19. This serie enables the transformation without tooling of any standard RJ45 cordset into a robust and waterproof connection system.

Military applications

- Data Acquisition & Transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Test Equipment

Key features

- 8 Fast Ethernet (10/100 Mbps) ports
- Rugged environmental feature
 - Rugged metal packaging with cadmium or paint protection
 - MIL-DTL-38999 III connectors for power
 - MIL-DTL-38999 III RJFTV connectors for Ethernet ports
 - IP65/IP68 rated when mated
- Power filtering and protection (-704 option only)
- MIL-STD-461E (CE03) 600V spike suppression
- MIL-STD-704A
- MIL-STD-1275A
- RTCA/DO-160B
 MIL-STD-810F shocks
- RTCA/DO-160C Vibrations
- Wide operating temperature range of -40°C to +70°C
- MIL-STD-810F Altitude 50,000 ft (15.000 m)

Ethernet features

- Full-Duplex operation with flow control (no collisions!)
- Auto-detecting, auto-crossover and auto polarity
- RSTP redundant rings, Couple rings
- QoS and CoS priority queuing
- SNMP v1/V2C authentification
- IGMP for multicast filtering
- VLAN for trafic segregation
- And much more!



IEEE Ethernet standards

- IEEE 802.3/u
- IEEE 802.1p
- IEEE 802.3x
- IEEE 802.1D/w
- IEEE 802.1Q
- 10 Mbps & 100 Mbps Fast Ethernet Priority queuing - QoS, CoS, ToS/DS Full-Duplex with Flow Control
- Rapid Spanning Tree for redundant rings VLAN for traffic segregation
- 802.1Q VLAN IOI traffic se

Et	hern	let f	eat	ures

RJ45 Ports 8 shields RJ45 ports 10/100 BaseT(X) Connectors for RJ45 ports RJFTV: jam nut receptacle based on MIL-DTL-38999 III Olive drab cadmium or Nickel plated RJ45 speed 10 or 100 Mbps auto -negotiation Full / Half Duplex Automatic or Configurable RJ45 MDI/MDIX Auto-crossover **RJ45 TD and RD polarity** Auto-polarity Memory bandwidth 1.6 Gbps (backplane) Ethernet isolation 1500 Vrms 1 minute Ring features Advantech X-Ring Pro, Dual Homing, Couple Ring

Environmental specifications

EMI emissions	EN55022 class A, FCC part 15, IC ES-003
EMC immunity	EN 61000-4-2
	EN 61000-4-3
	EN 61000-4-4
	EN 61000-4-5
	EN 61000-4-6
	EN 61000-4-8
Shocks	MIL-STD-810F: 40g, 11ms, 18 saw tooth shocks
Vibrations	RTCA/DO-160C Sinusoidal vibrations 5-55 Hz: 0.01 inch ; 55-500 Hz: 1.5 g
Altitude	MIL-STD-810F: 50.000 ft - 15.000 m
Temperature	Operating -40°C to +70°C
-	Storage -40°C to +85°C

Amphenol

Weight

Approx 2.8 kg

Power supply			
Input voltage	8MF1	12-48 VDC, redundant power input (P1 and P2)	
	8MF1-704	12-33 VDC, single power input (P1 only)	
	8MF1-PSM	85-264 VAC single power input	
Input power	7.6 W max		
Connectors for power	MIL-DTL-38999	III jam nut receptacle, olive drab cadmium or nickel	
	1 connector TV	x07xx0935P: 6 cts # 22D (wire 0.38 mm2 maxi)	
"OK" contact output	Sourcing powe	r ; Maximum current: 1 A @ 24VDC	
	Not available fo	or -704 and -PSM options	

Additional power prote	ection for models 8MF1-704 (option-704)
MIL-STD-461E	CE102 Conducted emission
DEF-STAN-59-41	DCE01/DCE02
DEF-STAN-61-5	Pt 6
MIL-STD-704A	600V input transient, applied for 10us
MIL-STD-1275A	Spikes: +/- 250 V for 100us
	Surges: 100 V for 50 ms at 0.5 mohm
	Ripple: 14VAC pk-pk

Description

- (1) IP68 Aluminum enclosure
- 2 Redundant power inputs
- 3 Balance pressure vent
- (4) 8 Rugged IP68 RJFTV Ethernet ports
- 5 Fixture for vertical mounting
- 6 Optional caps available





Management is done through a web browser

IMPORTANT NOTE





Part number code

Series	RJS	ML	8MF1	-	-	CAPS
Protection and color ML: Olive Drab Cadmium Plating on enclosure a BKN: RAL 9005 (Jet Black) Paint on enclosure, Nickel ML1019: RAL 1019 (Sand) Paint on enclosure, Olive BKN9010: RAL 9010 (White) Paint on enclosure, Nicke	olated receptacles Drab Cadmium pl	ated receptacles				
Type of Electronics 8MF1: managed 8 ports 10/100 BaseT(X) Ethern	et switch					
Optional: transient suppression module; 600V (Blank): no transient suppression module (stand 704: switch equiped with additional transient su	ard model)					
Optional: AC power supply (Blank): (standard model) PSM: switch powered with 85-264 VAC instead c	f DC power					
Optional: Caps for receptacles fixed with cord of (Blank): no caps included. The Ethernet ports are CAPS: attached caps for both power and Ethern	still sealed but	the contacts are n		s can be ordered s	eparately.	

Example: RJS ML 8MF1 CAPS Managed Ethernet switch in an aluminum enclosure with olive drab green conductive cadmium plating over enclosure and receptacles, 8 ports 10/100 BaseT(X) RJFTV threaded coupling receptacles, caps screwed to the switch.

Remark:

All BKN and BKN9010 switches and nickel plated accessories are RoHs compliants. 704 and PSM options can not be selected together. With the -704 option, a filter module is included inside the switch allowing to meet MIL-STD-461 and other airborne standards. With the -CAPS option, all the receptacles comes pre-equipped with a cap.

Accessories

Plugs for Ethernet ports RJF TV 6 M G: cadmium OD plating RJF TV 6 M N: nickel plating Based on MIL-DTL-38999 No tool required !!!

Plugs for I/O ports MIL-DTL-38999, cadmium plated, crimp contacts two plugs (6cts # 22D) TV 06 RW 0935 S: cadmium OD plating TV S06 RF 0935 S: nickel plating





Caps for Ethernet ports RJSML C7G: cadmium OD plating RJSML C7N: Nickel plating A simple screwdriver is needed!



Backshells for I/O plugs We suggest to use MIL-DTL-38999 III backshells Consult the dedicated catalog (E118) for



Examples: TVNSA 09 014: shielding backshell, cadmium OD plating TVNSA 09 023: shielding backshell, nickel plating + 804221 straight heat shrink for sealing

RJS ML 8MF1 CAPS Example:

With a RJSML 8MF1 CAPS Ethernet switch, we suggest to use hereafter accessories: RJF TV 6 MG (up to 8) for Ethernet ports TV 06 RW 0935S + TVNSA 09 014 + 804221 heatshrink for power ports

details

RJSML-MG7F3G Managed military Ethernet switch - 7 fast ports + 3 Gigabit ports

Military ethernet switch for harsh environment with industrial EMI compliancy

Sealed, rugged & managed switch

Amphenol offers a 10 ports managed Ethernet switch RJSML-MG-7F3G. Note: this model replaces the RJSML-9MG1 and the RJSML-9RG1. The switch can withstand a variety of extreme conditions: whatever the situation - high temperatures, extreme shocks and vibrations, dust particles or even liquid immersion there is a solution available.

The switch electronics are sealed within a waterproof IP68 metallic enclosure.

The conductive cadmium plating is suitable for most demanding EMI-RFI environments. Black paint is also offered when RoHs is required (others colors available).

The I/O interface includes redundant power inputs as well as waterproof rugged RJ45 connectors from the RJF TV FIELD threaded product series based on MIL-DTL-38999 (Series III) metallic shell size 19.

This serie enables the transformation without tooling of any standard RJ45 cordset into a robust and waterproof connection system.

Military applications

- Data acquisition & transmission
- Battlefield communication C4ISR
- Rugged Networks
- Mobile communications
- Test equipment
- Avionic & shipboard systems

Key features

- Rugged environmental feature
 - Rugged metal packaging with cadmium or paint protection
 Mil-DTL-38999 III connectors for both power and Ethernet ports
 - IP65/IP68 rated when mated
 - Power filtering and protection (-704 option)
 - MIL-STD-461E (CE03) 600V spike suppressior
 - MIL-STD-704A
 - MIL-STD-1275A
 - RTCA/DO-160B
 - MIL-STD-810F shocks
 - RTCA/DO- 160C Vibrations
 - Wide operating temperature range of -40°C to 70°C
 - MIL-STD-810F Altitude 50,000 ft 15,000 m

Ethernet features

- 3 ports 10/100/1000-BaseT(X) + 7 ports 10/100-BaseT(X)
- Full-Duplex operation with flow control (no collisions!)
- Auto-detecting, auto-crossover and auto-polarity
- MIL-STD-810F shocks
- RSTP for redundant rings
- QoS and CoS priority queuing
- SNMPv3 authentication and encryption
- IGMP for multicast filtering
- VLAN for trafic segregation
- And much more !



Models	Features	802.3/u	802.3x	802.3z	802.1p	802.1D	802.1w	802.10
RJS XX MG 7F3G XX	Managed - Gigabit	802.3/u	002.3X	002.32	802.1p	002.1D	002.1W	002.10
	Manageu - Gigabit	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
IEEE 802.3/u 10	Nbps & 100 Mbps fast	Ethernet	IE	EE 802.1p	Priority qu	euing - QoS, (CoS, ToS/DS	
IEEE 802.3x Full	-Duplex with flow co	ntrol	IE	EE 802.1D/w	Rapid spar	nning tree for	redundant ri	ngs
IEEE 802.3ab 100	0 Mbps Gigabit Ether	net	IE	EE 802.1Q	VLAN for t	raffic segrega	tion	
Fall and the strength								
Ethernet features		145 m a mt a 10/10	0 DT(V) -	- 1000 D T				
RJ45 ports		J45 ports 10/10						
Connectors for RJ45 p		nut receptacle l admium or Nic		-DIL-38999 II	I			
RJ45 speed	10 or 100 M	bps auto -nego	otiation					
Typical latency		ne time @ 10 M e time @ 100 M		n load and se	ttings)			
Full / Half Duplex	Automatic o	or configurable						
RJ45 MDI/MDIX	Auto-crosso	ver						
RJ45 TD and RD polar	ity Auto-polarit	y						
MAC addresses suppo								
Memory bandwidth	32 Gbps (gig	gabit) ; 3.2 Gbp	s for all othe	models				
Ring features	Link loss rec	overy time: 30	ms plus 5 ms	s per hop				
(for Ring model only)	Maximum sy Dual Ring su	witches in ring: Ipport	50+					
Environmental speci	fications							
EMI emissions	EN55022 cla	ss A, FCC part	15, IC ES-003					
EMC immunity	IEC61326-1,	IEEE C37.90						
Shocks	MIL-STD-810)F: 40g, 11ms, 1	8 saw tooth	shocks				
Vibrations	RTCA/DO-16	50C sinusoidal v	vibrations 5-5	55 Hz: 0.01 in	ch ; 55-500 H	lz: 1.5 g		
Altitude	MIL-STD-810	0F: 50.000 ft - 1	5.000 m					
Temperature	Operating -40° Storage -40°	40°C to +70°C ℃ to +85°C						
Weight	approx 2.8 k	g						
Power supply								
Input voltage	MG7F3G-70	-30 VDC, redun 4: 10-30 VDC, si M: single powe	ingle power i	nput (P1 only DC - AC	/)	264 VAC/Freq)-370 VDC	uency 47-63	Hz
Input power	5 W typical (all ports active)		-			
Connectors for power	MIL-DTL-389	999 III jam nut r TVx07xx0935P	eceptacle, ol			el plated		
"OK" contact output	MG7F3G: ON MG7F3G-70	wer ; Maximum N if P1 and P2 h 4: ON when sof M: ON when so	iave power a ftware is runr	nd switch sof ning		-		
	Additional	oower protect	tion for mod	lels MG7F3C	i-704 (optio	n-704)		
MIL-STD-461E		CE102 Cc	onducted em	ission				
DEF-STAN-59-41		DCE01/D	CE02					
DEF-STAN-61-5		Pt 6						
MIL-STD-704A		600V inp	ut transient, a	applied for 10)us			
MIL-STD-1275A		Surges: 1	/- 250 V for 1 00 V for 50 m 4VAC pk-pk	00us is at 0.5 mohr	n			

Description IP68 aluminium enclosure with (1)cadmium conductive plating 1 or black paint (RoHS) 12.52.52. -0000 (2) Redundant power inputs 2 (3 Balance pressure vent (4) 10 rugged IP68 RJF TV Ethernet ports (5) Fixture for vertical mounting 6 Optional caps available **IMPORTANT NOTE** This model has no LED indicator. 6 Management is done through a web browser

Description (in mm)



P1 and/or P2: 10-30 VDC

L: 85-264 VAC NC: Not connected

MG7F3G-704 P1 : 10-30 VDC 1, 6 : Not connected Amphenol -

5

Part number code

Series		RJS	ML	MG7F3G	-	-
BKN: RAL	nclosure)TL-38999 (series III) receptacle: 9005 (jet black) paint on alum receptacles, ROHS compliant	• • •	38999			
Type of El MG7F3G:	ectronics managed 7 ports 10/100 Base	T(X) + 3 ports 10/100/10	000 BaseT(X)			
(Blank): n	transient suppression module o transient suppression modul ch equiped with additional trar	e				
(Blank): D	AC power supply C powered ch powered with 85-264 VAC ir	nstead of DC power				
(Blank): n	Caps for receptacles fixed wit o caps included. The Ethernet p ached caps for both power and	ports are still sealed but		not protected.		
Example:	RJS ML MG7F3G 704 CAPS	Managed switch in an ports 10/100 Base T(X) suppression module, o) + 3 gigabit ports	, RJF TV threaded o		
Remark.	All BKN Ethernet switches	and nickel plated acces	sories are RoHs o	ompliants		

Remark.	All DRN Ethernet switches and hicker plated accessories are rons compliants.
	704 and PSM options can not be selected together.
	With the -704 option, a filter module is included inside the switch allowing to meet MIL-STD-461 and other aircraft stan dards.
	With the -CAPS option, all the receptacles comes pre-equipped with a cap.

Accessories

Plugs for Ethernet ports RJF TV 6 M G: cadmium OD plating RJF TV 6 M N: nickel plating Based on MIL-DTL-38999 No tool required !!!



Caps for Ethernet ports RJSML C7G: cadmium OD plating RJSML C7N: Nickel plating A simple screwdriver is needed!



Plugs for I/O ports: MIL-DTL-38999, cadmium plated, crimp contacts Two plugs (6 cts # 22D) TV 06 RW 0935 S: cadmium OD plating TV S06 RF 0935 S: nickel plating



Backshells for I/O plugs We suggest to use MIL-DTL-38999 III backshells. Consult the dedicated catalog (E118) for details. Examples: TVNSA 09 014 : shielding backshell, cadmium OD plating TVNSA 09 023: shielding backshell, nickel plating + 804221 straight heat shrink for sealing

Example: RJS ML MG7F3G 704 CAPS

With a RJSML MG7F3G 704 CAPS switch, we suggest to use hereafter accessories : RJF TV 6 M G (up to 10) for Ethernet ports TV 06 RW 0935S + TVNSA 09 014 + 804221 for power ports

Rugged USB Solutions USB3.0 & USB2.0



Table of contents

NEV

USB3.0		
USB3FTV (USB-A)		
USB3F TV - Transvers	rsally sealed receptacles	
USB3F TV - Hermetic	c receptacles	
•	h Self Closing Cap	
Metallic Self Closing	g Cap (SCC) for USB3F TV square flange receptacles	
High reliability USB 3	3.0 cordsets	
USB2.0		
USBFTV (USB-A)		
USBF TV - Transversa	ally sealed receptacles	102
	eceptacles	
	es with 360° EMI backshells	
	ulkhead	
	eceptacles	
	acle with Self Closing Cap (SCC)	
	g Cap (SCC) for USBF TV square flange receptacles	
	3 2.0 cordsets	
	ease series	
	receptacles	
	rsally sealed receptacles	
-	th Self Closing Cap	
-	g Cap (SCC) for USBB square flange receptacles	
Special USB adaptor	r for Military & Commercial Aeronautics	122

USB3FTV (USB-A)

USB connection system for harsh environment



Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 3.0 Data rate: up to 5Gb/s for high speed USB



With USB Field, you can insert a standard USB 3.0 cordset into a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!

USB3.0

N & **B**7

Also available a version including plug + cordset: see next page.

This metallic plug is connected into a receptacle, using a Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with antidecoupling device for high vibrations.

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device - Shell size 15
- 2 mechanical coding / polarization possibilities (receptacle insert rotation)
- USB3F TV plug retention in the receptacle: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 minimum

Environmental protection

- Sealing (when mated): IP68 (temporary immersion)
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 500 h with olive drab cadmium 500 h with marine bronze shell
- Fire retardant / low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 1micro s
- Shocks: IK06: weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code: plug and receptacles without cordset.

Series USB3 Field TV	USB3F TV	2	Α	G
Shell type 6: plug (without cordset) - For cordset solution, see page 88 2: square flange receptacle with female USB3.0 termination		0.		
7: jam nut receptacle with female USB3.0 termination - Fo	r cordset solution, see page 90.			
Coding (for receptacle only) A or B				
Shells material & finish G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - ROHS compliant ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS com	pliant			
Examples: - plug olive drab cadmium plating: USB3E TV 6 G	r · · ·			

- jam nut receptacle, coding B, nickel plating: USB3F TV 7 B N

Plug without cordset

Shell type 6

Part number type: USB3 FTV 6 x Nota: assembling instructions on page 89



Receptacles

Square flange receptacle
 4 mounting holes - Shell type 2
 Part number type: USB3 FTV 2 x



Jam nut receptacle
 Hexagonal nut mounting - Shell type 7
 Part number type: USB3 FTV 7 x





Part number code: plugs with cordset.

Series USB3 Field TV	USB3F TV	6	Α	03	G	STR
Shell type 6: plug (with cordset)						
Coding A or B						
Cordset length 10: 1 m [39.37 inches] 03: 0.3 m [11.81 inches] 10: 1 m [39.37 inches] 05: 0.5 m [19.68 inches] 15: 1.5 m [59.05 inches]						
Shells material & finish G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - ROHS compliant ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS compliant						
Type of cable * CROS: high reliability USB3 cable crossed STR: high reliability USB3 cable straight OPEN: high reliability USB3 cable open ⇔ <i>no plug at the end</i> '	 for PC to PC applicati for PC to peripheral a 		OS" type of cat se a "STR" type			

Examples: - plug, coding B, with 0.5m length of high reliability USB3 cable crossed, nickel plating: USB3F TV 6 B 05 N CROS - plug, coding A, with 1m length of high reliability USB3 cable straight, olive drab plating: USB3F TV 6 A 10 G STR - plug, coding B, with 0.3m length of high reliability USB3 OPEN, nickel plating: USB3F TV 6 B 03 N OPEN

Plug with reinforced USB3.0 cordset

Shell type 6



Plug with open reinforced USB3.0 cable

Shell type 6

Part number type: USB3 FTV 6 x xx x OPEN



2 codings available for plugs



Assembly instructions

Can be used with most the USB3.0 cordset brands : No tools required! Plug assembly

- 1. Insert the USB3 cordset into the metallic backshell
- 2. Insert the retention spacer laterally to the cable (this spacer is soft, in order to adapt to different shapes of overmolding) and slide the overmolding of the USB3-A plug into this retention spacer
- 3. Insert the friction ring laterally to the cable
- 4. Choose the right coding (2 positions) and insert the USB-A plug into the protective plug.Note at this step, the main key is used for polarization through the blue seal.



7. Screw the backshell on the plug body. A wrench can be necessary to fully tighten it, and the connection to the receptacle can help





6 5

USB3 cordset usable - Not provided



Accessories

Metallic caps

USBF TVC	2	G
Connector type		
6: plug		
2: square flange receptacle		
7: jam nut eceptacle		
Shells material & finish		
N: aluminium shell - nickel - ROHS compliant		
G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium		
BZ: marine bronze shell - ROHS compliant		
ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - RO	HS compl	liant

Plug Cap







Plug Cap end



receptacle cap end

Jam Nut receptacle cap end

Panel gasket for square flange receptacle Thickness: 0,8 mm [.031] P/n: **JE15**



USB3FTV (USB-A)

Transversally sealed receptacles



Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 3.0 Data rate: up to 5Gb/s for high speed USB In some applications, a transversal sealing for the receptacle is a « must ». This will prevent fluids and dust from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle. The sealed solution (version "S") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle below. In addition, the Sealed USB3F TV has been successfully tested in very high vibration corresponding to airplane applications.

N & BZ

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device - Shell size 15
- 2 mechanical coding/polarization possibilities by the user (receptacle insert rotation)
- USB3F TV plug retention in the receptacle: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 minimum

Environmental protection

- Sealing (when mated): IP68 (temporary immersion)
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 500 h with olive drab cadmium
 - 500 h with marine bronze shell
- Fire retardant / Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 1micro s
- Shocks: IK06 ► weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code

Series USB3 Field TV L	JSB3FTV	2 S	Α	03	G	STR
Shell type 25: square flange receptacle 75: jam nut receptacle						
Coding A or B						
USB cable length 03: 0.3 m [11.81 inches] 05: 0.5 m [19.68 inches] 10: 1 m [39.37 inches] 15: 1.5 m [59.05 inches]						
Shells material & finish G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - <i>ROHS compliant</i>						
ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - <i>ROHS compliant</i> Type of cable * ACROS: high reliability crossed USB3 cable with plug at the end ASTR: high reliability straight USB3 cable with plug at the end OPEN: high reliability cable open = no plug at the end		C application, eripheral appl	RTANT NO use a "CROS" lication, use a ration use on p	type of cable " STR " type of ca	able	

Examples: - square flange receptacle, with 0.5m length of high reliability USB3 cable crossed, coding B, nickel plating: USB3F TV 2 S B 05 N ACROS
 - jam nut receptacle, with 1m length of high reliability USB3 cable straight, coding A, olive drab cadmium plating: USB3F TV 7 S A 10 G ASTR
 - jam nut receptacle, with 0.3m length of high reliability USB3 cable open, coding B, olive drab cadmium plating: USB3F TV 7 S B 03 G OPEN

Receptacles with USB-A cordset



Jam nut receptacle hexagonal nut mounting: shell type 7
 Part number: USB3 FTV 7 S x xx x ACROS
 USB3 FTV 7 S x xx x ASTR

Coding A



Coding B



Square flange receptacle - 4 mounting holes: shell type 2
 Part number type: USB3F TV 2 S A xx x OPEN





Jam nut receptacle hexagonal nut mounting: shell type 7 Part number type: USB3F TV 7 S A xx x OPEN





USB3FTV Hermetic receptacles





Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 3.0 Data rate: up to 5Gb/s for high speed USB In some applications, a transversal hermiticity for the receptacle is a « must ». This will prevent gas from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle.

The hermetic solution (version "H") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle.

Helium leakage is less than 1.10⁻⁶ cm³ per second [0.1 micron cubit ft per hour] at one bar [15 psi] pressure differential.

Main characteristics

Same as the USB3F TV (see page 76)... a complete IP68 sealing of the receptacle is added (even with no plug or no protective cap mated).

Outside dimensions are the same as the standard USB3F TV (USB-A).

■ Vibrations : the compounded version of the USBF TV has been tested in vibration following the NAS 1599 aeronautic specification (ambient temperature):

5 - 3000 Hz, 20g, 2.5 mm [.1 inch] double amplitude, 3 axes, 12 hours Note: this specification exceeds MIL-C-26500 requirements.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Due to the compound, the coding of the connector must be done in the factory: use the codes A or B in the part number. *Example*: USBF3TV 2H **A** 03 G ACROS



Same for jam nut receptacle.

Part number code

Series USB3 Field TV	USB3FTV	2 H	Α	03	G	STR
Shell type2H: square flange receptacle7H: jam nut receptacle						
Coding A or B						
USB cable length 03: 0.3 m [11.81 inches] 05: 0.5 m [19.68 inches] 10: 1 m [39.37 inches] 15: 1.5 m [59.05 inches]						
Shells material & finish G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - <i>ROHS compliant</i> ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - <i>ROHS compliant</i>						
Type of cable * ACROS: high reliability crossed USB3 cable with plug at the end ASTR: high reliability straight USB3 cable with plug at the end OPEN: high reliability cable open = no plug at the end	 for PC to PC applicat for PC to peripheral 		ROS" type of ca ise a "STR" typ			

Examples: - square flange receptacle, with 0.5m length of high reliability USB3 cable crossed, coding B, nickel plating: USB3F TV 2 H B 05 N ACROS - jam nut receptacle, with 1m length of high reliability USB3 cable straight, coding A, ODC plating: USB3F TV 7 H A 10 G ASTR - jam nut receptacle, with 0.3m length of high reliability USB3 cable open, coding B, ODC plating: USB3F TV 7 H B 03 G OPEN Amphenol

USB3 Receptacle with Self Closing Cap



This Self Closing Cap automatically protects the USB3 square flange receptacles (MIL-C-26482 type), protecting your system from dust and water projections.

FW

A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when either the USB or USB key are removed from the receptacle.

USB3F 21 X SCC









ROHS

N & B

Version: USB-A (front and back termination)

		Plating	Metallized inserts (EMI)
Part	USB3F 2B SCC	Black coated	No
number *	USB3F 2N SCC	Nickel plated	Yes
	USB3F 2G SCC	Olive drab cadmium plated	Yes
	USB3F 2ZN SCC	Black Zinc Nickel	No

* The part number includes the receptacle + the self closing cap

Note: Panel gasket with any of these receptacles: JE18



RJF 21 X SCC, USBF 21 X SCC, USBBF 21 X SCC, & IEEE1394





(see page 107)





IEEE1394 version

(see page 143)

Metallic Self Closing Cap (SCC) For USB3F TV square flange receptacles.

This Self Closing cap automatically protects the USB3F TV (type A) square flange receptacles (MIL-DTL-38999 type), protecting your system from dust and water projection.

A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when the USB plug is removed from the receptacle.



IMPORTANT NOTE Metal Self Closing caps are sold separately (without receptacle).



	Plating	P/N
Part	Black - ROHS compliant	USBFTVSCC <u>B</u>
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBFTVSCC <u>N</u>
	Olive drab cadmium	USBFTVSCC <u>G</u>
	Black Zinc Nickel	USBFTVSCC <u>ZN</u>

Remark: also compatible with USBFTV 2.0 (type A) & USBBFTV (type B) square flange receptacles. USBFTV2XX (see page 106) USBBFTV2XX (see page 110)

Panel gasket for square flange receptacle (thickness: 0,8 mm [.031]):

Part number: JE15



High Reliability USB 3.0 Cordsets

Battelfield communication

Industrial process



General construction: this is a USB-3.0 cable containing two 28 AWG 90Ω USB3.0 parallel shielded pair, one 28 AWG USB2.0 pair, and two 24 AWG power conductors, overall SFTP shields (SFTP = double shielding, braid and foild), jacketed in black UV resistant Polyurethane HFFR*. Designed for fixed or portable applications in industrial and harsh environments. *HFFR: Halogen Free Flame Retardant.

ROHS

Jacket compound specification:

Halogen Free Flame Retardant Polyether-based Polyurethane. Glossy finish. Excellent hydrolysis resistance. High microbial resistance. UV resistant. High flexibility.

_				_		_			
A	n	n	li	C	а	ti	io	n	s

operational

- Robotics
 Railways
- Motion control CNC machines

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS

DATA CONDUCTORS	Tinned stranded copper, 7/0.13 mm nom (28 AWG)
DATA INSULATION	1 mm nom
COLOR DATA PAIR	Green & white (USB2.0)
	Yellow & blue, orange & violet (USB3.0)
POWER CONDUCTORS	Tinned copper, 7/0.2 mm (24 AWG)
POWER INSULATION	1.1 mm nom
COLOR POWER WIRE	Red & Black
SHIELDS	USB 3.0 pair: foil + stranded tinned copper drain wire. Overall: foil + shield braiding of tinner copper wires (coverage 85%).
JACKET	PU compound
COLOR JACKET	Black
WEIGHT	31 lbs/1000ft (46 kg/km)
OUTSIDE DIAM.	0.20 inch (5.7 mm nom. +/- 0.2)
MIN BEND RADIUS (During operation)	57 mm (10 x O. D.)
MIN BEND RADIUS (During installation)	28.5mm (5 x O.D.)
TEMPERATURE installation &	Plus 85°C, minus 40°C

ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS USB3.0 Parallel pair **Conductor resistance** ≤ 210 Ohm/km Insulation resistance > 200 MOhm/km Capacitance (1 kHz) nom. 43 nF/km Time delay nom. 5.0 ns/m Time delay skew ≤ 150 ps/10m $\leq 100 \text{ V}$ **Operating voltage (peak)** Impedance 90 ±7 Ohm **Test voltage** 500 V USB2.0 Pair Electrical requirements acc. to USB2.0 90 ±15 Ohm Impedance 500 V Test voltage Attenuation USB2.0 pair-db/100m USB3.0 pair-db/10m 625 MHZ 10 1 MHZ 4 1250 MHZ 15 4 MHZ 7.8 2500 MHZ 25 8 MHZ 11.4 5000 MHZ 36 12 MHZ 13.4 7000 MHZ 47 24 MHZ 19 48 MHZ 27 Datas for cable alone only 96 MHZ 38 (without USB plug) 200 MHZ 64 400 MHZ 116

IMPORTANT NOTE	CORDSETS WITH A	USBA PLUG OVERMOLDED ON EACH EN	ID
⇔for PC to PC application, use a CROSSED cable ⇔for PC to peripheral application	Length (m/ft)	<u>CROSSED</u> wiring part number Black overmolding	STRAIGHT wiring part number Blue overmolding
use a STRAIGHT cable see page 87	0.5 m / 1.64 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 50 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 50 PU HFFR
UNDER USB3 SPECIFICATION	1 m / 3.28 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 100 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 100 PU HFFR
≤1.8 M	1.5 m / 4.92 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 150 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 150 PU HFFR
	1.8 m / 5.91 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 180 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 180 PU HFFR
	2 m / 6.56 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 200 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 200 PU HFFR
	2.5 m / 8.20 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 250 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 250 PU HFFR
	3 m / 9.84 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 300 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 300 PU HFFR
OUT OF USB3 SPECIFICATION >1.8 M	3.5 m / 11.48 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 350 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 350 PU HFFR
	4 m / 13.12 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 400 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 400 PU HFFR
	4.5 m / 14.76 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 450 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 450 PU HFFR
	5 m / 16.40 ft	USB 3 A A CROSSED 500 PU HFFR	USB 3 A A STRAIGHT 500 PU HFFR

USBF TV (USB-A)

USB connection system for harsh environment





Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 2.0 Data rate: up to 480 Mbps for high speed USB With USB Field, you can insert a standard USB 2.0 cordset into a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. **No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!**

This metallic plug is connected into a receptacle, using a Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with antidecoupling device for high vibrations.

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device - Shell size 15
- 2 mechanical coding / polarization possibilities by the user (receptacle insert rotation)
- USBF TV plug retention in the receptacle: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 minimum

Environmental protection

- Sealing (when mated): IP68 (temporary immersion)
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 500 h with olive drab cadmium 1000 h with marine bronze shell
- Fire retardant / low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 1micro s
 Shocks: IK06: weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors
 - (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code

Series USB Field TV	USBF TV	2	1	G		
Shell type 6: plug 2: square flange receptacle 2PE: square flange receptacle with metal backshell (type 1) & with metal backshell + plastic gland (type 2) 2PEM: square flange receptacle with backshell + metal gland (only for back termination type 2 = Solder) 7: jam nut receptacle 7PE: jam nut receptacle with metal backshell (type 1) & with metal backshell + plastic gland (type 2) 7PEM: jam nut receptacle with backshell (type 1) & with metal backshell + plastic gland (type 2) 7PEM: jam nut receptacle with backshell + metal gland (only for back termination type 2 = Solder)						
Back terminations (receptacles only) 1: female USB-A 2: solder (4 tinned holes)						
Shells material & finish N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - ROHS compliant G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating BZ: marine bronze shell - ROHS compliant ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS compliant						
Examples: - Olive drab cadmium plug: USBF TV 6G						

- Olive drab cadmium square flange receptacle, USB-A back terminat°: USBF TV 21G
- Olive drab cadmium jam nut receptacle, USB-A receptacle back terminat^o: USBF TV 71G
 - Nickel jam nut receptacle, solder back termination: USBF TV 72N



Assembly instructions

Can be used with most the USB cordset brands : No tools required!

Plug assembly

- 1. Only if you need a full sealing (IP68): Install the white sticker around the plug, covering the 4 little holes of the overmolding
- 2. Insert the black O Ring around the front face of the USB A plug. This O Ring will ensure connection sealing
- 3. Insert the USB cordset into the metallic backshell
- 4. Insert the retention spacer laterally to the cable (this spacer is soft, in order to adapt to different shapes of overmolding) and slide the overmolding of the USB-A plug into this retention spacer
- 5. Insert the friction ring laterally to the cable
- 6. Choose the right coding (2 positions) and insert the USB-A plug into the protective plug. Note at this step, the main key is used for polarization.



7. Screw the backshell on the plug body. A wrench can be necessary to fully tighten it, and the connection to the receptacle can help

IMPORTANT NOTE

The connection sealing is not done by the black retention spacer (which is sloted), but by the front face ORing (fig.2)







Jam Nut receptacle

cap end

Receptacle assembly

Insert the USB module from the rear. Reference is main key. Beware to have a coding compatible with the coding you used for the plug: on front view, the white shapes in the USBs must be on the same side.

Example : coding **B** To remove the USB module, insert the removal tool USBF ODE from the Front, and push back the module. **Accessories** Metallic caps USBF TVC 2 G Connector type 6: plug 2: square flange receptacle 7: jam nut eceptacle Shells material & finish Plug Cap Receptacle Cap N: aluminium shell - nickel - ROHS compliant G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium BZ: marine bronze shell - ROHS compliant ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS compliant

Plug Cap end

 Panel gasket for square flange receptacle Thickness: 0,8 mm [.031]
 P/n: JE15

Square flange receptacle cap end



USBFTV Transversally sealed receptacles





Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 2.0

Data rate: up to 480 Mb/s for high speed USB

IMPORTANT NOTE

Due to the compound, the coding of the connector must be done in the factory: use the codes A or B in the part number. Example: USBFTV 2S A 2 N 03 A

> Receptacle Connection side view



Coding A

Part number code

In some applications, a transversal sealing for the receptacle is a « must ». This will prevent fluids and dust from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle. The sealed solution (version "S") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle below. In addition, the Sealed USBF TV has been successfully tested in very high vibration corresponding to airplane applications.

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device - Shell size 15
- 2 mechanical coding/polarization possibilities by the user (receptacle insert rotation)
- USBF TV plug retention in the receptacle: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 minimum

Environmental protection

- Sealing (when mated): IP68 (temporary immersion)
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 500 h with olive drab cadmium 1000 h with marine bronze shell
- Fire retardant / Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 1micro s
- Shocks: IK06 ► weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Series USB Field TV	USBF TV	2PES	A	2	N	03	A
Shell Type 2S : square flange receptacle 2PES: square flange receptacle + backshell + plastic gland 2PEMS: square flange receptacle + backshell + metal gland 7S: jam nut receptacle 7PES: jam nut receptacle + backshell + plastic gland 7PEMS: jam nut receptacle + backshell + metal gland							
Coding "A" (Standard) or "B"							
Back terminations 2: rugged USB cable (see corresponding datasheet page 109)							
Shells plating N : nickel G: olive drab cadmium ZN : aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - <i>ROHS complic</i>	ant						
USB cable length 03: 30 cm [11.81 inches] 05: 50 cm [19.68 inches] 10: 1 meter [39.37 inches]							
USB cable end A: standard USB-A plug OPEN: open cable (no connector)							
Examples: - Olive drab cadmium square flange receptacle - Nickel jam nut receptacle + backshell + plastic) A

Receptacles

Square flange receptacle 4 mounting holes: shell type 2



Jam nut receptacle hexagonal nut mounting: shell type 7



Jam nut receptacle hexagonal nut mounting: shell type 7



Backshell used with back termination type 2: Solder (Sealed – IP68) USBFTV 2PE(M) SA2XXX / USBFTV 7PE(M) SA2 XXX

Cordset end





Panel drilling



USB cable type "OPEN"

USBF TV Hermetic receptacles





Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 2.0 Data rate: up to 480 Mb/s for high speed USB

IMPORTANT NOTE

Due to the compound, the coding of the connector must be done in the factory: use the codes A or B in the part number. *Example*: USBFTV 2H **A** 2 N 03 A



Part number code

Series **USBF TV** 2H 2 03 A USB Field TV Shell type 2H : hermetic square flange receptacle 2PEH: hermetic square flange receptacle + backshell + plastic gland 2PEMH: hermetic square flange receptacle + backshell + metal gland 7H: hermetic jam nut receptacle 7PEH: hermetic jam nut receptacle + backshell + plastic gland 7PEMH: hermetic jam nut receptacle + backshell + metal gland Coding "A" (standard) or "B" **Back terminations** 2: rugged USB cable (see corresponding datasheet page 109) Shells plating N: nickel G: olive drab cadmium ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS compliant USB cable length 03: 30 cm [11.81 inches] 05: 50 cm [19.68 inches] 10: 1 meter [39.37 inches] USB cable end A: standard USB-A plug **OPEN:** open cable (no connector)

Examples: - Olive drab cadmium hermetic square flange receptacle with 30 cm of USB cable and standard USB-A plug: USBF TV 2H G 03 A - Nickel hermetic jam nut receptacle + backshell + plastic gland, with 1 meter of USB cable, and a standard USBA-A plug: USBF TV 7PEH N10 A

In some applications, a transversal hermiticity for the receptacle is a « must ». This will prevent gas from going through the receptacle when plug or cap are not mated to the receptacle.

The hermetic solution (version "H") has a compound at the rear of the receptacle.

Helium leakage is less than 1.10⁻⁶ cm³ per second [0.1 micron cubit ft per hour] at one bar [15 psi] pressure differential.

Main characteristics

Same as the USBF TV (see page 76)... a complete IP68 sealing of the receptacle is added (even with no plug or no protective cap mated).

Outside dimensions are the same as the standard USBF TV (USB-A).

■ Vibrations : the compounded version of the USBF TV has been tested in vibration following the NAS 1599 aeronautic specification (ambient temperature):

5 - 3000 Hz, 20g, 2.5 mm [.1 inch] double amplitude, 3 axes, 12 hours Note: this specification exceeds MIL-C-26500 requirements.

Ampheno



USBF TV

Receptacles with 360° EMI backshells

USBFTV receptacles series with EMI backshells provide 360° shielding: same protection than the one proposed per standard MIL-DTL-38999 serie III connectors. We offer these EMI backshells with square flange and jam nut receptacles. The available platings are nickel or olive drab cadmium.

With those solutions we suggest using our reinforced USB cable (shielded – zero halogen jacket) ▶ see page 109

We can provide those receptacles:

- with cordset already soldered
- without cordset

Example with a square flange receptacle (provided without cable)



Pa	art	Plating	Square flange receptacle	Jam nut receptacle	IMPORTANT NOTE With receptacles provided without cable, customer will
nı	umber	Nickel - ROHS compliant	KIT40263	KIT40245	have to solder his cable on the PCB ; please find below the cabling specification.
		Olive drab cadmium	KIT40263G	KIT40245G	If customer prefers to use his cable, please check with us
		Black zinc nickel plating - ROHS compliant	KIT40263ZN	KIT40245ZN	compatibility with our EMI backshells: www.usbfield.com

WIRES AND SHIELDING WIRE CABLING ON THE PCB





Amphenol.

USBF TV Through bulkhead





B
σ
Ð
0

 \triangleright

	Plating	P/N
Part number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBF TV B 2 N
number	Olive drab cadmium	USBF TV B 2 G
	Black zinc nickel - <i>ROHS</i> compliant	USBF TV B 2 ZN

Nota : could be used with plug USBFTV, nickel and olive drab cadmium. See page 97.

USBF TV Stand off receptacles



The shell of those receptacles are in the "Stand Off" style.

They can be connected with rugged USBF TV series plugs.



Recommended PCB hole LAYOUT (Coding A) - Solder side view *Nota : for coding B, please consult us.*



Panel drilling

ROH

Ν



107

Amphenol

Jam nut receptacle







Part	Plating available	P/N for coding A	P/N for coding B
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBF TV 75 N F459	USBF TV 7S B 5 N F459
	Olive drab cadmium	USBF TV 75 G F459	USBF TV 7S B 5 G F459
	Black zinc nickel - ROHS compliant	USBF TV 75 ZN F459	USBF TV 7S B 5 ZN F459









Recommended PCB hole LAYOUT Solder side view

Coding A










USB 2.0 Receptacle with Self Closing Cap



This Self Closing Cap automatically protects the USB Field square flange receptacles (MIL-C-26482 type), protecting your system from dust and water projections.

A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when either the USB cordset, or USB key are removed from the receptacle.

USBF 21 X SCC





Version: USB-A (front and back termination)

		Plating	Metallized inserts (EMI)
Part	USBF 21B SCC	Black coated	No (blank insert)
number * USBF 21N SCC		Nickel plated	Yes
	USBF 21G SCC	Olive drab cadmium plated	Yes
	USBF 21ZN SCC	Black zinc nickel - ROHS compliant	No

* The part number includes the receptacle + the self closing cap

Note: Panel gasket with any of these receptacles: JE18



RJF 21 X SCC, USBBF 21 X SCC, & IEEE1394









(see page 143)

ROHS

N & B

Metallic Self Closing Cap (SCC) For USBF TV 2.0 square flange receptacles.

This Self Closing cap automatically protects the USBF TV (2.0 - type A) square flange receptacles (MIL-DTL-38999 type), protecting your system from dust and water projection.

A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when the USB plug is removed from the receptacle.



Remark: also compatible with USB3FTV (type A) & USBBFTV (type B) square flange receptacles: USB3FTVXX (see page 95) USBBFTV2XX (see page 119)

Panel gasket for square flange receptacle (thickness: 0,8 mm [.031]):

Part number: JE15



High Reliability USB 2.0 Cordsets

Datas for cable alone only

(without USB plug)



Applications

- Robotics Motion control
- Railways
- CNC machines
- Battelfield communication
- Industrial process

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS

DATA CONDUCTORS	bare copper, 7/0.12 mm nom (28 AWG)	
DATA INSULATION	0.9 mm nom	
COLOR DATA PAIR	Green & white	
POWER CONDUCTORS	Tinned copper, 7/0.2 mm (24 AWG)	
POWER INSULATION	1.1 mm nom	
COLOR POWER WIRE	Red & Black	
SHIELDS	Foil: poviding 100% coverage, in con- tact with tinned copper drain wire and an overall braid providing 65% nom. coverage made of 16x5/0.1 mm tinned copper strands	
JACKET	PU compound	
COLOR JACKET	Black	
WEIGHT	26 lbs/mft (38 kg/km)	
OUTSIDE DIAM.	0.20 inch (5.1 mm nom. +/- 0.15)	
MIN BEND RADIUS (During installation)	45.9 mm (9x O. D.)	
MIN BEND RADIUS (During operation)	25.5mm (5 x O.D.)	
TEMPERATURE installation	Plus 60°C, minus 5°C	
TEMPERATURE operational	Plus 85°C, minus 40°C	

CORDSETS WITH A USB A PLUG OVERMOLDED ON EACH END (OUT OF USB SPECIFICATION > 5 M)

	-
Length (m/ft)	Part number
6 m / 19,68 ft	USB2 AA 600 PU HFFR
7 m / 22.96 ft	USB2 AA 700 PU HFFR
8 m / 26.24 ft	USB2 AA 800 PU HFFR
9 m / 29.52 ft	USB2 AA 900 PU HFFR
10 m / 32.80 ft	USB2 AA 1000 PU HFFR

REEL OF DRUM (WITHOUT USB PLUG ON ENDS) Length ΡN 300 m / ~ 984 ft 190-040567-00

General construction: this is a USB-2.0 cable containing one 28 AWG 90 Ω characteristic impedance data pair, two 24 AWG power conductors, overall SFTP shields (SFTP = double shielding, braid and foild), jacketed in black UV resistant Polyurethane HFFR*. Designed for fixed or portable applications in industrial and harsh environments. *HFFR: Halogen Free Flame Retardant.

Jacket compound specification:

Halogen Free Flame Retardant Polyether-based Polyurethane. Glossy finish. Excellent hydrolysis resistance. High microbial resistance. UV resistant. High flexibility.

ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS		
DC RESISTANCE	94 Ohms/Km @ 20°C	
IMPEDANCE	90 +/- 13 Ohms 1-400 MHz	
ATTENUATION		
1 KHZ	8 db/100m max.	
4 MHZ	15,6 db/100m max.	
24 MHZ	38 db/100m max.	
96 MHZ	76 db/100m max.	
200 MHZ	128 db/100m max.	
400 MHZ	232 db/100m max.	

CAPACITANCE 2X28 AWG	54pF/m nom. @ 1KHz
CAPACITANCE UNBALANCE	2.0 pF/m max. @ 1KHz (wire to ground)
DIELECTRIC STRENGTH	VAC/1 min - 500 V/Min
RESISTANCE UNBALANCE	2% max. @ 20°C
VELOCITY OF PROPAGATION	65% min. 68% max.

CORDSETS WITH A USB A PLUG OVERMOLDED ON EACH END (UNDER USB SPECIFATION ≤ 5M)

Length (m/ft)	Part number
0.5 m / 1,64 ft	USB2 AA 050 PU HFFR
1 m / 3.28 ft	USB2 AA 100 PU HFFR
1.50 m / 4.92 ft	USB2 AA 150 PU HFFR
2 m / 6.56 ft	USB2 AA 200 PU HFFR
2.50 m / 8.2 ft	USB2 AA 250 PU HFFR
3 m / 9.84 ft	USB2 AA 300 PU HFFR
3.50 m / 11.48 ft	USB2 AA 350 PU HFFR
4 m / 13.12 ft	USB2 AA 400 PU HFFR
4.5 m / 14.76 ft	USB2 AA 450 PU HFFR
5 m / 16.40 ft	USB2 AA 500 PU HFFR

ROHS

USBF SC Quick release series





Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 2.0 Data rate: up to 480 Mb/s for high speed USB This product offers a new coupling solution, particurlarly for applications requiring quick disconnect. The system consists of a circular spring within in the receptacle keeping the plug mated, and creating an internal coupling mechanism.

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP67)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Improved EMI protection
- Mating cycles: 500
- Mating force after 500 cycles: 40 N
- Unmating force after 500 cycles: 55 N

Environmental protection

- Sealing (when mated): IP67 (temporary immersion)
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 500 h with olive drab cadmium
- Fire retardant / Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 1micro s
- Shocks: IK06 ► weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code

i art number coue				
Series USBF spring loaded	USBF SC	2	1	G
Shell Type 6: plug 1: inline receptacle 2: square flange receptacle 7: jam nut receptacle				
Back terminations (receptacles only) 1: female USB-A 2: solder (4 tinned holes) - Not available for shell	type "1" (inline receptacle)		-	
Shells material & finish N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - <i>ROHS complie</i> G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating BZ: marine bronze shell - <i>ROHS compliant</i>	nnt			
ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - R	OHS compliant			

Back terminations

USBFSC Back terminations receptacles



Type 1: female USB-A



Type 2: solder (4 tinned holes)

Plug

Shell type 6



	70,6 [2,78]	
5		
- ĩ	4,3 2,14]	-
	hi	
	N N	
	N	

Receptacles

Square flange receptacle 4 mounting holes: shell type 2



Jam nut receptacle hexagonal nut mounting: shell type 7



Inline receptacle: shell type 1



- Amphenol

USBBF TV (USB-B)

USB connection system for harsh environment





USB Field allows you to use a standard USB 2.0 connection in harsh environment:

- sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- shock, vibration and traction resistant
- · no cabling operation in field and no tools required
- improved EMI protection
- Tri Start thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device
- plug retention in the receptacle: 100N in the axis
- mating cycles: 500 minimum
- temperature range: -40°C/+85°C

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device Shell size 15
- Plug retention in the receptacle: 100N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 minimum

Environmental protection

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Applications

- Embedded Computers
- Data Acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield Communication Systems
- Navy Systems

Data transmission

USB specification 2.0 Data rate: up to 480 Mb/s for high speed USB

Part number code

Series USBBF USBB Field TV	V 2	1	G
 Shell type 6: plug 2: square flange receptacle 2PE: square flange receptacle with metal backshell (<i>type 1</i>) & with metal back 2PEM: square flange receptacle metal gland (only for soldering back term 7: jam nut receptacle 	nation type 2)		
7PE: jam nut receptacle with metal backshell (<i>type 1</i>) & with metal backshell 7PEM: jam nut receptacle metal gland (only for soldering back terminatio			
Back terminations (receptacles only) 1: female USB-A 2: solder (4 tinned holes)		_	
 Shells material & finish N: aluminium shell - nickel plating - ROHS compliant G: aluminium shell - olive drab cadmium plating ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS compliant 			

Examples: - Plug-cadmium plating: USBBF TV 6G

- Square flange receptacle-USB-A back termination - cadmium plating: USBBF TV 21G - Jam nut receptacle, solder termination -nickel plating: USBBF TV 72N

Back terminations



Type 1: female USB-A



Type 2: solder (4 tinned holes)





Amphenol



Receptacles

Shell type 2 - Square flange receptacle



Shell type **7** - Jam nut receptacle



2PEM» and **«7PEM**» shells with backshell to protect back termination from dust, shocks and vibration.



Same panel drilling as USBBFTV 2xx USBBF TV 2PE / 7PE-1



Backshell used with back termination type 2: Solder (Sealed – IP68)

USBBF TV 2PE(M) / 7PE(M)-2



PERCAGE PANNEAU PANEL DRILLING

Panel drilling (for type 2 only)

Amphenol ____

Accessories

Metallic caps (same as USB-A version - see page 99)

USBF TVC	2	G
Connector type		
6: plug		
2: square flange receptacle		
7: jam nut receptacle		
Shells material & finish		
N: nickel plating - ROHS compliant		
G: olive drab cadmium plating		
ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel plating - ROHS	compl	iant





Plug Cap

Receptacle Cap



Plug Cap end

Square flange receptacle cap end

Jam Nut receptacle cap end

Panel gasket for square flange receptacle (thickness: 0,8 mm [.031]): p/n JE15



USBBF TV Stand off receptacles

These receptacles can be soldered directly to your PCB. A compound insures a transversal sealing and good performance in high-vibration environments.

The shell of those receptacles are in the "Stand Off" style. They can be connected with USBBF TV series plugs.

Square flange receptacle







	Plating	Part number
Part number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBBF TV 2 5 N F459
Olive drab cadmium	USBBF TV 2 5 G F459	
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBBF TV 2 5 ZN F459

Recommended PCB hole LAYOUT

Solder side view



Panel drilling



23.01 [0.906] 30.96 [1.219]

 \cap

Jam nut receptacle







_	Plating	Part number
Part number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBBF TV 7 5 N F459
Olive drab cadmium		USBBF TV 7 5 G F459
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBBF TV 7 5 ZN F459

Recommended PCB hole LAYOUT

Solder side view



Panel drilling



USBBFTV Transversally sealed receptacles





Applications

- Embedded computers
- Data acquisition and transmission in harsh environment
- Railways
- Battelfield communication systems
- Navy systems

Data transmission

USB specification 2.0 Data rate: up to 480 Mb/s for high speed USB With USB Field, you can insert a standard USB 2.0 cordset into a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!

This metallic plug is connected into a receptacle, using a Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with antidecoupling device for high vibrations.

Main characteristics

- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- Shock, vibration and traction resistant
- No cabling operation in field and no tools required
- Improved EMI protection
- Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device - Shell size 15
- 2 mechanical coding/polarization possibilities by the user (receptacle insert rotation)
- USBF TV plug retention in the receptacle: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 minimum

Environmental protection

- Sealing (when mated): IP68 (temporary immersion)
- Salt spray: 48 h with nickel plating
 - > 500 h with olive drab cadmium 1000 h with marine bronze shell
- Fire retardant / Low smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 1micro s
- Shocks: IK06 ► weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature range: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code

Series USBB Field TV	USBBF TV	75	2	G	10	OPEN
Shell type 2S: sealed square flange receptacle 2PES: sealed square flange receptacle + 2PEMS: sealed square flange receptacle 7S: sealed jam nut receptacle 7PES: sealed jam nut receptacle with ba 7PEMS: sealed jam nut receptacle + bac	e + backshell + metal gland ackshell					
Back terminations 2: rugged USB cable						
Shells plating N: nickel G: olive drab cadmium ZN: aluminium shell - black zinc nickel p	blating - ROHS compliant					
USB cable length 03: 30 cm [11.81 inches] 05: 50 cm [19.68 inches] 10: 1 meter [39.37 inches]						
USB cable end A: standard USB-A plug OPEN: open USB cable (no connector)						
<i>Evene les</i>	nut ve conte des LICPPE TV 7	XX				

Examples: - Olive drab cadmium jam nut receptacle: USBBF TV 7 XX - Nickel square flange receptacle: USBBF TV 2 XX

USBB receptacle with Self Closing Cap



This Self Closing Cap automatically protects the RJ Field square flange receptacles (MIL-C-26482 type), protecting your system from dust and water projections.

A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when the USBB plug is removed from the receptacle.

USBBF 21 X SCC







ROHS

N & B

Panel Drilling

Version: USB-B (front in USB-B and back termination in USB-A)

	Plating	Metallized inserts (EMI)	Part number
Part	Black coated	No (blank insert)	USBBF 21B SCC
number*	Nickel plated	Yes	USBBF 21N SCC
	Olive drab cadmium plated	Yes	USBBF 21G SCC
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS plating	No	USBBF 21ZN SCC

* The part number includes the receptacle + the self closing cap

Note: panel gasket with any of these receptacles, p/n JE18



RJF 21 X SCC, USBF 21 X SCC, & IEEE1394



RJ45 version (see page 25)



IEEE1394 version (see page 143)

Metallic Self Closing Cap (SCC)

For USBB square flange receptacles.

This Self Closing cap automatically protects the USBB (2.0 - type A) square flange receptacles (MIL-DTL-38999 type), protecting your system from dust and water projection.

A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when the USB plug is removed from the receptacle.



IMPORTANT NOTE

Metal Self Closing cap are sold separately (without receptacle).



	Plating	P/N
Part	Black - ROHS compliant	USBFTVSCC <u>B</u>
number	Nickel - ROHS compliant	USBFTVSCC <u>N</u>
	Olive drab cadmium	USBFTVSCC <u>G</u>
	Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS	USBFTVSCC <u>ZN</u>

Remark: also compatible with USB3FTV (type A) & USBBFTV (type B) square flange receptacles: USB3FTV2XX (see page 95) USBFTV<u>2</u>XX (see page 108)

Panel gasket for square flange receptacle (thickness: 0,8 mm [.031]):

Part number: JE15



Special USB adaptor

For Military & Commercial Aeronautics

At the rear of the adaptor, the connection is for connectors type EN3646.



Rugged USB Solutions

Cable assemblies

Tabl	e of	con [.]	tents

USB-A Field : plastic & neoprene solutions with self closing cap USB-B Field : Plastic shell - Overmolded cordset plug

118

121



USB-A Field

Rugged USB-A plastic & neoprene solutions with Self Closing Cap



Applications

- Access point
- Telecom equipments
- Video control
- Robotics
- Industrial process control
- CNC machines
- Special machines

Amphenol USB-A Field - Plastic & Neoprene versions are rugged USB interconnect solutions fitted to be used in any industrial harsh environment.

The Self Closing Cap enclosure enables to protect the USB-A Field receptacle from dust and fluids when the plug or the USB Memory key are unmatted.

Main characteristics

- Sealing level:
 - Matted condition with plug or rugged USB Memory Key: IP67
 - Receptacle with Self Closing Cap alone : IP54
- Mating cycles: 500
- Push-pull mating
- Neoprene shells for plug & USB Keys
- Data transmission: USB specification 2.0
- Data rate: up to 480 Mb/s for high speed USB
- Temperature range: -40°C / +85°C
- RoHS compliant









Ø28





		Extremity type Open or USB-A	L +5cm 0 Meters	L +0.164ft 0 Feet
	USBAP6 05 OPEN	Open	0.5	1.64
	USBAP6 05A	USB-A	0.5	1.64
Part	USBAP6 10 OPEN	Open	1.0	3.28
number	USBAP6 10A	USB-A	1.0	3.28
	USBAP6 15 OPEN	OPEN	1.5	4.92
	USBAP6 15A	USB-A	1.5	4.92
	USBAP6 20 OPEN	OPEN	2.0	6.56
	USBAP6 20A	USB-A	2.0	6.56



		Cordset length Meters	Cordset length Feet
Part	USBAPSCC 22 02A	0.2	0.66
number	USBAPSCC 22 03A	0.3	0.98
	USBAPSCC 22 05A	0.5	1.65
	USBAPSCC 22 10A	1.0	3.28

Amphenol



0.98

1.65

3.28

number

USB plastic - IP67 cap (for square flange receptacle only)

USBAPSCC 72 03A

USBAPSCC 72 05A



Part number: USBAP IP67 CAP



0.3

0.5

1.0

(for square flange receptacle only)

How to unplug:



Locking Shape: Push-up the self-closing cap before removing the USBKey, Plug or IP67 protective cap from the receptacle

USB-B Field

Plastic shell - Overmolded cordset plug





Rugged USB Solutions



Rugged electronics

Table of contents

Reinforced USBF TV Memory Keys Reinforced USB amplifier

... 130

..... 131



Reinforced USB3FTV Memory Keys

Derived from MIL-DTL-38999 series III specification • Capacities 16, 32 & 64 GB



plating of your USBFTV receptacle.

Example: - USB3.0 version, coding B, capacity of 64GB, olive drab cadmium plating, with cap: p/n is USB3FTVKEY6 B 64 G CAP APA

contact@usbfield.com

be the same than the

receptacle

Reinforced USB Amplifier



We provide USB amplifier if your need exceeds 5 meters up to 10 meters (16.40 up to 32.80 ft].

This product is subject to custom design. For more information, please consult us.

Jam nut receptacle Ampli with cable reinforced PU jacket open







RJFTVX, USBFTVX, RJ11FTVX RJ45, USB, RJ11/12 explosion proof solutions for **Zone 2**

Amphenol Atex Field Bus range is designed for device group II category 3G. According to EN60079-15 it may be operated within zone 2 and class I, Division 2, as low power non sparking connectors.







RJFTVX • Rugged and sealed RJ45 connector



RJFTVX allows you to use an Ethernet Class D / Cat. 5e connection for 10 BaseT, 100 BaseTx or 1000 BaseT networks in ATEX zone 2 environments. With the patented RJStop system you can use a standard RJ45 cordset in a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. RJFTVX features the same main characteristics than RJFTV series (see page 26).



RJFTVX2SA1N	RJFTVC2N
RJFTVX2SA1G	RJFTVC2G
RJFTVX2SA1ZN	RJFTVC2ZN
ium I	ium RJFTVX2SA1N



REMARK: As receptacles are compounded (IP68 transversally sealing), coding position has to be specified in the part number : A (standard), B, C or D



Receptacles can be provided with RJ45 cordsets. There are 4 standard lengths as described hereunder (*with coding "A"*):

		Nickel plating	Olive drab cadmium plating	Black Zinc Nickel plating	RJ45 cordset length (meters)
		RJFTVX2SA2N03100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2 G 03100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2 ZN 03100BTX	0.3
	Part number	RJFTVX2SA2N05100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2 G 05100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2 ZN 05100BTX	0.5
	number	RJFTVX2SA2N10100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2G10100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2 ZN 10100BTX	1.0
l		RJFTVX2SA2N15100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2 G 15100BTX	RJFTVX2SA2 ZN 15100BTX	1.5

Part number code

Series RJ Field TV	RJF TVX	7 S	Α	2	Ν	05 100BTX
Shell Type 25: Square flange receptacle 75: Jam nut receptacle 6M: Plug						
Coding (for receptacles only) "A" (Standard) or "B", "C", "D"						
Back Terminations (for receptacles only) 1: Female RJ45 2: RJ45 cordset						
Shell Material and Finish: N: Nickel G: Olive drab cadmium ZN: Black Zinc Nickel						
Cordset length (for receptacles with "2" back termination only) 03 100BTX:30 cm [11.81 inches] 05 100 BTX:50 cm [19.68 inches]	10 100 BTX: 1 mete 15 100BTX: 1,5 me					

Assembly instructions for the plug



USBFTVX • Rugged and sealed USB connector





With USBFTVX, you can insert a standard USB 2.0 cordset into a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. This range is fitted to be used in Atex zone 2 environments.

This metallic plug is connected into a receptacle, using a Tri Start thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with antidecoupling device for high vibrations.

USBFTVX features the same main characteristics than USBFTV series (see page 76).

Characteristics			
Ex marking	II3G ExnAIIT6 X	Outside cable diameter	4mm to 6mm
Operating temperature range	-40°C / +70°C	Sealing	IP68
Voltage	60 Veff max	Data transmission	USB 2.0 up to 480 Mb/s
Power	20 W max		

Plug



Square flange receptacle



Cable end Type "A" (Standard USB "A" Plug)



Cable end Type "OPEN" (No connector)





Cable end Type "A" (Standard USB "A" Plug)



Cable end Type "OPEN" (No connector)



Part number code							
Series USB Field TV	USBF TVX	25	Α	2	Ν	03	Α
Shell Type 2S: square flange receptacle 7S: jam nut receptacle							
Coding: "A" (Standard) or "B"							
Back Terminations 2: rugged USB cable							
Shells Plating N: Nickel G: Olive drab cadmium plating							
USB cable length 03: 30 cm [11.81 inches] 05: 50 cm [19.68 inches] 10: 1 meter [39.37 inches]							
USB cable end A: Standard USB-A plug OPEN: Open cable (no connector)							

CAPS for receptacles :

-	Plating	Cap for square flange receptacle	Cap for jam nut receptacle
Part number	Nickel	USBFTVC2N	USBFTVC7N
number	Olive drab cadmium	USBFTVC2G	USBFTVC7G
	Black Zinc Nickel	USBFTVC2ZN	USBFTVC7ZN

Assembly instructions of the plug

- 1. Only if you need a full sealing (IP68): Install the white sticker around the plug, covering the 4 little holes of the overmolding
- 2. Insert the black O Ring around the front face of the USB A plug. This O Ring will ensure connection sealing
- 3. Insert the USB cordset into the metallic backshell
- 4. Insert the retention spacer laterally to the cable (this spacer is soft, in order to adapt to different shapes of overmolding) and slide the overmolding of the USB-A plug into this retention spacer
- 5. Insert the friction ring laterally to the cable
- 6. Choose the right coding (2 positions) and insert the USB-A plug into the protective plug. Note at this step, the main key is used for polarization.



7. Screw the backshell on the plug body. A wrench can be necessary to fully tighten it, and the connection to the receptacle can help.

IMPORTANT NOTE

The connection sealing is not done by the black retention spacer (which is sloted), but by the front face ORing (fig.2)



To remove the insert use the insert removal tool for plug.

P/N: USBF ODE

RJ11FTVX • Rugged and sealed RJ11/12 connector





RJ11FTVX allows you to use a standard phone RJ11/RJ12 connection in Atex zone 2 environments.

With the patented RJStop[®] system you can use a standard RJ11 / RJ12 cordset in a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids.

Characteristics	
Ex marking	II3G ExnAIIT6 X
Operating temperature range	-40°C / +60°C
Voltage	60 Veff max
Power	20 W max
Outside cable diameter	4mm to 5.5mm
Sealing	IP68
Coupling mechanism	Tri Star thread with anti-decoupling device (MIL-DTL-38999 series III)
Mating cycles	500 min
Salt spray	48h with nickel plating / 500 h with oliv drab cadmium plating
Coding	4 mechanical user-defined coding / Polarization settings (insert rotation)
Fire retardant / Low smoke	UL94 V0 and NF16 101 & 16 102
R11 cordset retention in the plug	100 N in the Axis

Plug





CODAGE "A" "A" COD/NG

_	Plating	Plug	Сар
Part number	Nickel	RJ11FTVX6MN	RJ11FTVC6N
number	Olive drab cadmium	RJ11FTVX6MG	RJ11FTVC6G
	Black Zinc Nickel	RJ11FTVX6MZN	RJ11FTVC6ZN

Square flange receptacle



 Part number
 Plating
 Receptacle - Female RJ11 back termination - Coding A
 Receptacle cap

 Nickel
 RJ11FTVX2SA1N
 RJ11FTVC2N

 Olive drab cadmium
 RJ11FTVX2SA1G
 RJ11FTVC2G

 Black Zinc Nickel
 RJ11FTVX2SA1ZN
 RJ11FTVC2ZN

Jam nut receptacle



	Plating	Receptacle - Female RJ11 back termination - Coding A	Receptacle cap
Part number	Nickel	RJ11FTVX7SA1N	RJ11FTVC7N
namber	Olive drab cadmium	RJ11FTVX7SA1G	RJ11FTVC7G
	Black Zinc Nickel	RJ11FTVX7SA1ZN	RJ11FTVC7ZN

REMARK: As receptacles are compounded (IP68 transversally sealing), coding position has to be specified in the part number : A (standard), B, C or D (connection side views)



Other rugged solutions

Field installable

Table of contents

	FWFTV	142
	Self Closing Cap for IEEE1394 receptacles	145
\sim	RJ11F	146
NEW	Special RJ11 Military & Commercial Aeronautics	148
	MTRJF TV - Fiber optic solution	150
	LC Field - Fiber optic solution	152

FWFTV







Applications

- Embedded Computers
- Video
- Railways
- Battelfield Communication Systems
- Naval & Shipboard Systems
- Robotics & Automation
- Process Control
- Rugged Communications

Data transmission

IEEE 1394a-2000 400 Mbits/second over 4.5 meters With FW Field, you can insert a standard IEEE1394A cordset into a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. No hazardous on-field cabling and grounding!

This metallic plug is connected into a receptacle, using a Tri Start Thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with antidecoupling device for high vibrations.

Main characteristics

- No assembly tools required
- Sealed against fluids and dusts (IP68)
- No time-consuming in-field cabling operation necessary
- Tri-start thread coupling mechanism (MIL-DTL-38999 series III type) with anti-decoupling device
- FW plug retention in the receptacle: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 minimum
- Improved EMI protection

Environmental protection

- Sealing (mated): IP68 (Temporary immersion 1 meter up to 30 minutes)
- Salt Spray: 48 h with Nickel plating
 > 500 h with Olive Drab Cadmium
- Fire Retardant / Low Smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 q, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 1micro s
- Shocks: IK06: weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)
- Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity
- Temperature Range: 40°C / +85°C

Part number code

Series IEEE13	94 Field TV	FWF TV	2	1	G
Shell T 6: 2: 2PE: 7: 7PE:	ype Plug Square Flange Receptacle Square flange receptacle with metal backshell <i>(type 1)</i> & Jam Nut Receptacle Jam nut receptacle with metal backshell <i>(type 1)</i> & with				
Back T 1: 2:	erminations (<i>Receptacles only</i>) IEEE 1394 receptacle Solder Board (6 tinned holes)				
Shell P N: G:	lating Nickel - ROHS Compliant Olive Drab Cadmium				

Examples: - Olive Drab Cadmium Plug: FWF TV 6G

- Olive Drab Cadmium Square Flange Receptacle, IEEE 1394 front & back: FWF TV 21G
- Olive Drab Cadmium Jam Nut Receptacle, IEEE 1394 front and back: FWF TV 71G
- Nickel Jam Nut Receptacle, solder board termination: FWF TV 72N



Amphenol -

Assembly instructions

- Can be used with most IEEE 1394 cordset brands: No tools required! Plug Assembly
- 1. If a fully sealed (IP68) assembly is required: Install the white tape around the plug to cover the 4 holes of the overmolding. If there are no holes omit this step.
- 2. Insert the black O Ring around the front face of the IEEE 1394 plug. This O Ring will ensure the seal.
- 3. Insert the IEEE 1394 cordset into the metallic backshell.
- 4. Insert the retention spacer laterally onto the cable (this spacer is soft so as to adapt to various overmolding styles) and slide the IEEE 1394 plug into this retention spacer.
- 5. Insert the friction ring laterally onto the cable cordset.
- 6. Insert the IEEE 1394 plug into the metallic circular shell. Note at this step that the main key is used for polarization.
- 7. Screw the backshell on the plug body. A spanner may be required to fully close the backshell to the circular shell.

Important Note: The sealing of the connector is not done by the black retention spacers which are slotted, but rather by the front face O-Ring (Fig 2).

Receptacle assembly

- To Solder your cable onto the PCB:
- 1. Attach the 2 metallized plastic inserts around the PCB (Fig 1a & 1b).
- 2. Insert the IEEE 1394 module from the rear of the connector.



- 1. Insert the removal tool FWF ODE from the front
- 2. Push the module back with thumb.





3



Accessories

Motal	lie	C	~~
Metal	IIC	Ca	05

	FWF TVC	2	G
Con	nector Type		
6:	Plug		
2:	Square Flange Receptacle		
7:	Jam Nut Receptacle		
She	ll plating		
N:	Nickel - ROHS Compliant		
G:	Olive Drab Cadmium		
	Panel Gasket for square flange receptacle Thickness: 0.8 mm [.031]): JE15	T	3

Receptacle Insert removal tool: FWF ODE





receptacle cap end

Jam Nut receptacle cap end
IEEE1394 Receptacle with Self Closing Cap



This Self Closing Cap automatically protects the IEEE1394 square flange receptacles (MIL-C-26482 type), protecting your system from dust and water projections. A spring automatically closes the upper part of the cap when the IEEE1394 plug, or IEEE1394 cordset, are removed from the receptacle.

FWF 21 X SCC









ROH

N & B

Version IEEE1394

		Plating	Metallized inserts (EMI)
Part	FWF 21B SCC	Black coated	No (blank insert)
number	FWF 21N SCC	Nickel plated	Yes
	FWF 21G SCC	Olive drab cadmium plated	Yes

* The part number includes the receptacle + the self closing cap

Note: Panel gasket with any of these receptacles: JE18



RJF 21 X SCC, USBF 21 X SCC, USBBF 21 X SCC



RJ11F Rugged RJ11/RJ12 Connection System for Harsh Environment





Applications

- Industrial applications
- Battlefield communication

RJ11Field allows you to use a standard phone RJ11 / RJ12 connection in harsh environments. With the patented RJStop[®] system you can use a standard RJ11 / RJ12 cordset in a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. No hazardous on-field cabling!

Main characteristics

- Bayonet coupling ("Audible & Visual" coupling signal)
- Robust metallic shells based on MIL-DTL-26482 H
- 4 mechanical user-defined coding / Polarization settings (insert rotation)
- RJ11 cordset retention in the plug: 100 N in the axis
- Mating cycles: 500 min

Environmental Protection

Sealing: IP68

RJ11F

- Salt Spray: 48 h with Nickel plating
 - > 96 h with black coating
 - > 500 h with Oliv Drab Cadmium
- Fire Retardant / Low Smoke: UL94 V0 and NF F 16 101 & 16 102
- Vibrations: 10 500 Hz, 10 g, 3 axes: no discontinuity > 10 nano s.
- Shocks: IK06: weight of 250 g drop from 40 cm [15.75 in] onto connectors (mated pair)

2

В

Humidity: 21 days, 43°C, 98% humidity

2

Temperature Range: - 40°C / +85°C

Part Number Code

Series RJ11Field

Amphenol

Shell Type

- 6: Plug, Plastic Gland
- 2: Square Flange Receptacle
- 7: Jam Nut Receptacle

Back Terminations (For Receptacles only)

- 1: Female RJ11
- 2: Solder (6 tinned holes)

Shell Finishes

- B: Black Coating ROHS Compliant
- N: Nickel ROHS Compliant
- G: Olive Drab Cadmium
- ZN: Black Zinc Nickel ROHS Compliant

Examples: - Black Plug: RJ11F 6 B

- Black square flange receptacle, Female RJ11 Back termination: RJ11F 2 1 B - Nickel Jam Nut Receptacle, solder termination: RJ11F 72 N

2

B

RJ11FC



_ _

- Connector Type 6: Plug
- 2: Square Flange Receptacle

7: Jam Nut Receptacle

- Finishes B: Black Coating - ROHS Compliant
- N: Nickel ROHS Compliant
- G: Olive Drab Cadmium
- ZN: Black Zinc Nickel ROHS Compliant
- Panel gasket for square flange « 2 » thickness: 0,6 mm P/N: JE 14





Insert removal tool for receptacle and plug P/N = RJ11F ODE





Plug





Receptacles

Square flange receptacle, 4 mounting holes: shell type 2



Jam nut receptacle, Hexagonal Nut mounting: Shell type 7



Back terminations



Type 1: Female RJ11 / RJ12

3.2[0.126] *b22.2[0.874]* A 1.6 MINI / 3.2 MAXI [0.063 MINI / 0.126 MAXI] 39.7[1.563]

21.7[0.854]







φ25.6^{+0.3}

Panel dilling

24.3₀₃ 0.945-0.957

o

34.9[1.374]

φ29

[1.124]

Amphenol

Type 2: Solder 6 Tinned through holes to solder your cable



Special RJ11 adaptor For Military & Commercial Aeronautics

RJ11 adaptor only



		Coding
	35639	Y
Part number	35641	W
	35643	Z
	35645	N





EW

RJ11 adaptor + Self Closing Cap



		Coding
	35623	N
Part number	35640	Y
-	35642	W
	35644	Z









For all options:



12-8 Male contact / EN3155

203





O_

3

ŝ

Coding Y







MTRJF TV





With MTRJFTV you can use a standard MTRJ patchcord in a **metallic** plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. **No hazardous on-field cabling!**

The MTRJ Field offers an easy system to upgrade from a standard to an environmental MTRJ.

- Sealed against fluids and dust (IP68)
- Shock, Vibration proof,

Mechanical characteristics

Typical Insertion Loss: 0,5dB in MM

Number of Channels: 2

• No cabling operation in field and no tools required for installation

Durability: 500 mating/unmating cycles (changes for<0,2 dB)

Applications

- Railways
- Base Station
- Military communication
- Navy

Part Number Code

Serie MTRJ Fie	ld TV	MTRJF TV	6M	с	G	Ν
Shell Typ 6: 6M: 2: 2PE: 2PEM: 7: 7PE: 7PEM:	Pe Plug with metal backshell, plastic PG clamp Plug with metal backshell and metal PG clamp Square flange receptacle Square flange, metal backshell and plastic PG clamp Square flange, metal backshell and metal PG clamp Jam nut receptacle Jam nut, metal backshell and plastic PG clamp Jam nut, metal backshell and metal PG clamp					
Cable Ty Only for 0: Only for C: D: S: T:	receptacle Receptacle without backshell	- 2,8mm				
Shell Fir N: G: B: ZN: Polariza N: A / B / C	Nickel plated Olive drab cadmium plated Bronze Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS Compliant tion Normal					

Cap Seri	es	В	EC	Ν	τv	W	13	
Protecti EC: ER: F:	ve cap type For square flange receptacle For jam nut receptacle For plug							 Requested information to order MTRJ Field Patchcord Plug MTRJ: Male /Female Type of fiber: 50/125, 62,5/125, 9/125
Wire typ N: Blank:	re Nylon cord Metallic chain							Patchcord length: ex 10.5m Drawing: description of the product Contact us for other configuration
TV:	Series							
Shell fin B: F: W: ZN:	ish Bronze Electroless nickel plated, aluminium vers Olive drab cadmium plated, aluminium v Black Zinc Nickel - ROHS Compliant		n					Dismounting Tool Ordering Information MTRJFTV DM TOOL

Plug (MIL DTL 38 999 series III Size 13)



Receptacle (MIL DTL 38 999 series III Size 13) with backshell







Square Flange Receptacle (MIL DTL 38 999 series III Size 13)



Jam Nut Receptacle (MIL DTL 38 999 series III Size 13)



Protective caps



Square flange receptacle rear panel mounting



Square flange receptacle front panel mounting



Panel Drilling



Protective cap for receptacles (nylon cord)





LC FIELD

Fiber optic solution - Transform your LC patchcord into an Environmental Connector



The LC Field offers an easy system to upgrade from a standard to an environmental LC.

Sealed against fluids and dust (IP68)

Typical Insertion Loss: 0,5dB in MM and SM

Durability 500 mating/unmating cycles (changes for<0,2 dB)

Shock, vibration proof

Mechanical characteristics

Number of Channels: 2

• No cabling operation in field and no tools required for installation (except 1,6mm and 2mm zipcord cable)

With the patented RJStop[®] system you can use a standard LC patchcord in a metallic plug which will protect it from shocks, dust and fluids. **No hazardous on-field cabling!**

Applications

- Railways
- Base Station
- Military communication
- Navy

Part number code

Part number code	E									
Serie			LC	FTV			6M	D	G	N
Optical connector type	ptical connector type									
Shell Type Plug (compatible for all LC PC and APC Duplex) 6M: Plug with metal backshell and metal PG clamp										
2:Square flang7:Jam nut receCompatible for all LC	PC Duplex (adapter blue color) ge receptacle eptacle APC Duplex (adapter green color ge receptacle	.)								
E: Duplex zipco F: Flat duplex of G: Duplex zipco H: Flat duplex of I: Duplex zipco T: Flat duplex of Only for receptacle (no 0: Receptacle (no O: Receptacle (no Shell Finish Nickel plate	cable 2 mm ord 2 mm cable 2,8 mm ord 2,8 mm cable + Duplex zipcord for 1,6 mm backshell available for receptacle without backshell				Black Z	Zinc Nic	:kel - ROHS Compl	iant		
N: Normal			0	rA/	B / C /	D/E				
Cap Series	В	EC	N	тν	w	19		d information to the second seco		eld Patchcord
	lange receptacle							er: 50/125, 62,5/1 ength: ex 10.5m		
ER: For jam nut F: For plug	receptacie							escription of the		
Wire type							Contact us fo	or other configurat	ion.	
N: Nylon cord							Tools infor	5		
Blank: Metallic cha	in						Mounting ⁻	Tools:		
								FOOL: LC FIELD N	iounting tools	
B:BronzeF:Electroless nW:Olive drab c	F: Electroless nickel plated, aluminium version						(To dismour	ng Tools: TOOL: LC FIELD D It the LC you need g and mounting t	l to use both	ls
Corresponding connect	tor shell size: 19									

Line drawings (Dimensions in mm)

Plug (MIL DTL 38 999 series III Size 19)

Connecteur LC Duplex (Non fourni) LC Duplex connector (Not supplied)





-Presse étoupe métallique PGI6 pour càble Ø6 à 13mm *Metallic gland PG 16 for Ø6 at 13mm cable*

Square Flange Receptacle (MIL DTL 38 999 series III Size 19)



Jam Nut Receptacle (MIL DTL 38 999 series III Size 19)







Jam nut receptacle rear panel mounting

Protective caps



Protective cap for plug (nylon cord)



Protective cap for receptacles (nylon cord)

GLOSSARY

10BASE-T

10 Mbps Ethernet on twisted-pair (Category 3) cable.

100BASE-T

The twisted pair version of 100 Mbps Ethernet. Requires Category 5 cabling.

1000BASE-T

A recent LAN standard for implementing 1000 Mbps Ethernet on Category 5 cable. Also called Gigabit Ethernet.

Auto-MDIX

A protocol which allows two Ethernet devices to negotiate their use of the Ethernet Transmit (Tx) and Receive (Rx) cable pairs. This allows two Ethernet devices with MDI or MDI-X connectors to connect without using a cross-over cable.

Baud

A unit of measurement that denotes the number of bits that can be transmitted per second. For example, if a modem is rated at 9600 baud it is capable of transmitting data at a rate of 9600 bits per second.

Bandwidth

The maximum capacity of a network channel. Usually expressed in bits per second (bps). Ethernet channels have bandwidths of 10, 100, and 1000 Mbps (Gigabit).

bps

Ampheno

Bits Per Second is the unit used for measuring line speed, the number of information units transmitted per second.

Broadcast

A transmission initiated by one station and sent to all stations on the network.

Byte

The amount of memory needed to store one character such as a letter or a number. Equal to 8 bits of digital information. The standard measurement unit of a file size.

Category 5

A performance classification for twisted pair cables, connectors and systems. Specified to 100 MHz. Suitable for voice and data applications up to 155 Mbps.

Category 5 e

Also called Enhanced Category 5. A performance classification for twisted pair cables, connectors and systems. Specified to 100 MHz. Suitable for voice and data applications up to 1000 Mbps.

Category 6

A performance classification for twisted pair cables, connectors and systems. Specified up to 250 MHz.

CSMA/CD

Carrier Sense Multiple Access/Collision Detect. The Medium Access Control (MAC) protocol used in Ethernet.

Data rate

The speed of the data transmission, measured in bps (bits per second) or Mbps.

Duplex (Full, Half)

Full duplex is a communications method that allows for the simultaneous transmission and reception of data. In Half Duplex communication, transmissions and receptions can occur in either direction but not at the same time.

Ethernet

The most common network protocol in use. A protocol is a set of rules enabling data communications. Ethernet can operate over several different media including fiber optic, coaxial cable and twisted-pair cable.

IEEE 802.3

IEEE Working Group for CSMA/CD, the protocol used in Ethernet transmissions.

IGMP snooping

The ability of a switch to observe Internet Group Multicast Protocol (IGMP) traffic in order to learn IP Multicast group membership. The purpose is to restrict multicast transmissions to only those ports which have requested them.

LAN

Local Area Network. A network of directly-connected machines (located in close proximity), providing high speed communication over physical media such as fiber optics, coaxial cable, or twisted pair wiring.

MAC Address

A unique address assigned to a station interface, identifying that station on the network. With Ethernet, this is the unique 48-bit station address. Same as the physical address.

Megabit (Mb)

Megabit. One million bits of information, usually used to express a data transfer rate ; 1 Megabit/ second = 1Mbps.

Megabyte (MB)

MegaByte. A unit of data storage size which represents one million characters of information.

Multicast

A transmission initiated by one station to many stations of the network.

Port Mirroring

Port mirroring allows a switch port to monitor packets from any or all of its ports so that traffic can be analysed.

Quality of Service (QoS)

Some switches support QoS (per 802.1p and 802.1Q standards) whereby messages can be assigned levels of priority. QoS is important where time-critical applications can be impaired by data delays.

RJ45

8-position modular jacks used on twisted pair links for Ethernet cabling.

RJ-Field

A wide range of connectors which allow to reinforce and seal standard RJ45 cable. See www.rjfield.com

SNMP

Simple Network Management Protocol. This is THE standard used for switch management programs.

Spanning Tree Protocol (STP)

A link management protocol providing path redundancy and preventing network loops by defining a tree to span all switches in a network. It forces redundant data paths into a standby (blocked) state. If a path malfunction occurs, the topology is reconfigured and the link reestablished by activating the standby path.

TCP/IP

Transmission Control Protocol/Internet Protocol. A set of protocols, resulting from ARPA efforts, used by the Internet to support services such as remote login (TELNET), file transfer (FTP) and mail (SMTP).

TELNET

The Internet standard protocol for remote login (terminal connection) service. TELNET allows a user at one site to interact with a remote timesharing system at another site as if the user's terminal were connected directly to the remote computer.

VLAN

Virtual Local Area Network. A LAN that maps stations on a basis other than location such as by department, user type or application. Managing traffic, workstations, and bandwidth can be easier with a VLAN and improve network efficiency.

CABLE datas

	Category 5 (Cat5)	Category 5E (Cat5E)	Category 6 (Cat6)	Category 6a (Cat6a)	Category 6A (Cat6A)	Category 7 (Cat7)
Data rate	100 MBit/s	1 GBit/s	1 GBit/s	10 GBit/s	10 GBit/s	10 GBit/s
Frequency	100 Mhz	100 Mhz	250 Mhz	500 Mhz	500 Mhz 3db	600 Mhz
Twisted pairs	2 or 4 pairs	4 pairs	4 pairs	4 pairs (each pair invidually shielded)	4 pairs (each pair invidually shielded)	4 pairs (each pair invidually shielded)
Max lenght	100 m	100 m	55 m	100 m	100 m	100 m
Specification	ANSI/TIA-568-A 1-2001	TIA/EIA-568-5-A	ANSI/TIA-568-B. 2- 1	ANSI/TIA-568-B. 2- 10	ISO/IEC 11801 amendment 2	ISO/IEC 11801 2002 category7/ class F

Amphenol .

Amphenol			
nenol			

NOTES

An	
Amphenol	
nol	

ABOUT AMPHENOL

Founded in 1932, **Amphenol** is one of the largest manufacturers of interconnect products in the world. The company designs, manufactures, and markets electrical, electronic, and fiber optic connectors, interconnect systems, and coaxial and specialty cables.

Amphenol has a diversified presence as a leader in high growth areas of the interconnect industry and provides solutions for customers in the automotive, broadband, industrial, information technology and data communications, military and aerospace, mobile devices, and mobile networks markets.

More info on www.amphenol.com

Amphenol Military & Aerospace Operations (AMAO) has the largest and broadest selection of interconnect products in the military and aerospace markets.

More info on www.amphenolmao.com

Amphenol MILITARY & AEROSPACE

Amphenol

ENABLING THE ELECTRONICS REVOLUTION

Europe			
FRANCE	Amphenol AIR LB	2 rue Clément Ader, ZAC de Wé - 08110 Carignan	+33 3 24 22 78 49
FRANCE	Amphenol SEFEE	Z.I. des Cazes – BP243 - 12402 Saint-Affrique Cedex	+33 5 65 98 11 00
GERMANY	Amphenol AIR LB GMBH	Am Kleinbahnhof 4 - 66740 Saarlouis	+49 6831 981 00
ITALY	Amphenol EUROPEAN SALES OPERATIONS	Via Barbaiana n.5 - 20020 Lainate - Milano	+39 293 254 214
UNITED KINGDOM	Amphenol INVOTEC	Unit 1-3, Hedging Lane Industrial Estate, Dosthill - Tamworth, B77 5HH	+44 1827 263 000
UNITED KINGDOM	Amphenol IONIX SYSTEMS	Prospect House, Taylor Business Park, Risley, Warrington, WA3 6HP	+44 1 942 685 200
UNITED KINGDOM	Amphenol LTD	Thanet Way, Whitstable - KENT, CT53JF	+44 1227 773 200
UNITED KINGDOM	Amphenol MARTEC	St Augustines Business Park, Swalecliffe Whitstable - Kent CT5 2QJ	+44 1227 793 733

North A	merica		
CANADA	Amphenol CANADA	605 Milner avenue - Toronto, Ontario	+1 416 291 0647
USA	Amphenol AEROSPACE OPERATIONS	40-60 Delaware street - Sidney, NY 13838	+1 800 678 0141
USA	Amphenol BORISH TECHNOLOGIES	4511 East Paris AVE - Grand Rapids, MI 49512	+1 616 554 9820
USA	Amphenol FSI	1300 Central Expwy N, Suite 100 - Allen, TX 75013	+1 214 547 2400
USA	Amphenol GRIFFITH ENTERPRISES	6000 East Coury Drive - Cottonwood, AZ 86326	+1 928 634 3685
USA	Amphenol NEXUS TECHNOLOGIES	50 Sunnyside Avenue - Stamford, CT 06902	+1 203 327 7300
USA	Amphenol PCD	72 Cherry Hill Drive - Beverly, MA. 01915	+1 978 624 3400
USA	Amphenol PRINTED CIRCUIT	Board Technology, 91 Northeastern Boulevard - Nashua, NH 03062	+1 603 324 4500
USA	Amphenol SV MICROWAVE	2400 Centrepark West Drive - West Palm Beach, FL	+1 561 840 1800
USA	Amphenol TIMES MICROWAVE	358 Hall Avenue - Wallingford, CT 06492	+1 800 867 2629

Asia			
CHINA	Amphenol PCD CO.	Building 21, 1st Liao Keng Industrial Zone, Shi Yan Street - Bao An District - Shenzhen 518108	+86 755 8173 8000/8286
INDIA	Amphenol INTERCONNECT INDIA	105 Bhosari Industrial Area - Pune 411 026	+91 20 27120363
JAPAN	Amphenol JAPAN	471-1, Deba, Ritto-City - Shiga 520 3041	+81 77 553 8501
KOREA	Amphenol DAESHIN	558 SongNae-Dong SoSa-Gu, Bucheon-city, Kyunggi-Do - 420-130	+81 32 610 3830/3845
SINGAPORE	Amphenol EAST ASIA	26/F, Railway Plaza, 39 Chatham Road South, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong	+65 6294 2128

Other Areas			
AFRICA	Amphenol AFRICA	30 Impala Rd - Sandton 2146	+27 82 410 5179
ARGENTINA	Amphenol ARGENTINA	Av. Callao 930 2do piso Oficina B "Plaza" C1023 - AAP Buenos Aires	+54 11 4815 6886
AUSTRALIA	Amphenol AUSTRALIA PTY	2 Fiveways Blvd., Keysborough - Melbourne - Victoria 3173	+61 3 8796 8888
BRAZIL	Amphenol DO BRAZIL	Rua Diogo Moreira, 132, 20 andar, rooms 2001-2-3	+55 11 3815 1003
ISRAEL	Amphenol BAR-TEC	3 Hagavish Street, K fir-Barkan Bldg. East Industrial Zone - Kfar-Sava, 44102	+972 9 764 4100
MEXICO	Amphenol OPTIMIZE	Carretera Internacional Km 6.5, Col. Parque Industrial, Nogales, Sonora, C.P. 84094	+52 631 311 160
NEW ZEALAND	Amphenol PHITEK	Level 4, 2 Kingdon Street, Newmarket, Auckland 1023	+64 9 524 2984
RUSSIA	Amphenol RUSSIA	Yaroslavskaja Street 8 - 129164 Moscow	+7 495 937 6341
TURKEY	Amphenol TURKEY	Sun Plaza 15 Kat: 15 Maslak Hah. Bilim Sok. No.5 - Sisli/Istanbul, 34398	+90 212 367 92 19
RUSSIA TURKEY	Amphenol RUSSIA	Yaroslavskaja Street 8 - 129164 Moscow	+7 495 937 6341

Amphenol SOCAPEX

Amphenol Socapex 948, promenade de l'Arve BP29

948, promenade de l'Arve BP29 74311 Thyez Cedex - France Phone: +33 (0)4 50 89 28 00 contact@amphenol-socapex.fr www.amphenol-socapex.com



For Technical Support

+33 (0)4 50 89 28 49 technicalsupport@amphenol-socapex.fr www.amphenol-socapex.com/technical_support

To buy our products +33 (0)4 50 90 28 00

9

?

contact@amphenol-socapex.fr www.amphenol-socapex.com/amphenol/sales Request a quote online at www.amphenol-socapex.com/quotation_request

Documentation

www.amphenol-socapex.com/documentation To order a paper version of our catalogs, send an e-mail to communication@amphenol-socapex.fr



www.amphenol-socapex.com Follow Amphenol Socapex on social media : 🔊 💼 📻 🁔

This catalog uses paper from managed forests, PEFC & FSC labels, and is printed by a printer certified "Imprim'Vert®"

We reserve the right to modify our products in any way we deem necessary. Any duplication is prohibited, unless approved in writing.

> Designed by **Amphenol Socapex** DOC-000075-ANG - February 2018

Mouser Electronics

Authorized Distributor

Click to View Pricing, Inventory, Delivery & Lifecycle Information:

Amphenol:

JE18 USBFTV7PE2G USBBF6100 USBBF6200 USBFTV7PE2N USBBF7 USBBFC7 USBF21NSCC USBF21BSCC JE15 USBFTV6G USBFTV72N USBFTV72G USBFTV7PE1N USBFTV71G USBFTV21G USBFTV2PE1G USBFTV21N USBFTV75GF459 USBBFTV21G USBBFTV21N USBBFTV22G USBBFTV22N USBBFTV2PE1G USBBFTV2PE1N USBBFTV2PE2G USBBFTV2PE2N USBBFTV6G USBBFTV6N USBBFTV71G USBBFTV71N USBBFTV72G USBBFTV72N USBBFTV7PE1G USBBFTV7PE1N USBBFTV7PE2G USBBFTV7PE2N USBBFTV2S2N10OPEN USBBFTV7S2G10OPEN USBFTV2PEM2N USBBFTV7S2N10OPEN USBBFTV7S2N10A USBBFTV2S2N10A USB3FTV6N USB3FTV7AG USB3FTV2AN USB3FTV7AN USB3FTV6G USB3FTV2AG USBBFTV2S2N05A USBBFTV2S2G10A USBBFTV2S2G05OPEN USBBFTV7S2G05A USBBFTV2S2G03A USBBFTV7S2N03OPEN USBBFTV7S2G03OPEN USBBFTV7S2N03A USBBFTV7S2G03A USB3FTV2APEN USBBFTV2S2G03OPEN USBFTV25GF459 USBBFTV7S2G10A USB3FTV2APEG USBBFTV2S2G05A USBBFTV7S2G05OPEN USBBFTV2S2N03A USBBFTV7S2N05A USBBFTV2S2G10OPEN USBBFTV7S2N05OPEN USBBFTV2S2N03OPEN USBBFTV2S2N05OPEN USBFTV72ZN USB3FTV7AZN USB3FTV6ZN USBF21ZNSCC USB3FTV2AZN USBFTV21ZN USBFTV71ZN USBFTV6ZN USB3F2ZNSCC USBFTV22ZN USBFTV2PEMSA2N10A USBFTV75NF459 USBFTV2PEMSA2N05OPEN USBFTV7SA2G04OPEN USBFTVSCCG USBFTV7SA2N04OPEN USBFTV2PEMSA2N10OPEN USBFTV7HA2G03OPEN USBFTV7SA2N04A USBFTV7SA2G04A USBFTV7SA2G25A USBFTV7SA2G20A